HEARING TO BE CONDUCTED UNDER THE TERMS OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

City of Westminster

Title:

Meeting Date:
Time:

Venue:

Members:

Committee Agenda

Licensing Sub-Committee (2)

Thursday 6th October, 2016

10.00 am

Rooms 5,6 & 7 - 17th Floor, City Hall, Westminster City Hall,
64 Victoria Street, London SW1E 6QP

Councillors:

Nickie Aiken (Chairman)
Susie Burbridge
Rita Begum

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting
and listen to the discussion Part 1 of the Agenda

Admission to the public gallery is by ticket, issued from the
ground floor reception at City Hall from 9.00am. If you have
a disability and require any special assistance please
contact the Committee Officer (details listed below) in
advance of the meeting.

An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for anyone
wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter. If you require
any further information, please contact the Committee
Officer, Jonathan Deacon.

Email: jdeacon@westminster.gov.uk Tel: 020 7641 2783
Corporate Website: www.westminster.gov.uk



http://www.westminster.gov.uk/

Note for Members: Members are reminded that Officer contacts are shown at the end of
each report and Members are welcome to raise questions in advance of the meeting.
With regard to item 2, guidance on declarations of interests is included in the Code of
Governance; if Members and Officers have any particular questions they should contact

the Director of Law in advance of the meeting please.

AGENDA
PART 1 (IN PUBLIC)

1. MEMBERSHIP

To report any changes to the membership.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive declarations by Members and Officers of any personal
or prejudicial interests in matters on this agenda.

Licensing Applications for Determination

1. FERNANDEZ & WELLS LIMITED, 73 BEAK STREET W1

App | Ward / Site Name | Application | Licensing
No | Cumulative | and Reference
Impact Address Number
Area
1. West End / | Fernandez | New 16/06672/LIPN
West End | & Wells
Cumulative | Limited,
Impact 73 Beak
Area Street W1

2. LEICESTER SQUARE GARDENS, LEICESTER SQUARE WC2

App | Ward / Site Name | Application | Licensing
No | Cumulative | and Reference
Impact Address Number
Area
2. St James’s | Leicester New 16/08044/LIPN
/[ West End | Square
Cumulative | Gardens,
Impact Leicester
Area Square

(Pages 1 - 24)

(Pages 25 -
144)



WC2

Charlie Parker
Chief Executive
30 September 2016



In considering applications for premises licences under the Licensing Act 2003, the sub-
committee is advised of the following:

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

The City of Westminster statement of licensing policy applies to all applications where
relevant representations have been made. The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to
have regard to the City of Westminster statement of Licensing Policy and the guidance
issued by the Secretary of state under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

GUIDANCE CONSIDERATIONS

The Licensing Authority is required to have regard to any guidance issued by the
Secretary of State under the Licensing Act 2003.

LIVE MUSIC ACT 2012
The Live Music Act amends the Licensing Act 2003 by:

« removing the licensing requirement for amplified live music taking place between
8am and 11pm before audiences of no more than 200 persons on premises
authorised by a premises licence or club premises certificate to supply alcohol for
consumption on the premises (at a time when those premises are open for the
purposes of being used for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises),
subject to the right of a licensing authority to impose conditions about live music
following a review of a premises licence or club premises certificate

« removing the licensing requirement for amplified live music taking place between
8am and 11pm before audiences of no more than 200 persons in workplaces not
otherwise licensed under the 2003 Act (or licensed only for the provision of late
night refreshment)

e removing the licensing requirement for unamplified live music taking place between
8am and 11pm in any place, subject to the right of a licensing authority to impose
conditions about live music following a review of a premises licence or club
premises certificate relating to premises authorised to supply alcohol for
consumption on the premises

e removing the licensing requirement for the provision of entertainment facilities
« widens the licensing exemption for live music that is integral to a performance of

Morris dancing or dancing of a similar type, so that the exemption applies to both
live or recorded music instead of just unamplified live music in that instance.



CORE HOURS WHEN CUSTOMERS ARE PERMITTED TO BE ON THE PREMISES
(As set out in the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy 2011)

* For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises:

Friday and Saturday: 10:00 to midnight

Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: Midday to midnight
Other Sundays: Midday to 22:30

Monday to Thursday: 10:00 to 23:30.

* For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises:

Monday to Saturday: 08:00 to 23:00
Sundays: 10:00 to 22:30.

» For premises for the provision of other licensable activities:

Friday and Saturday: 09.00 to midnight

Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: 09.00 to midnight
Other Sundays: 09.00 to 22.30

Monday to Thursday: 09.00 to 23.30.



This page is intentionally left blank



Item No:

Date:
Licensing Ref No:

Title of Report:

Report of;
Wards involved:

Policy context:

Financial summary:

Report Author:

Contact details

Licensing Sub—é‘gr%rilﬁlﬁtétee ml

Report

| 06 October 2016 |

| 16/06672/LIPN - New Premises Licence |

Fernandez & Wells Limited
73 Beak Street

London
W1F 8SR

| Director of Public Protection and Licensing |

| West End |

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

| None _ |

Ms Claire Hayes
Senior Licensing Practitioner

Telephone: 020 7641 7816
Email: chayes@westminster.gov.uk

page 1




1. Application

New Premises Llcénce, L;cehélng Act 2003

29 June 2016 (valid on 07 July 2016)

Fernandez & Wells Limited

Fernandez & Wells

73 Beak Street
London
W1F 9SRK

The premises have not been previously licensed.

Further information in support of the application including
a menu has been submitted and attached as Appendix 2.
The application has been amended since submission.
Late night refreshment has been removed along with
extended hours on New Year's Eve. The hours on
Sundays {start times), have aiso been reduced to core
hours.

Additional conditions have been agreed with the Police
and Environmental Health and are set out in Appendix 4.




2. Representations

Ayesha Bolton

26 July 2016

| refer to the application for a new Premises Licence for the above premises.
The applicant has submitted floor plans of the Ground floor drawing number A/02/101
rev H dated November 2006.

The premises are located within the West End Cumulative Impact Area as stated
in the City of Westminster’s Statement of Licensing Policy.

This representation is based on the plans and operating schedule submitted.

The granting of the application as presented would have the likely effect of causing an
increase in Public Nuisance and impact on Public Safety within the area.

The applicant has provided conditions in support of the application but these do not fully
address the concerns of Environmental Health and additional conditions may be
proposed.

Update

A number of conditions have been proposed by the Environmental Health Officer and all
but one have been agreed. Please see conditions set out in Appendix 4.

Clir Glenys Roberts

Westminster City Hall
64 Victoria Street
London

SW1E 6QP

Valid In support or opposed: | Opposed

25 July 2016

As Ward counmilorl should like to support the residents in opposing the change of this
premises into an alcohol led business. This is against the aims of our cumulative impact
policy which seeks to prevent public nuisance and disorder | may wish to speak at the
hearing

page 3




Elizabeth Callingham

Not provided

In support or opposed: | Opposed

Valid

25 July 2016

| strongly oppose this application for a NEW licence at Fernandez and Wells on Beak
Street. We note that this application was headed '73 Beak Street' instead of naming the
premises for easy recognition when reading the Licensing Register. We also note that
this application closes on August 4th at the height of the holiday season. Fernandez
and Wells is in the now categorised Cumulative Impact zone.

That should be enough to reject this audacious application. Beak Street is a narrow
street with narrow pavements In the last 5 years at least 30 restaurants have opened in
this immediate area. We would request to show our video indicating the arrival of
licensed premises, at the hearing.

This is Cumulative Impact at its height and we thank the Council for recognising and
categorising it as played out on West End streets and particularly the narrow Soho
streets.

Fernandez and Wells is a deli with coffee. That is how it should remain. This
application asks for later opening than the current early evening hours. This suggests
that insufficient profit is being made from deli and coffee. This further suggests that if
Fernandez and Wells gains a NEW licence then it will be alcohol driven causing further
Cumulative Impact at this crucial artery into the West End.

If any restaurant now gains permission to become a bar all restaurants will have carte
blanche to do the same.

[s this the kind of Soho Westminster sees as good news? London tourism and heritage
demands much more than a bar.

Westminster gets many things right - please can there be a re-think on the power to
reject an application if it flouts current rules before the expense of a hearing and gross
intrusion into the life of residents?

Currently 30 new flats are being built on Upper James Street with more residents to
consider. A new restaurant is proposed on the ground floor of the Victorian, recently
demolished Police House on Beak Street.

| strongly oppose this licence on the grounds of Cumulative Impact,
Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Prevention of Public Nuisance and
Public Safety.

Hannah Moody

Property Manager

Principia Estate & Asset Management
The Studio

16 Cavaye Place

London

SW10 9PT

page 4




Valid | In support or opposed:

25 July 2016

| strongly object to the application for a new licence at Fernandez and
Wells on Beak Street.

Beak Street is a narrow street with narrow pavements and in the last 5 years at least 30
restaurants have opened in this immediate area.

Fernandez and Wells is a deli with coffee and this application asks for later opening
than the current early evening hours. This suggests that if they gain a new licence then
it will be alcohol driven causing further impact.

If any restaurant now gains permission to become a bar all restaurants will have a
chance to do the same.

Martin Callingham

Flat 2
6 Upper John Street
W1F 9HB

In supporte Opposed

25 July 2016

| object to yet another unlicensed premises applying for a licence in a cumulative impact
area as it will obviously cause more people to come onto the street. This is especially
irksome as it is very near a pub (The Sun and Thirteen Cantons) that fills the
pavements with drinkers. There is also the issue of more delivery noise - probably
between 5.00 and 8.00 am - as constraints on delivery time are widely ignored. Also,
other so called restaurants ignore provisions that restrict the sale of aicohol to be with
'substantial food' (which | understand is a little as a toasted sandwich) and have
therefore defacto been effectively granted a pub licence - which they would not have
been had they applied for it in an honest way.

~| Mr Duncan McCall QC

6 Upper John Street
London
_W1 FOHB

In support or opposed: | Opposed

As a resident at 6 Upper John Street, | oppose this application for a new alcohol licence
at an existing coffee shop in Beak Street. The premises is in a Cumulative Impact Zone
that is already over-supplied with outlets selling alcohol. If permitted, this application
would set a dangerous precedent in that many of the other numerous coffee shops in
the area would see it as opening the door to them to also obtain an alcohol licence.

This is a relatively residential part of Soho, with more flats planned to be built in the
vicinity in the near future. The delicate balance of the area could so easily be upset by a
further influx of alcohol licences. Fernandez and Wells already have a licensed
premises just around the corner in Lexington Street. They (and the local residents) do

page 5




not need another one in Beak Street.

Dr Joshua Sofaer

65¢c Beak Street
London

W1F 9SN.
In support

Valid

20 July 2016

| strongly oppdée the application from Fernandez and Wells at 73 Beak Street applying
for a new licence.

Fernandez and Wells is a very welcome deli / coffee and cake cafe on Beak Street, in a
Cumulative Impact zone in the West End Stress Area. As a licensed premises, they
would turn the junction of Beak Street and Great Pultney Street into a night time
'drinking square'’ with the Sun & 13 Cantons pub directly opposite them. Residents are
already having to fight past evening drinkers on the pavements and in the streets to get
into our homes. Beak Street is a narrow street and we cannot accommodate the current
licensed premises, let alone a new one.

On grounds of Cumulative Impact, Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Prevention of
Public Nuisance and Public Safety, | strongly urge you to reject this application.

Additional Information submitted

Fernandez and Wells is a very welcome deli / coffee and cake cafe on Beak Street, in a
Cumulative Impact zone in the West End Stress Area. As a licensed premises, they
would turn the junction of Beak Street and Great Pultney Street into a night time
‘drinking square’ with the Sun & 13 Cantons pub directly opposite them. Residents are
already having to fight past evening drinkers on the pavements and in the streets to
get into our homes. Beak Street is a narrow street and we cannot accommodate the
current licensed premises, let alone a new one.

On grounds of Cumulative Impact, Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Prevention of
Public Nuisance and Public Safety, I strongly urge the panel to reject this application.

I attach a map and some photographs. The photographs were taken from my flat on
the 3rd floor at 65¢ Beak Street in the direction of the arrow. They show the junction of
Beak Street and Great Pultney Street. As you can see the crowds outside the Sun and
13 Cantons pub (marked B) spill over the pavement of both sides of the street, forcing
pedestrians into the road. (Note the baby stroller etc. in the road.) I think this is an
accident waiting to happen. It is also a nuisance for residents.

Fernandez & Wells are located directly oppaosite this junction at the point marked A. As
it currently stands, they help, insomuch as they offer a cafe environment rather than
another drinking spot. However, I am concerned that if the licence is granted, that the
problems that already exist will be increased. Also to be seen on the map is a second
Fernandez & Wells establishment around the corner on Lexington Street. Despite the
licence there stipulating no on street drinking, people regularly can be seen there wine
in hand on the pavement. I have no reason to believe that this won't also happen if the
licence is granted in Beak Street.

Further, at point C on the map, a new large scale restaurant is planned. (The building

page 6




on this site has been demolished and planning permission has been granted.) The
danger is that the whole of the block between Bridle Lane and Great Pulteney St is
turned into an on-street drinking area.

I hope this information can help the case to prevent this licence being granted.

Souvenir
-] ‘o
Fwitch =
Fernandez & Wells -2
s <5 )
1 & (S\QIC'
Aesop Soho
Soho Print  Riflemaker
] ® P ’
Ma' Plucker | Qe o
P o
Earache Voice X 5
u A i =N ¢
TOMMYGUNS Fernandez & Wells VL
1
n
Scott Free
"
Q)
Smoke & Mirrors A e
- e
m Quiet Storm Y B x'-"_
Ry The Sun & 13 Cantons 431 m Feref
Qe
Qe
oteca = 5
| m Paul Smith Scho
Y RSA Films Limited
=
L 2 wW
- TN

page 7/




Name: Mr Bijan Seghatchian
Address and/or Residents 61-63 Beak Street
Association: London
W1F 9SL
Status: Valid In support or opposed: | Opposed
Received: 04 August 2016

On numerous grounds of Cumulative Impact, Prevention of Crime and Disorder,

page 8




Prevention of Public Nuisance and Public Safety, | strongly urge you to reject this
application.

[ am a neighbour with an 11 month baby living only a few doors down from the cafe

which currently operates from morning until around 5pm. | am deeply distressed that
they are applying for an alcohol licence as we are already struggling to cope with the
impact of drinking in this stress area.

| Mrs A M Ritchie

| 65 Beak street
| London
| W1F 9SN

Valid Opposed

27 July 2016

| object to the application by Fenandez & Wells for an alcohol licence.
The pub opposite to us, Sun & 13 Cantons already are causing considerable noise and
congestion in Beak street, it's often very difficult to get out of our front door and walk on
the pavements in Beak street, due to drinking on the street.

The pavements are narrow and road traffic is one way, | often have to get off the
pavement and on to road to pass customers standing and drinking.

[ very much object to this application.

Pierre-Yves Guerber

Valid

02 August 2016

] strongly oppose this application for a NEW licence at Fernandez and Wells on Beak
Street.

This place is a deli and should remain this way. If they are authorised to open later and
to sell alcohol every restaurant will try to get the same and the area will become chaos.
The street is very narrow is extremely crowded with bars/restaurants already.
| would appreciate some concerns for local residents.

and Disorder, Prevention of Public Nuisance and Public Safety.

| strongly oppose this licence on the grounds of Cumulative Impact, Prevention of Crime

Mr Norman Jacobs

22 Dean Street
Brighton
BN1 3EG

Valid In support or opposed:

20 July 2016

Asthe owner of o'ﬁe the flats immediately next door to the business in question, | object
on the grounds that (1) additional noise will disturb residential tenants; (2) extension of

page 9




| opening hours in a residential area will not contribute to the local environment positively. |

3. Policy & Guidance

is the Licensing Authority’s policy to refuse
applications in the Cumulative Impact Areas for: pubs
and bars, fast food premises, and premises offering
facilities for music and dancing; other than applications
to vary hours within the Core Hours under Policy
HRS1.
(i)  Applications for other licensable activities in the
Cumulative Impact Areas will be subject to other
policies, and must demonstrate that they will not add to
cumulative impact in the Cumulative Impact Areas.

] . (i) Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in
Policy HRS1 applies: | thjs policy will generally be granted, subject to not being
contrary to other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy.

(i) Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below
in this policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other
relevant policies.

] ] Applications will be granted subject to other policies in this
Policy RNT2 applies: | Statement and subject to the relevant criteria in Policies CD1,
PS1, PN1 and CHA1, provided it can be demonstrated that they
will not add to cumulative impact in the Cumulative Impact
Areas.

4, Appendices

Premises plans

Applicant supporting documents

Premises history

Proposed conditions

Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity

Ms Claire Hayes

Senior Licensing Practitioner
Telephone: 020 7641 7816

Email: chayes@westminster.gov.uk

page 10




”'I‘_i.t:e

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing
Policy

07 January 2016

Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of March 2015

the Licensing Act 2003

Application form 29 June 2016
Plans 07 July 2016
Representation from Dr Joshua Sofaer 20 July 2016
Representation from Mr Norman Jacobs 20 July 2016
Representation from Hannah Moody 25 July 2016
Representation from Councillor Roberts 25 July 2016
Representation from Mrs Liz Callingham 25 July 2016
Representation from Mr Duncan McCall 25 July 2016
Representation from Mr Martin Callingham 25 July 2016
Representation from Environmental Health 26 July 2016
Representation from Mrs A M Ritchie 27 July 2016
Representation from Mr Pierre-Yves Guerber 02 August 2016
Representation from Mr Bijan Seghatchain 04 August 2016
Notice of hearing e-mails 16 August 2016
Conditions agreed with Police 12 September 2016
Conditions proposed by Environmental Health 13 September 2016
Emails from applicant amending the application 20 September 2016

Email from Dr Joshua Sofaer with additional
information

23 September 2016

Email from applicant with additional information
in support of the application

23 September 2016

page 11




Appendix 1

Proposed Plans

WILLIAM TOZER
archlitacture & dasign

ARD prchiect R charssed

fert foat 1) Sarsay sl Jendoh Wil 834
PARER TGS | A TN TTES
ERIUTAHEAILONL Wi WL Y

Lagerd v B9 viratsgy plam.
G-] amala datesiar

] hestdeectar
e A
FAN Fire scton ratie

[ Indicaterd eonbol pancd
entry fram / exit o strest {_lj tezak glass coll point
pay

aecess from atreel 1o |

extarnal courtyard at rear [iw eatingulshar / fro blarket

fae ot 2eapa

P Emergency tghtinaiicdual C2og

I ;’q}’\"ﬂ. Cg{tf-"/‘ bt’u."(‘:.
(reenya bl 6Ctvqtod
enld ‘C?'-fu/ e |

o =z L pee ez LAT]
= 4w s e
“ezundd s fearaing

[ shige i peacmpeizn n02
Aezxa Erlntemiar
pre)
e -wearsey

F g K. o207

L pratnton
Hssen or coavnmion

cerieacter
dudEnjeawd
B

Fle

¥ g F. prodian i Aanadan 030107
AN ed b b
-3 o
i ~crdrackr
[ bvang terked
" H 38
o stag D-F: production inamatin ooy
‘nsen e imtrremn
[ Moo © il pregnndy 151208
‘eated fimarrarers
Arglreg coxient
ety plorring asefear
preiion
L] W G evlle progerals e
Sisml b bhrmaiy
A 3 G 0T prigiea 1206
Assued oy informabon
pr=
599 G s propassi E
nred b bformior
hert
Rav D
DRAWING
swee’  For Informatlon
taswed dor heath and cafely e

Tris drmabg fabe 50 n Genuncton W st Gorstarts
hrmaton.

A Gmensond 18 be chachad ta e,

Da rcl 2z, exsepl for plarving pupesea.

This draairg i profected by cogyright

lioa on 067 [“-“

on
TILE

Fernandez & Wells
73 Beak Street

There Is a full electrical fire alarm system incorporaling automalic fire delection covering the whole building including the ohsavi
ar. Y
- The indicator/ conlrol panel for the system is sited in the covered access/ escape way. ”
- Braak glass call poinzap e emake Aozt detbctors Incorporaling soundars Sltod a¢ indicatod on plan. 5::::; ::d’“‘ ground flaor
There Is no cooking other than via 3 sandwich toaslers slted behind the main counter. These are under constant stalf
observalion and coverad by an adjacent heat delector. i
1:100 @A4
There |s amargancy lighting to the rear escape covered allayway. 5
Novembor 2008

GRAWHE KO, TEV

A/02/101 | H

Fire extinguishers and lire blankels are sited in the positions Indicated on plan.

page 12




Appendix 2
Applicant Supporting Documents

Supporting information provided by Mr Rick Wells (Fernandez & Wells):

It’s almost ten years since the first Fernandez & Wells opened its doors on Lexington
Street. With its hanging hams in the window, rustic sandwiches piled on the counter and
daily soups and stews, it quickly endeared itself to Soho residents and workers alike. A few
months later its Soho twin opened around the corner on Beak Street, this time focussed on
coffee as well as cakes and simple lunchtime fare. A licence to sell wines by the glass at
Lexington Street completed the package and indeed provided the model for Fernandez &
Wells going forward.

The success of these two original ‘shops’ was the basis for a steady expansion to other areas
— Somerset House on the Strand, Exhibition Road in South Kensington, with Denmark
Street and Duke Street in Mayfair the most recent additions.

Preserving the integrity of the buildings is most important and has always been part of the
Fernandez & Wells brand, keeping it simple, letting the structure and materials speak for
themselves.

The same applies to the food and drink offering, with good quality core products, freshly
made and served by friendly and knowledgeable staff. The model is essentially a European
style café, where you can enjoy simple food and drink throughout the day and into the
evening. Dishes such as ‘taktouka’, a North African inspired dish of spicy tomato and
roasted peppers served with eggs and sourdough toast, grilled chorizo omelette, or toasted
cheese (to name but a few) can be enjoyed at any time.

The success of this model has inspired us to do the same at Beak Street. Indeed over the
years many customers have urged us to stay open longer into the evening, continuing to
serve coffee and cake, but also providing more substantial fare with a glass of wine to be
enjoyed after work, pre-theatre or just as a congenial meeting place for supper.

As a small independent business we are happy to meet that need and by extending the

offering at Beak Street continue to serve and be part of the dynamic and creative
community that is Seho today.

page 13




EGGES

Our free-range Burford Brown eggs are from
Clarence Court Farms

Fried Eggs with Za"atar 5.50
Two fried eggs served with olive oil, a sprinkle of Za’atar

and sourdough toast.

Taktouka 8.75
North African inspired cooked tomato and roasted pepper

base, with a poached egg and sourdough bread.

Khlia Fried Eggs 8.75
Tweo fried eggs served with Cecina de Leon and sourdough bread.
Two Fried Eggs with Yoghurt and Harissa 6.50
Two Fried Eggs with Chorizo Fresco or Scottish
Black Pudding from Stuart Grant of Speyside 8.50
Add an egg to any dish 1.75
OMELETTES

All served with sourdough toast
Cheese 5.50
Grated mature cheddar. :
Roast Pepper and Cheese 7.25
Roasted red peppers with Manchego Gran Reserva.
Tuna and Tomato 8.25
Ortiz tuna with seasonzl tormatoes.
Chorizo 8.25
Traditionat styte gritied chorizo fresco.
Cheese and Jambon Noir de Bigorre 9.50

Two-year-old rare-breed ham from the French Pyrenees with
grated mature cheddar.

TOASTED

Sourdough with a variety of toppings
Teast and Jam ’ 3.95
With butter and seasonal jams from England Preserves.
Banana Sourdough 4.50
With butter and seasonal jams from England Preserves.
Tomatoes 6.75
Seasonal tomatoes with olive il and sea salt.
Egg and Anchovy 6.75
Egyg mayonnaise with Ortiz anchovies.
Sardines 8
Ortiz sardines with butter,
Beans and Tomato 8.95
Butter beans in tomato sauce with grilled seasonal tomatoe.
Toasted Cheese 5.45

Two slices of Poiléne filled with aged cheddar, finely chopped

red onign and leek.

Jamon Iberico 8.50
mand-carved slices of our Jamén Ibérico with seasonal

tomato and a drizzle of olive oil.

Black Pudding 5.75
Scottish bfack pudding from Stuart Grant of Speyside and egg
rmayonnaise in a wood-fired *Panuozzi’,

Sausage and Egg 7.78
Two Gloucester Old Spot pork sausages with a fried egg

in a wood-fired 'Panuozzi’.

PLATES

‘Broken Eggs’ 12.50
Eggs grilled with potatoes and hand-carved slices of
Jambon Noir de Bigorre.

Patatas Bravas 8.95
Grilled potatoes with romesco, Padron peppers and aiofi.

Imam Bayildi 6.95
Roasted aubergine and seasonal tomato with feta and wild
oregangc.

Greek Salad 8.75

Seasonal tomatoes, barrel-aged feta, sliced red onion,

black olives and wild oreganc with ofive oil and lemon juice,

Stew 6.95
Served with sourdough bread and olive oil.

Lunchtime only, 12.00 to 3.00pm.

Raclette B8.50
Traditional Swiss cheese meited over grilled potatoes and

served with cornichens.

with Cecina de Leon, thin slices of air-cured smoked beef. 12
Chickpeas with Morcilla 8.50
Chickpeas cooked in tomato and curmin with slices of arilled
Morcilla de Burgos.

Chorizo Fresco 6.50
Traditional sausages seasoned with natural spices,

garlic and paprika and air dried.

Roman-style Artichokes 6.75
Served warm from the grifl with olive oil.
Morcilla with ajoli 6.25

Grilled black pudding from Burgos made using rice and seasoned
with cumin.

Padron Peppers 5.50
The most famous produce of Padron in Galicia, enly served

in season from April to October.

Houmous 4.75
With Greek olive oil and Spanish paprika and served with
sourdough toast,

Kalamata Olives 4.75
Organic unpasteurised olives grown on a hillside

near Sparta.

Amfissa Olives 4.75

An ancient variety grown on a biodynamic farm in central Greece,
these green olives are unpasteurised and have a delicious fresh,
lemony taste.

Pistachios 3.25
From the Greek island of Aegina these roasted and salted
pistachios are justly famous for their unique flavour.

Marcona Almonds 4.25
Ciive Oil Crisps 2.50

THE MAMS

Jamébn Ibérico de Bellota haif ptate 11 / full plate 21
Hand-carved slices of 36-month cured ham from Lampino
plgs reared by Juan Pedro Domecq, Huelva, Spain,

Jambon Noir de Bigorre haif plate 8 / full plate 15
Two year old rare breed ham from the countryside
around Lourdes, in the foothills of the French Pyrenees.

Prosciutto di Parma half plate 6 / full plate 11
The finest sweet, tender ‘riserva’ ham from Piero
Montah & Sons in Emilia. Cured 28-34 months.

CURED MEAT & CHEESE

Lomito Ibérico de Beliota B8.50
The highly prized blade end of loin from Juan Pedro’s
Lampino pigs.

Cecina de Leon

Thin slices of beef, air cured for 12-14 months then
smoked over Holm oak.

Chorizo 7
Traditional chorizo, 100% Basque pig reared by Pierre
Oteiza, with smoked paprika and chilli.

Finocchiona

Tuscan salami seasoned with wild fennel seeds and polien
by Carlo Pieri, close to Montalcino.

Jésus du Pays Basque

From Basque pigs reared by Pierre Oteiza, a larger salami
seasoned with whole peppercorns and rum then cured for
up to four months.

Porchetta

Slow-roasted loin and belly of pork rolled with fennel,
rosemary, coriander and bay.

~

Jage 14«

Manchego Gran Reserva 7
Made from raw sheeps’ milk and aged for a minimum

of 9 months this is one of the best in La Mancha.

Recommended with our dry, nutty, Oloroso Sherry

Cheese Plate 17.50
Our selection of the best of British and French cheeses

comes from Neal's Yard Dairy and Fromagerie Mons

and changes seasonally. Served with quince paste and

sourdough toast.

Single Cheese Plate 7
See boards or ask our staff for current selection,

(FERNANDEZ & WELLS |




WHITE

SPAIN
2015 Rioja Blanco *‘Pharos’

2015 Xarel.lo Blanc Selecci6®
2015 Mengoba Brezo Blanco®
2015 Txakok de Guetaria™
2014 Sameiras Blanco™®
ITALY ~
2015 ‘Cielo Bianco’ Catarrafto™

2014 Verdicchio di Matelica®

2015 Falanghina Rami®
2015 Masieri Bianco®
2015 Sylvaner Cantina Valle

FRANCE
2015 Picpoul de Pinet

2014 Corbiéres Blanc®
2015 Muscadet Sur Lie®
2015 Roussette de Savole Cru Frangy®

e

2014 Sauvignon St Bris *Exogyra Virgula'®

SPARKLING

SPAIN
Cava Brut Nature

ITALY
Prosecco Coffondeo Ving Biologico™

FRANCE
Rosé Frizant®

ROSE

FRANCE
2015 Chateau d'Ollieres

SPAIN
2015 Txakoll Rosado®

Producer

Bodega Classica
Jané Ventura
Bodegas Mengoba
Bodegas Ameztoi
Antonio Cajide

Azienda Ralle
Colle Stefano

di Majo Norante
La Biancara

Isarco

Chateau de la Mirande

Chateau Ollieux Romanis

Domaine de la Pépiére
Brune Lupin

Domaine du Corp de Gardes

Dominio de .:.,mqm?m
Casa Belfi

Mas de Daumas Gassac

Hubert et Charles Rouy

Bodegas Ameztoi

(FERNANDEZ & WELLS |

WINES
summer | 2016

Region Bottle
Rioja Alta 26
Penedas 28
Bierzo 30
Basque Region 32
DO Ribeiro Galicia 34
Sicily 24
Marche 29
Molise 31
Veneto 34
Alto Adige 35
Languedoc 26
Corbigres 28
Nantes 31
Savoie . 35
Cotes d’Auxerre 39
Glass 125ml Bottle
Valencia 5 27
Veneto 6.50 35
Languedoc 7 40
Glass 125mi Bottle
Coteaux Varois
en Provence 5.50 30

Basque Region 5.75 32

RED

SPAIN

2015 Gran Cerdo Termpranillo™®
2015 Vifia Almate®

2013 Rioja Crianza®

2015 Guimaro Mencia Joven®

2014 Priorat *S™#®

ITALY

‘2014 Montepulciano d’Abruzzo

2015 Rosso Piceno *Bacchus™®
2014 Rosso di Caparsa®
2014 Nebbiolo Coste®

2014 Unlitro Di Ampeleia®

FRANCE
2015 Merlot-Duras

2015 Cdtes du Rhéne “Terre de Mistral'®
2015 'La Pepié’ Cot Rouge®
2015 Cuvée des Gourmets ~ Gamay®

20132 Domaine D’Aupithac Rouge®

FORTIFIED | SHERRY

Producer
SPAIN
Fino Cesar Florido
QOloroso ‘Gobernador’ Emilio Hidalgo
Vermut Negre® Casa Mariol
Verraut Blanco® Casa Mariol

SWEET | DESSERT

Moscatel Dorado Cesar Florido

Organic and/or biodynamic®

Producer

Gonzalo Grijalba
Maestro Tejero
Hacienda Grimdn
Pedro Guimaro

Sac del Coster

Cantina Frentano
Agricola Cit Cib
Agricola Caparsa
Principianc Ferdinando

Elisabetta Foradori

J-Paul et Francois David
Vignerens d'Estezargues
Domaine La Pepiére
Cave Verdier-Logel

Montpeyroux

Region

Chipiona
Jerer
Terra Alta

Terra Alta

Chipiona

Region Bottle
Rioja 24
Castilla Y Leon 28
Ripja Alta 31
Ribeira Sacra 33
Priorat 38
Abruzzo 23
Marche 27
Tuseany 36
Piedmont 37
Maremma llitre 4¢)
—i

Cotes du Tarn

2

Rhone Nm
Loire 30
Cétes du Forez, Loire 31
Languedoc 38

Bottle 37.5c] Glass 100ml

ig 5.25
7.50

4.75

5

21 4.75



Licence / Application History

Appendix 3

Application Details of Date Determined Decision
Application / Notice

12/03169/LIPN New premises n/a Application
licence withdrawn

14/06264/LITENP | Temporary Event 30" July 2014 Allowed

Notice

page 16




Appendix 4

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS
PROPQOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application, grant
the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any representations
received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent with the operating
schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or omit these conditions,
or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority considers necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible authority
or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by the licensing
service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or interested party and
have not necessarily been agreed

Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises
supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises supervisor
does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person who
holds a personal licence.

4. (1)  The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry
out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the
premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the

following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or encourage, individuals to;

) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol
sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in
which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or

discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in
a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

page 17




{c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or
less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on,
or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects
of drunkenness in any favourable manner,

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a
disability).

5. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

6. (1)  The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that
an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the
sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with
the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either—

(a)  a holographic mark, or
(b)Y  an ultraviolet feature.

7. The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on
the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up
in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available
to customers in the foliowing measures—

(i) beer or cider: Yz pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 mi or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml,

{b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material
which is available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are
available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise licence
in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any individual aged
18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated premises supervisor.

page 18




For premises with a club premises cettificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply of alcohol.

8(i)

8(ii)

8jii).

8(iv).

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or
off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above -

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

"duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1979;

"permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+(DxV)
Where -

(i) P is the permitted price,

(i} D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the aicohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohal;

“relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence -

(i) the holder of the premises licence,
(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence,

or
iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence;

"relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply
in guestion; and

"value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value
Added Tax Act 1994,

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

M

(2)

Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from the
permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the
rate of duty or value added tax.

The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcoho! which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.

page 19




Conditions proposed by Environmental Health and agreed by the applicants

9. The premises shall only operate as a Restaurant (i) where the supply of alcohol is by
waiter or waitress service only, (i) which provide food in the form of table meals that are
prepared on the premises and are served and consumed at either the counters or
leaner using non disposable crockery, (i) which do not provide any take away service of
food or drink for immediate consumption, (iv) which do not provide any take away
service of food or drink after 23.00, and (v) where alcohol shall not be sold, supplied, or
consumed on the premises otherwise than to persons who are seated in the premises
and bona fide taking table meals there and provided always that the consumption of
alcohol by such persons is ancillary to taking such meals.

Notwithstanding this condition customers are permitted to take from the premises part
consumed and resealed bottles of wine supplied ancillary to their meal.

10. No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the
structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

11. Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to smoke,
shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them.

12. Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking requesting
patrons to respect the needs of local residents and use the area quietly.

13. Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the
needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly.

14.  All waste to be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than 30
minutes before the schedule collection times.

15. No rubbish, including bottles, shall be moved, removed or placed in outside areas
between 23:00 hours and 08:00 hours.

18, No deliveries shall be made to the premises between 23:00 and 08:00 hours.

17. During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure sufficient
measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or accumulating from
customers in the area immediately outside the premises, and that this area shall be
swept and or washed, and litter and sweepings collected and stored in accordance with
the approved refuse storage arrangements by close of business.

Conditions proposed by Environmental Health and not agreed by the applicants

18. The number of persons permitted in the premises at any one time (excluding staff) shall
not exceed 15 persons.

Additional Conditions proposed by the Police and agreed by the applicants

19. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit
points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light
condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for
licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All
recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping.
Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or
authorised officer throughout the entire 31-day period.

page 20




20.

21.

22.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff
member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of recent
CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

A Challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only
acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification cards, such
as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS Hologram.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to
an authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) any faults in the CCTV system

(f) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

page 21




LOSDIUUUL V | 49YWIIU SUUDy) | PRIUDSTd 44 ||V
. SISt ]

910¢/60/1¢ ®1eQ | -¢10z ybu aseqeiep Jo/pue WBuAdos umoin @ "soo Mauoneig

s f1selepy JoH Jo Jajj0Ru0D) By} jo uoissiuuad ayl yum AsaIng

8seqele( wiojun :20inog ejed 8OURUPIQ WOl pasusal| eiep Buiddew sspnjpul 1onpoid siyp

Appendix 5

sasM ||e Jo | Emwﬂ
[ejuspISey |g,67

uoluodold | \
4

ses 1oy B LR L cl8L-
N 8o , 2N\ _ 333&5
f 7907
N\

865>

\ 9877

" 0108696

0
%,

[eliuspisey
pasodolid
/ [enlusplsay

ﬁmsﬁép Jo&n
J9013g Yeeg ¢/ SII9M ® Zepueua gt




Premises within 75 metres of: Fernandez & Wells, 73 Beak Street

pin Name of Premises Premises Address Licensed Hours
10389| Comptoir Libanais 59 Breadwick Street Londan WA1F 9QH Monday to Sunday 08:00 - 23:00
Basement And Ground Floor 49 Lexinglon Street
31607 | Aurara Rastaurant Londan WIF SAP Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Supday 12:00 - 00:00
Basement And Ground Floor Part 1 - 3 Upper James |Sunday §7:00 - 03:00 Monday to Saturday 07:00 - 03:30
-4063| Boh Bab Ricard Sireet London W1F SDF Sundays before Bank Holidays 0700 - 03:30
Basement And Greund Fioor 46 Lexington Strast
-20894 | Andrew Edmunds London W1F OLP Monday to Salurday 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
11592 Central Convenience Store 43 Broadwick Sireet London W1F SQN Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00 Sunday 1000 - 2230
Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 Menday to Thursday
16859|Bao 53 Lexinglon Street London W1F 8AS 10:00 ~ 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 22:3)
23801 |Said Lendon 41 Broadwick Street London W1F 90L Sunday 08:00 - 22:30 Monday te Saturday 08:00 - 23:00
Basement And Graund Fioor 61 - 83 Beak Street
24595|Kazu Restaurants 1 Limited London W1F 95L Monday te Saturday 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
30252 The Book Shop 12 Jngestre Place Londen W1F QJF Monday to Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
Third Flaor To Fiflh Floor Creston House 10 Great
-23662| Creston PLC Pultenay Streef Lendon W1F 9NR Monday to Friday 00:00 - 00:00
-19355| Mildred's Restaurant 45 Lexinglon Streat London W1F 9AN Monday fo Saturday 10:00 - 22:30 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
Basement And Ground Floar 75 Beak Street London
-3792|Ma Plucker W1F 958 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 06:30 Surday 12:00 - 00:00
15055] Sun & Thirteen Canlons 21 Great Pulteney Street London W1F 9NG Menday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
1830 {John Snow 39 Broadwick Street London WiF 9QJ Manday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 Monday to Thursday
24132| Old Coffee House Public House 49 Beak Street Lendon WHF 9SF 10;00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00- 23:00
28016 |Vinoteca 53 - 55 Baak Steat London Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
First Flaor Front 46 Lexington Street London W1F
29432 |Academy Club oLP Monday o Saturday 40:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
Basement And Ground Floor 45 Beak Street London  |Monday to Friday 08:30 - 20:00 Saturday to Sunday
27167 |Regent News W1F 95D +0:60 - 16:00
27501|ltsu 31 Broadwick Street London WiF DG Monday to Sunday 09:00 - 24:30
Basement And Ground Floor 43 Lexington Sireet
27310| Fernandez And Wells London W1F 9AL Sunday 08,00 - 22;00 Monday lo Saturday ¢8:00 - 23:30

page 23




This page is intentionally left blank



ltem No:

Date:
Licensing Ref No:

Title of Report:

Report of:
Wards involved:

Policy context:

Financial summary:

Report Author:

Contact details

Licensing SubSERARitEDN 2

Report

| 6 October 2016 - |

| 16/08044/LIPN - New Premises Licence |

Leicester Square Gardens
Leicester Square

L.ondon

WC2H 7LE

| Director of Public Protection and Licensing ‘

| St James's |

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

| None ;

Miss Susan Patterson
Senior Licensing Officer

Telephone: 020 7641 2207
Email: spatterson@westminster.gov.uk

page 25




1. Application

1-A App!lcant and premlses

Appllcatlon Type - New Premlses L;cence Llcensmg Act 2003

Appllcatlon recelved
-date: L

 [29July 2016

Appllcérit

Underbelly Ltd

'-P_r_emlses . | Leicester Square Gardens
'Premlses address | Leicester Square Ward: | St. James’s
S R AT 1 London . -
o WC2H 7LE Cumulative | West End
Impact Area:

Premises description: .

The premises licence will operate seasonally as follows:

S 11M11/2016 - 08/01/2017
1 10/11/2017 - 07/01/2018

09/11/2018 - 06/01/2019, under the name Christmas at

.| Leicester Square. A similar operation has been
| undertaken at a site on the Southbank for ten years.

.- | The event comprises a 600 seater Spiegeltent, 37 craft

stalls, a Santa’s grotto and a bar within the Leicester

e Square Gardens.

Prem:ses [ i_eenee-h_istqry:'_ _
co e o although it is licensed as part of the West End Licence,
| and also there is a licence for Leicester Square Gardens,

The area has not been licensed as a standalone venue,

both are attached at the history Appendix A3.

Applicant submissions: -

The applicant has provided a draft noise management,
alcohol management and fire risk assessment and
evacuation plan, along with proposed conditions and
location and site plans. An updated operating plan was

| provided on 22.06.2016, dated 13.09 2016, along with 1
- | revised map of Leicester Square Gardens, dated
©124.08.2016. A noise survey and acoustic assessment

| were also received on 29.09.2016. Finally a combined set

of conditions were supplied on 29.09 including conditions
it as a result of discussions with Environmental Health
-} Services and the Metropolitan Police Service.

1B 'Propdsed licenseb!e actlwt:esandhours

Regulated Entertamment Plays and } Indeers, outdoors or both | Indoors
Performance of Dance _ ' ' B e

Day: . | - Mon_ Tues ‘Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start. - 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00
End: 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 00:00 00:00 22:30

Seasonal varlatlonsl Non-
standard timings:

From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to
02:00 on New Year's Day

page 26




i Regulated Entertainment: Films, Live Indoors, outdoors or both . | Both
Music, Recorded Music, Anything ofa AT
similar. descrlptlon to Live Music, - _ SR
Recorded’ Musm or Performance of S
‘Dance - G

Day: Mon [ Tues Wed TThur [ Fi ] Sat | Sun |

":Start | 10:00 | 10:00 | 10:00 “70:00 T 1000 | 1000 | 10:00

End: 23:00 23:00 23:00 .| 23:00 00:00 00:00 22:30

:Seasonal varlationsl Non- -| From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to
standard timings: -] 02:00 on New Year's Day

Sa'ebvreta"ofalcoho' - [Onoroffsalesorboth: ~ [On

Sfarté 1 10,00 | 10.00 | 10.00 | 1000 | 1000 | 10.00 | 12:00

End: | 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:0 00:00 00:00 22:30

Seasonal varlatlonsl Non- From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to
standard timings: =~~~ | 02:00 on New Year's Day

Hours premises are open to the public. .~

Start. | 1200 | 12.00 | 1200 | 1200 | 12:00 | 1000 | 70.00

End:- | 23:30 23:30 23:30 23:30 00:00 00:00 23:00

Seasonal variations/ Non- | From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to
standard timings: | 02:00 on New Year's Day

Adult Entertainment: - | According to the application some performances in the

I -~ | Spiegeltent will contain ancillary material of an adult

nature

. .| Appropriate age restrictions will be:

ceo s i (a) imposed;

L e (b) advertised on all related marketing material:
oo T (e) made clear at the point of sale of tickets; and

i | (d) enforced at the point of entry to the Spiegeltent.

2, Representations

'2_A Responsnble Authorltles o

_ResponSIble S Env;ronmental Health Service
Authority:

Representatlve Sally Thomas

'Recelved 11 August 201 6

1.The Supply of Alcohol may have the likely effect of causing an increase in Public
Nuisance in the cumulative impact area and may impact on Public Safety.

page 27




2.The provision of Regulated Entertainment may have the likely effect of causing an
increase in Public Nuisance in the cumulative impact area and may impact on Public
Safety. |

3.The seasonal variations may have the likely effect of causing an increase in Public
Nuisance in the cumulative impact area.

The applicant has proposed conditions within the operating schedule which are being
considered. Further conditions may be proposed by Environmental Health in order to
help prevent Public Nuisance and protect Public Safety.

The granting of the new Premises Licence as presented would have the likely effect of
causing an increase in Public Nuisance in the cumulative impact area and may impact
on Public Safety.

Conditions were proposed by Environmental Health Services, and are included in
Appendix Das discussed, amended and adopted by the applicant.. Several questions
were asked by the Environmental Services Officer and the responses received, are in
bold , below.

Noise Spiegeltent - Questions from EH

» The sound levels from the Spiegelient have been described as this in the NMP
eAmplified noise levels within the Spielgeltent structure shall be restricted so as
not to exceed 85dB(A)Leqg over any 15-- |minute pericd when measured at the
mixing desk.

+ You will need to demonstrate how this will impact on the nearest noise sensitive
premises as there is no detail regarding the receptor.

¢ The location of the nearest residential/commercial window that may be affected
by noise from the proposed activity. Indicate the distance of the window from the
source in metres

* The background noise level assessment (LA90 15 minutes) over the proposed
hours of operation including the time, date and weather conditions,
instrumentation and calibration, noise sampling locations and a copy of the noise
survey data ? this is not necessarily required, however it will give a good idea of
current noise levels both background and ambient and how the activity will
impact on this. -

e Calculations for the predicted noise level 1 metre from the window of the nearest
residential/commercial property. Include any proposed attenuation measures.

Answer from Sarah Fleming — Applicant in bold

We are currently carrying out a background noise survey and will create a report
to be submitted later this week. Now provided in applicant submissions, 29.9

page 28




Noise Outdoor entertainment — Question from EH

+ What entertainment is proposed in the external areas? How do you propose on
not causing a nuisance with this entertainment? Similar comments to above.

Answer from Sarah Fleming — Applicant in bold

We will have low ievel distributed Christmas music over the Event. This will be
from 1 source and will not be audible from outside the Gardens. However there
will be no other outdoor entertainment.

WC provisions - Question from EH

e Can you confirm how the proposed WCs numbers were determined Was the
event safety guide used or specification from the British- Standard?

Answer from Sarah Fleming — Applicant in bold

Based upon the Purple Guide’s temporary toilet table, what we have proposed
and drawn will allow us to provide sanitary provision for approx. 1000 men and
1000 women {not including the disabled access toilet), which we think is more
than adequate for the Event. It breaks down as below -

For events with a gate opening time of 6 hours or more, with alcohol and food
served in quantity '

Women, 1 toilet per 75 (2 x 7 cubicle Portaloo units proposed) = 1050

Men, 1 toilet per 400, plus 1 urinal per 100 (1 x 3 cubicle and 10 urinal units
proposed = 1200 (cubicle), 1000 (urinal)

Street Trading - Questions from EH

* Has contact been made with the Street Trading team?
¢ Where are the cooking stalls located?

Answer from Sarah Fleming — Applicant in bold

The stalls are as per the table at 10.6 which has numbered stalls which
correspond to the attached drawing. However the larger hot food stalls are stalls
1 and 2 which are on the west side next to the bar. Ollie will be in touch with the
street trading team once the licence has been granted.

Capacity - Questions from EH

* | know a capacity will be set in the Spiegeltent. However what is the safe
capacity of the Gardens and how will this be controlled?

Answer from Sarah Fleming — Applicant in bold

The turnover of public within the square is expected to be high due to the walk-
through nature of the site. Because of this it is unrealistic to work to a numbered
capacity obtained from "clickers". Further to this, a set capacity for the site does

page 29




not take account of the crowd movement within the site.

The capacity of the site will be assessed continually by both site management
and security staff to ensure it remains a pleasant and safe environment. As
previously detailed, gate control and an entry policy will be put in place if the
density of people is at risk of increasing to an uncomfortable level. With this
method of dynamic assessment, we can also allow for eventualities like a show
coming to an end, and adjust levels to suit in advance.

Other - Questions from EH

« Spiegeltent alcohol - will alcohol only be sold in the lobby area of the tent? Or is
there a proposal for mobile sellers?

e The bar located in the Gardens is against the Licensing policy and further
thought needs to be given on how the Licensing objectives will be upheld. |
imagine this will be one of the main talking points at LSC.

« The proposed hours of the performances are shorter than of those in the
application, | would advise that the application is amended to mirror the times
that are actually required.

o Will the site be fenced at all?

e What fuel is being stored next to the generators?

Answer from Sarah Fleming — Applicant in bold

There is a main bar in the lobby area of the tent. A small amount of the VIP seats
are serviced by table service, where orders are taken and delivered from the bar
in the foyer.

Regarding the proposed hours discrepancy - | will ask Alun to amend.

The existing gardens fence is being used. However our back of house areas will
have compound walls around them.

What fuel is being stored next to the generators? -
Diesel fuel is stored next to the generators.
END

Additionally on 29.9 after receiving the condiﬁdns back from the applicant, EH sent an
email to the applicant, as below:-

Please note and for the benefit of the Committee, the conditions in Tilly’s document include my
proposed conditions.

Can | add the following condition fo Tilly’s document. Tilly please confirm if you agree
this condition.

page 30




‘The licence holder shall ensure that any queuing for the Spiegeltent performances shall take
place within the licensed area.’

There will be need for discussion over the following:
. * The outside bar and the proposal of spirits in this area and the size of this unit - as
stated in previous emails this against the ficensing policy.

» Whether a capacity is required for the outside space — the condition for a capacity has
remained but this may not be necessary if the capacity is continually reviewed.

s The proposal of New Year's Eve.

* [ will review the calculations of the WCs before LSC and confirm how many are
required. This is currently a condifion and will be confirmed by Thursday or TBA prior fo
the event.

» [ will also review the maximum of the capacity of the Spiegeltent. This is currently a
condition and will be confirmed by Thursday TBA prior to the event.

I will also review the latest Operating Schedule and the latest Noise Management Plan and
have comments ready for LSC.

Responsible | Metropolitan Police
Authority: -

Representative: | Paul Hoppe

Received: 5 August 2016

The venue/ premises is in the West End Cumulative Impact Area, an area of higher
than the Borough average of crime related to licensable activities. There has been a
forced uplift in Policing in the area (known as Impact Zone Officers) in an attempt to
Prevent Crime and Disorder in this immediate area.

- The application does not demonstrate promotion of the Licensing Objectives -
Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Nuisance.

- The application does not provide a full explanation of the planned event for Police to
make an informed decision on the operation.

- The operational pian in regards to alcohol sales, security provision including searching
and prompt dispersal does not demonstrate promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

For these reasons Police are objecting to this application.

Responsible - | Licensing Authority
Authority:

}Rep'rgs__'er_ita_tivg:_'5. Steven Rowe

Received: | 26 August 2016

As a responsible authority under section 13 (4) of the Licensing Act 2003 as amended
under the Police and Social Responsibility Act 2011 the Licensing Authority have
considered your application in full. The Licensing Authority has concerns in relation to
this application and how the premises would promote the Licensing Objectives:

The applicant has provided an information pack with their application with proposed
conditions. However, as it stands the application does contravene Westminster's
Statement of Licensing Policies CIP1, HRS1, MD2, PB2 and OS2, The premises is

page 31




located inside the Cumulative Impact Area.

Policy CIP1 states (i) It is the Licensing Authority’s policy to refuse applications in the
Cumulative Impact Areas for: pubs and bars, fast food premises, and premises offering
facilities for music and dancing; other than applications to vary hours within the Core
Hours under Policy HRS1. However part (ii) states: Applications for other licensable
activities in the Cumulative Impact Areas will be subject to other policies, and must
demonstrate that they will not add to cumulative impact in the Cumulative Impact Areas.

Policy HRS1 states at paragraph 2.3.2; “It is the intention to generally grant licences...
where the hours when customers are permitted to be on the premises are within the
‘core hours’ as set out in Policy HRS1. This is not a policy to refuse applications for
longer hours than the core hours and consideration will in all cases be given to the
individual merits of an application. Where a proposal is made to operate outside

these core hours each application will be considered on its merits against the criteria as
set out in paragraph (ii) (of Policy HRS1)".

The current application is beyond core hours on a Sunday 2 hours before ‘core hour’ of
midday. (Since the applicant solicitors amendment on 30.08 this is no longer the
case)

Policy MD2 which relates to music and dancing entertainment within the CIA states ‘It is
the Licensing Authority’s policy to refuse applications in the Cumulative Impact Areas,
other than applications to vary hours within the Core Hours, under Policy HRS1'.

Policy PB2 which relates to public houses and bars within the CIA states ‘It is the
Licensing Authority’s policy to refuse applications in the Cumulative Impact Areas other
than applications to vary hours within the Core Hours under Policy HRS1'.

Policy OS82 which relates to off sales of alcohol within the CIA states ‘Applications will
be granted subject to the relevant criteria in Policies CD1, PS1, PN1 CH1 and HRS1
and other policies in this Statement, provided it is demonstrated that they will not add to
cumulative impact in the Cumulative Impact Areas.

The applicants have stated in their application form that ‘some performances in the
Spiegeltent will contain ancillary material of an adult nature'. The Licensing Authority will
need to discuss the proposals with the applicant.

Name: TR IIVIr'Murray Sharp

Address and/or Residents =~ | Fiat 4 Longs Court
‘Association: L 35A St.Martins Street
R London
ST ' WC2H 7HN
Status: Valid In support or opposed: | Opposed
Received: = DATE 24 August 2016

This venue would completely impose on my life, the noise would echo up to my flat and

page 32




resonate extremely loudly, i have no double glazed windows either. Leicester Square
was years ago donated to the residents for their peaceful enjoyment with no loud music
permitted. There is no way this should be permitted, you might find this restrictive
covenant worth a read, one of many that may be produced if this heads any further
http://www.nsbs.org/archives/CLESNS/140.pdf

| notice when the square was rebuilt several years ago this was not part of the
governments own concept, so it better not be now.

Perhaps because this application has been submitted in August when many people are
on vacation, and also many foreign residents who may be short term, i am long term
and am completely against this .Where on earth did the concept of taking over a london
tandmark actually come from and what on earth is it even doing on the table, please
inform me how it came about that somebody in bureaucracy feels they can rent the
square out and please let me know the amount of money involved, this is scandalous,
and if the square is available to rent where can i find these details, this is almost
conspiritorial. | very much need this information so the appropriate channels can look
into this.

3. Policy & Guidance

The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

Policy CIA1 applies: (i)It is the Licensing Authoritys policy to refuse applications in
the Cumulative Impact Areas for; pubs and bars, fast food
premises, and premises offering facilities for music and
dancing; other than applications to vary hours within the Core
Hours under Policy HRS1.

(i) Applications for other licensabie activities in the Cumulative
Impact Areas will be subject to other policies, and must
demonstrate that they will not add to cumulative impact in the
Cumulative Impact Areas

Policy HRS1 applies: (i) Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in
this policy will generally be granted, subject to not being
contrary to other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy.

(i) Applicatibns for hours outside the core hours set out below
in this policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other
relevant policies.

Policy PB2 applies it is the Licensing Authoritys policy to refuse applications in the
Cumulative Impact Areas other than applications to vary hours
within the Core Hours under Policy HRS1.Policy MD2 applies:

Policy MD2 applies: It is the Licensing Authoritys policy to refuse applications in the
Cumulative Impact Areas, other than applications to vary hours
within the Core Hours, under Policy HRS1.

Policy COMB1 (i) Where a premises proposes to operate as a combined use

page 33




applies:

premises applications will be considered on their merits with
regard to each of the relevant policies e.g. Policies CD1, PS1,
PN1 CH1 CIP1 and HRS1.

(i} The Licensing Authority will take into account the current
and proposed use of the premises when considering what
weight is to be given to the relevant uses and policies.

It will take into account what is the primary use of the
premises, if any, and which licensable activities are proposed
outside the core hours (see policy HRS1).

(iit) It will consider any premises which include any pub or bar
use or provide facilities for fast food and drink or for music and
dancing primarily under the policies specific to those uses e.g.
PB1&PB2, FFP1 & FFP2, MD1 & MD2.

4. Appendices

Appendix 1. | Premises plans
Appendix 2 | Applicant supporting documents, Noise Management Plan, Alcohol
. Management Plan, Fire Risk Assessment Plan and Operating Plan
o | and a Noise Survey and Assessment
App_e'n'_di_x_S_ - | Premises history
Appé’n?l_i__)__(_ 4 | Proposed conditions
Appeh_di_x 5 Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity
Report author | Miss Susan Patterson
| Senior Licensing Officer
| Telephone: 020 7641 2207

Contact

- | Email: spatterson@westminster.gov.uk

Ifyou have any ‘queries. ‘about this ‘report or wish to mspect one. of the
-background papers please contact the report author A, S : :

'Background Documents Local Govemment (Access to lnformatlon) Act 1972

T Llcensmg Act 2003 N/A
2 City of Westminster Statement of Licensing . 7January 2016
' Policy
-3 | Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of March 2015
- - | the Licensing Act 2003
4 | Application Form 29 July 2016
6 | Environmental Health Representation 11 August 2016
6 .| Police Representation 5 August 2016

page 34




7| Licensing Authority Representation 26 August 2016

- 8 | Environmental Health proposed conditions 6 September 2016
.9 .| Applicant amending aspects of the application 30 August 2016
10 | Resident, Mr Sharp Representation 24 August 2016
11 | Applicants amended conditions 29 September

12 | EH amended conditions request 29 September
13 | Applicants answers to EH questions 29 September

page 35




34 910¢/50/€T| A 9102/50/eT
:ajpg Buwnig pasiaay Buimoig
. LOZ [PAIS3) Jajuim sIpnbS J3jss
EY @ 052(:1 UD|d UolKL
19|05 Bumeig 3|1 Bu
RO NI QEL - uni.:ununn_.m.._u.; ~0Arg &,
SB13|A[392 3|qRSUSII| PUE S JO HOWY Y 10091 ©S1/9N HOC L1 WU = 330]
PEN LOqUINN BUMBIg fAlecepul

N
“Z

%
N S
N

>

Appendix 1




Z/E0/TE /807
Bumes
@ s, 14v¥q sJenbs 13530197
= e s
Apqrepun®
V) e
- T ]

. \.w\.« F

.\\\\ .

- e N N
.//

e | N




Plan 3: Detail: Internal Layout of Spiegeltent

BACKSTAGE
EXIT /7

FOYER
FIRE
EXIT 3

E AP,

FOYER FOYER
FIRE FIRE
EXIT 1 EXIT 2

Please attached fire risk assessment for details of fire equipment.

page 38

FIRE

FOYER
FIRE
EXIT 4

Propuead Seatrg Lyt
Sprgemrt in Lectrr Sq 16

1m0 uA | ZOUE  [SF




Appendix 2

Christmas in Leicester Square

Leicester Square, London, WC2

Noise Management Pian

May 2016

page 39




NOISE MANAGEMENT PLAN

Underbelly Noise Management Plan

Underbelly takes the possibility of noise pollution from the Spiegeltent and the remainder of the Leicester
Square site very seriously and wishes to ensure that noise and vibrations do not disturb local residents and
pusinesses. We are particularly aware of the following factors: live and amplified music and other noise;
people noise including customers; plant and machinery; and contractors and in-house crew on Site.

There are seven key points to the Underbelly Noise Management Plan:
1. Build and Strike Periods

Programming
Sound Design
sound Levels & Sound Checks

2

3

4

£ plant Equipment & Machinery

6. Site Control & People Management
7

Communications with Residents

1. Build and Strike Periods

+  The build (set-up) and strike {de-Installation) periods will run daily from 08.00 to 20.00. The only piant
eguipment on site will be a telehandler and cherry picker. This plant equipment causes minimal noise and
will not cause a disturbance.

2. Programming

*  With the programnﬁe of events within the Spiegeltent structures being the main source of amplified sound
within the Site, the primary method of providing minimal noise poliution is to manage the programme of
events. The programme within the Spiegeltent has been structured to ensure that there is no minimal
noise pollution at anti-social times.

e The latest times that the programme will end each day are as follows:

sunday 22:00
Monday 23:00
Tuesday 23:00
Wednesday 23:00
Thursday 23:00
Friday 00:00
Saturday 00:00

« |f an event requires a sound check within the Spiegeltent structure, then the sound check will always be
carried out before 19.00.

3, Sound Design

+» The Splegeltent structure has been sited similarly for the WEL events so that the PA system is directed
away from any noise sensitive areas.

+ The Spiegeltent structure has a wooden surround with a heavy internal fabric to attenuate sound levels.
This attenuation is then regulated by the setting of sound levels as specified in paragraph 4 below.

+  The external music is designed to be fed from many smaller speakers, rather than one large one. All music
will come from one central source so be the same throughout the site, This eliminates conflicting sounds
and therefore allows for a low ‘level amplification. Again this PA system can be directed away from any
noise sensitive areas of the Square.

+  All systems are to be managed in-house. For all performances, all visiting in-house engineers and
technicians will be briefed on the noise management plan and possible enforcement actions. in-house

page 40




NOISE MANAGEMENT PLAN

technicians and the duty stage manager will supervise visiting engineers and technicians.

4. Sound Levels & Sound Checks

«  Underbelly will agree sound levels, the procedure for setting such sound levels and the method for
ensuring that they are adhered to In accordance with the Licensing Authority.

o Amplified noise levels within the Spielgeltent structure shall be restricted so as not to exceed
85dB{A) Leq over any 15-minute period when measured at the mixing desk.

o A sound meter will be installed and data records of the sound levels will be kept, monitored and
made availahle to the Noise Pollution team for inspection.

o Sound levels are measured at the sound desk and controlled by the venues' sound engineers.

o There shall be no amplified sound, speech or music which is audible outside the Spiegeltent
structure between the hours of 00:00 and 09:00 the day.

6. Plant Equipment & Machinery

Build and Strike Periods

+  During the Build and Strike periods, work will be carried out on Site daily between 08.00 and 20.00. The
only plant equipment on site will be a telehandler and cherry picker. This plant equipment causes minimal
noise and will not cause a disturbance.

Run Period

*  The plant equipment in use during the Run Period will be the electrical generators. These operate within
quietly to ensure that they do not disturb performances within the Spiegeltent and Grotto structures,
There may also be an air handler/heater for the Spiegeitent, which is used to regulate the temperature
within the structure, The limited noise that it will produce will not cause any disturbance to neighbours. In
addition, there are also chilled units and fridges for the bar area, which run silently.

7. Site Control & Pegple Management

« Signs will be placed at all exits asking customers to leave the Site quietly and without causing a
disturbance. Signs will also be placed around the Site to encourage audiences and other customers always
to be aware of and considerate to the local residents,

»  As all drinks are served into plastic glasses/returnable containers, the amount of glass on site is limited.
However, the Duty Manager is to ensure that glassware and bottles are not be disposed of into the waste

facilities after 9pm.

«  During the Run period, bar deliveries and collections of refuse will be made between 08.00 and 11.00.
There are no other significant déliveries expected to be made to the Site during the operational period.

8. Cotmmunications with Residents

«  Prior to the Event, Underbelly will write to nearby residents and inform them about the Event, including
the programme of events,

« Residents will also be informed of a mobile number and a landline by which residents and other
stakeholders can communicate with the Duty Manager in respect of noise and any other concerns with the
operation of the Event.

page 41




-Bu1sesd a01Al1ss
O SPINUTW 07 UIYIM S3STWDId DY} 93edes SISWOISND [[B PUE awiny Sursop eAd[aX 2y} 01 Joud SIINUIW O UaAIS oq [[IM SI9P0 ISeTTE'T

00°Z2 ~00:01 Aepung » AepInyes
00:2Z - 0021 Aeplig ~ Aepuoi

sqeq reutaixyg ‘¢€'1

00:2Z - 00:0T Aepung

00:2Z ~ 00°01 Aepanies

00:2Z - 00:Z1 Aepuig

0022 - 00:ZT Aepsmy, M_

00:22 - 00°Z1 Aepsaupdam @

00:2Z -~ 0021 Aepson], w

00:72 - 00721 Aepuon o
3 O 0 0 240 2(]

910z sanoy Suuedp 23S ‘2T
'0n0.10N S, EIUES B PUE I} I SEUNSLIY] B ‘(anuon JUSUIUTELIDIUS U SE Pasn Aljeuonipeny

puE SEAUED DUE POOM UI PRIONISUOD JU Suieaeyy e) aoeds asesyy juayjedards 1ees-00y ‘1elouIerp Wz e sasdwos Afpedpunid yusag
syl /107 Atenue{ g Aepung 03 9T0Z LLqQWIBAON T1 AepLl] WOy ‘SEUnSLIYY) 93BIQ3[D 03 JUSA3 Arezodwa) € s1 alenbg 191590197 Ul SEWNSLIYD "T'T

MIATAMIAO INJAT T

NV1d LNIWIDVNVIN TOHOD'TV

NV id LNIWIOVNVYIN TGHODTV
910Z TYVNDS YALSIIITT LV SYIWLISIEHD



s oY feuoyieiado SULMp 83S UO I9P[OY] ASUBINT [BUOSId € sAem[e S1 218Ul 18U} 2INSUS [IM 3 °

ONINIVIL ANV SNOLLVDIAITVAD "€

-uonelado SuLisled pue Jeq 9} jo JuswIaSeuE
ot Joj Aupqisuodsax Aep-03-4ep Y [[im PUE 1osiatedng sestmelg poreusiseq dYp oq (MM 'ISNOYPOOM angeg ‘1eSeuely Jeg ayL

S 1012BU0I-GNS PUE JJEIS [[e AQ PaMmO[[0] 318 PUE JUBAY 513 ojul pajerodiodur ate sassonoad Juswadeurl
feyes pue ALMOIS qeuonerado |[e JEU} 2NSUS [[IM 1o8eueyy suonesadp oyl -efeuel Ieg Iyl pue 1e8euey Ang oyl 03 23e83[P

{14 PUE 231§ 23 103 ANfiqisuodsai [[EI8A0 dAEY [[IM ayg Surialy yeles ‘IeSeuEjy suonetadq 2y S1 39E3U0D Jo utod urew s A[2qIPPUN

quaaq Y1 pue 2315 a3 Jo uonetado ays 1oj Ajigisuodsal Kep-03-Aep aary [[IM A[[2912DU[]

FUANLINULS INTWADVNVIN T

. "Spua MOYS
a1 s uoos Se sasiwead 2yl 91edeA 0} paSeIneous SIAWOIST) M MOYS [eUy 2t JO PUd O soud sanur of ueald aq [[Im sI9pI0 ISBTTH'T

TE

€

T

17

30 4eq Aepuoiy

00:12 - 0081 Aepung
Jysupiul - 00:8T Aepimes 3 AepLid
00:ZZ - 0061 Aepsiniy], ~ Aepsany,

Jeq juayessids -

71

NVTd INFWIDYNVIN TOHODTY
9107 AYVNOS YALSIDITT LY SYWLSIHHD

page 43



-1eq 213 o Surso(d a3 03 Joud LUl g g pa[eI 29 [Im sipplolse] e
-o11su0 1d9Y aq [[1A 0O(| [eSTJad & PUE Jeq S1j3 18 D1AISS pasniad aq [[Im PaTedIX0IUT 2IE OYM SISUIOIST s
"paMOl[0] AROLIIS 3 [[IM SInoy Sumuodo oyl =
£jeyRIpaUIUL] PaIoBIu0d 3] [[IM aa170d 911 USY) NDD0 SIWLLY AUE JT pUE MMOIABYSG TeurwID AUe 03 9DUBIS(0} OU [im 310YL  »
"[oY0dE JO S[Es 31f) 03 Suiddde uone[side] JueA3[ B3} Ul pIUTET} 3] [[IM pes .
-JOURLU S[qeINS B U Y1IM [P PUE PRIOHUOW 39 [[IM moiseyaq snopidsns Auy e
USIUISA0 SUOISSIIU0D AUE UT 10 300 X0q 313 Ul 179 2q 01 ASUOWI ON
‘sassepd onseld Inoj Y3m paalss aq [[1m Yoigm ratim Jo sepnoc 1deoxe sesse(s onserd ul paates 24 [[v $1o0p o1d papioq pue JYSneIp iy e
*931S U0 3JE SISIoISTO
usym sinoqySeu Jo sIeme 3q O} pue Apemb aaea] 0) SISW0ISID [[E Sunsanbal s)Xe pue SIUBLUD [[E I8 pooerd aq [[m Sudls e
-A[uo 3201 Aq 2 [Im sooueuLIolIed X00pUL U3 03 SDUBLIUT  ®
5001 [euonetado SuLNp SaW {[E 18 PAIojuoll 99 T1A 23S 91 WO}/ 0] SYIXe PUE SSIUBOUT  #
Aep e sINoY ¥Z
pa1ojiuow aq [[Lm ST1 pue JuswaSeurw a31s Ino Aq pay suoyd g 103 19quIml auoyd © peINGLIISIP 3q [[LM SSBUISN] PUE SIUSPISaL [eo0] e
-OIPEL J9A0 SIEITUNTILIOD 0} 91GE 8] [[IM SPIEMIIS pUE ALIND3S -
“spJepue)s yS1y Jo soueUaiuell INsu?
01 Auedwos A1NJ9s PaIdRIIU0D 3} M PRy 3] [[IM sSupgou Jenday '9isgsMm YIS 913 uo Sun{pap a|qeua 01 10m SunJels 0} Jo1d
a8peq VIS J19Y3 MOYS 0] PUE 1S 0jU0 Surwiod Uy N0 pue Ul udis o3 psambal 2q [jm JFels A3amoss [V ‘pal1a3si8al YIS o4 [lim pue
$90Ua0Y[ JosiaTadns 100p PIOY [ [PUU0SIod fumoag ~Aep Jad sInot $Z Anp Uo aq pue IS 3h 0 $s902E (00102 pue [0ned Y[im JJeis
fy1Imdas pautel) A[[ny eousIpne pe1adxa jo sydeiSowsp pue 3zis 343 103 £unoas payi[enb y[§ jo Jequinu a|qelns € fofdure (M apy o

IepJaosi pue awLL) Junusssid T'F
STALLYA(F0 HNISNADIT HLIM JINVITdWOD ‘¥

-‘worpadsut 10j 22130
s1eq o Aq 3dey 2q [[1m Suulen) 813 JO P10731 ' PUE HI0M SuruuiSeq 03 Jo1id paurel) 2 [[IM [OY0D[E jO SIIAIRS 10 S[eS SYR Ul PRA[OAULYEIS [[V T°E

NV1d LNIWADYNYIW TOHOITY
070z TIVNOS YALSIIET LV SYWLSTHHD

page 44



-S19USIMBUNKS 311 JO 95N U3 UT paulRl} oG [IMFBIS [V ®

‘aInpedold uorendeas a3 Ul paulen 3q (M JeIs [y o

-paSelewl pue PAIOIO A[[NJaIED 39 ([ sonmede) e
‘auo Suisn 810§2q

18ppe| B 850 0} paulen 34 {[im JJels Jo 1aquIstl B '3 [SL JO JUNOWE U[ENI3D B BARY 1EY} SHSE] Sumuniolied Uaym paurer 3q [[Im Jeis e
‘SONUIA UMOD

Sun{e1/SUIp[ing USYM UIOM 9q [[IM Fdd JUead[sd [[V "UI H10M 0 ajes pue asodind 10) 3y SJE SPNUBA [[B 1B} MSUS [N 295UAOT] YL, o

-uonesida] A1ayes pue (I3 JUBAS[SI [[B [AIM pouryduiod [y 3¢ [[IM 319yl e

‘anuaA [7E3 18 SINIIOE I2T10] 3[qISSI0IE 3] [[1M D191 PUE PIIQESIP i1 10 2]QISSA0E 94 [[IM SONUIA PUE SAUS MOV ®

-21150aM YIS U U0 Papayd AIe[nSal ag [[im saSpeq 1oyl pue paIRsigal yIS 29 [[1M JJe1s RAumoes |y e

Bururen 1UBA[21 412021 [[IM JJBIS [[V "HEIS Surp1ema)s JaYI0 pue A1moss Surpnioul ‘Suyers jo s[eaa] srenidordde aq (v 218y, .

sasse[3 onse[d INoJ [IM PBAISS 3| [[Im YRTUM BULM JO SITROQ 1deaxe sesse]d onse[d Ul paalds aq [[im s1onpold paioq pue WYSNeIp [V

-5oRLIOYINE JUBAS[DA [[€ Y3lm 2Ie]d 53el [[im UONEMSUCD o
. ‘sinoqugteu SuipunoLIns

0} PAIEJIUNUIWIOD A[PIEIPSWILIT 8¢ {[IM SIY) ‘BOUEISISSE DIAISS fousBiows 15enbad 10 911s 31} S1ENDEAS 0] PO3U 9y} 9¢ 1oy} P[NOYS
“SIUSPIOUL JO SIUSPIIDR JO PIULIOUL 1B sen.ied JuEAS[RA [[€ 18U 2NSUR 01 {107 A[[PGIPUN@SEH O pajiews os[e pue

}00q JUapPOe Ue Ul PaP10dal 3 1M IN20 0P 18] soLI{ul AUy ‘sinoy [euonessedo Suunp uotsiaoad [eipaut 21enbape 3 [[IM SI3YL e
“Aep e $In0Y 7 PI03UOW

2q 1M YOTUM pUE JUSWEBRUBU 311S 1DEIU0D 0} SSSIPPE [rews we pue Joqunu suoyd e juss 3q [[m SSWSNq puE SIUBpISal [0 e

*OIPE. JOAQ B1ED[UNULOI 0 B[TE 3] [{LM SPIEMSIS PUE Aumoag e

“UIEDPUN UG DARY SIUSWSSISSY HSIY sasuayardwo) e

fares o1jqnd SuLMos "7

UAUIUOIIATS A[IUIE) B SUNEs.D JE PR aq {|Im [ELEIRt SupeIRW Y e
A[eyeIpaIUl] JustaSeuew ANp 03 portodal axe sSeq papueiieuN [[E 3INSUS [[IM JJEIS "SR
|[e 18 WaYl G3Im pue Ja)je psoo] q pinoys Kriadosd [euosted [[e 2Insus 03 ajdoad Supise se3s Ino punole pooerd oq [jm 25eUdIlS e

page 45

NY1d LNARIDYNYIN TOHOOTV
970z TYYNDS UALSIDITT LY SYWLSIIHD



120 [[1M SUOHDLIS 358 aedoaddy

2AMIRU J[NPE UE JO [eLI21e W ATE[[IDUE UlEjU0d [[1M seouenLIofIad SWOS e

519301 Fun{ooq aJie oyMm adoad oy s3urtIEM dARY [[IM suosiad SunoA 10J 2[gEINSUN ST IBL} USIUO0D AUe 31m smoys
[[¥ "Iu91U00 S[qeImsun £e WBIU0D JeY SMOUS AUE 0 $S3008 PamO[[E 94 J0U [[im suosied Junoj U300 o1 dxe SumreIuod sMoys e
"P10 SIBSA G 19A0 8] [[IM JUAD 33 UO HI0M WP YeIS [V o
-aoerd Ut aq [im Ad1jod NPy SpqeeUmA puE WaIP[IYD PUNog/1s0T pollelpy e
-OTpEI J3A0 2JEIINIIUIOD 0 I[q. 3 [[IM splemals pue AJLnias e
*q1 10 85e 9} JOPUN 3SOY1 03 [OYOD[E JO sares 031 Suneed me[ 9yl jo a.1eMme A3 pue ‘Gl paulel] 3 [IM JEIS  »

“Teq

Al9A9 UO aq [[im 28BUSIS JB3]D ~iodsse 10 99Ua0l] SUIALL] € 948 UOLEOFNUSPL a[qeidade JO SULL0] A[uo 1], "UOTRIYNUSPL 10§ PANSE
3q [ §Z Iepun sj00] 0UM auoAue pue A21[0d §Z 12pUf] aSusyrey? 3910S B s1etado [[Im SNUSA YL -£orjod gz oSus(eyd/o8k J0 JoOId o

wiiel Wog ualp[iy) Sunoa1oid vy

UAIIOIIAUS ATiIE] B Suesld Je PatTe aq [[IM [eueleW JunSyeW [V ®
-£orjod [es1adsip pajleIsp & aonpoud [[ImMIuasl 3L
_ *$}IX3 PUE S9JURIIUR JE paplaoad
aq [[m sutg "peplaoad sulq Uit jo asodsip 03Inq 23S JJO SuiSeyoed 9¥E] 010U pa1sonbal SISMW0ISND PUE S 110 PaJI][[0D 2q [[IM 19NT]  ®
YSIqqT Jo 1ea]3 331s Ay} daoy 03 21nSUS [[IMm OYM SIIUES[D pajeusisap aaey [[IM 3118 DB Aep a3 INOSNOIY, *181IT Juysiqquy e
-gouestnu ognd Surisned pioae 03 se 05 JO pasodsip pue pa1ols aq [[1M 21SEM e
-ApeTnb 2aB3] 03 PH[SE DIL SIOWOISTLD XS Aloaoly o
‘aoejd ut 2q [[Im Ue[d JusIadEURY ISION aarsusyaidwony e

-apuesinu o1jgnd 10 swa(qoid Aue ssned (1M 82Ul 91 LM UORIAUUOD Ul SIUD43 93 JO Kue ey pajedipnue 30U S13]

aguesmN 2qnd Sunusaald "€

UBUIHOIAUS A[(UTe] B SUNES.D Yo Paulle 3q [[M [FHeIe SunayIewWI [[Y

page 46

NVd LNFWAOVNYIN TOHODTV
910z AUVNDS YELSADIAT LY SYWLSIIHD



wasard a1e BEUBIS | 4 qragyggNn HOVNIIS SNOILV1DAdXd 195
pue UOHEULIOIU] ANV NOILLVINYOINI
jeas
SINIOd
A1moas usamiaq ¥AJIAOHL
HONEIUNTIILO ALTNDES AAINT NIAamLEd NOLLYDINNWWOD
o1 NOLLVDINNWWNOD
ped
SNOY.LYd INNEd
HNISINDODHY
Anus pasryal HAGIAOYd NO qI441449 48
suosied paIedXOIU] PRAL IAWER 0L SINIOd AdLNH A4INE SMY
IV ALTE0D4S
Jaoava vis
STUNSYAN/SId ALTTIFISNOdSE SNOLLOV SHOHALTILS

gaLVIIXOLNI
AANTAY SNOYLVd

SININOAWOD
J0 2S5

HOIH NOLLYIIXOLNI

page 47

MSTH
40 TIAHLT

LNAWSSASSY IS 'S

~uswuoIAUS AjIure] & Sures1d 18 pawie 9q {[1M [eLejew SUNHIBWI Y o
-saneds soueutiojed Ano 03 ANUS JO jurod a3 3e padJojus (p)
pue {S184D1} JO 3TeS JO jutod a3 3e 1ea[0 apet (2)
‘feL1syeLl SURSIEw! paje[R.l {[B U0 pasniaape (q)

‘pasoduus (&)

NYTd LNFWIDYNYIN TOHOITY
9107 2YYNDS YALSTIIFTT LV SYWLSTHHO



40170d

ANV ATTHgdEANA S4vE AS0TY
Jje1s aojeredo
pue AJInoes
paYse)} YU IRSeuRE fINIA
18q Aq €81 PAsULI] JAdIACHd INOY4 SNOYLVd
Jo Suyjoned qensas ALNNOES J4LVYOIXOLNI
m uotsiaoad HAOWEY
noas ayenbo
M_mﬁww mﬂmgmwm ST TTORGT A1ddnS ANV ATHAISSHOXE -
o i . AAv.LS dvd VS T09.LNOD NN SNOYLVd
paalgal MOTANY
aA®Y JEISIEY NV LﬁqmmmwQZD NON F.LOWOYd
sBuljaLIq pue
Sumren Swsusoy | A4VLS ¥VE ANV SNOY.LVd
DOA19D8 DARY d3draodd Q3LVIIXOLNI
funI9s pue geisieg ALMNDES d0J YOLINOW
antiaa ay Ul suoned AAVLS dvd ANV ONDINIEA
[sCaicelbconlets aaIA0ud FAISSHOXH
ou 1. 1YL ALrdnogs J04 YOLINOW
wesatd 21w 3BLUSIS | 4 gqugann d9YNIIS SNOILLYLDEdXd LIS
puE uo1euioju] ANV NOLLVINYOANI
e ANNIA OLNI
29 AVIN SNOYLVd TOHODTV ALVIIAON
STUIA 211 O} ATODNNS SNOULVd
yBnoIq gaaiaodd KLNT gSnATd SNOIDIASAS
10U $1 [0YO0D[V ALRNIES 99 0L 38V 30d
) JAVH ALTAND3S
JI.LN10d AYLNA
LV HOYVES Ovd

NVT1d LNIWADSVNYIH TOHOJTY
9107 TEVN0DS YFLSIDIHT LV SYWLSTHHD

page 48



ysIqqnu Jo 1es[d aa1d404d0s 40 ONINVATD SMANIVINOD _ MNTIA
3J€ SEAIE STUIA JASNADIT INENDTIA AN TOYLNOD SAUVZVH dId.L MOT WOUA AUNINI
EEVARS
suonjed 1etpo HOLYHEd0 ANV ‘
4q 10y001e YHMm SAAIACYd ALIINDES aIISYL SYONIN
perddns sie s1ouu TITIADES ‘SHTd Ag SYHAUV A1ddNs anvy 0L TCHODTV ALVMIAON
ou pue Jussaid ANV H1d/3ISNASIT QASNADIT 40 TTVS TOULNOD A1ddns
a.1e afeudis HNTTIOULYd HLIM SNOY.LVd YHHLO
pUR UOLRULIOJU] SUONII 0L A1ddNS ONDINIYA
H04 HOLINOW 4oVdIaNn
guuiely TOHODTY
guisuson
bontonos m_‘mﬁ SUVE TIV 1V 57 FONETIVHD ASYHOUNd
reyseq pue HASNIDIT NOLLVYAdO WALSAS ANV vIdv HOIH
sussa:d a1e sSeudis NI SZ FONATIVHD a1 IALLIALAT QASNADIT
pUE TOMEULION] SSADIYV SHONIN
ao04d F1d1SSIDIV
NALVE LON
a]qe[rese ATTAg9IaNN qandvA .
ATipesi st pooy NV ZZSNADYT NV TYILNV.LSINS Jood 3@AGUd xzau%%mm 1d Mot
ALOIWOUd
peniuy suoaied
. 03 aJed HADYNVIN LIS A Qmm%%ummwmz_
Jo A3np pue pauuey ga1d40ddns NO4 VY
0T BIE A4SNHOIT 94YS V AAIAONd
suoned pajedrxoju]
durureny Suisuady] %.Mm MWMMM@
IERNEREN ASNADIT GHARDTY
SAPLLTS fed AAVH 44VLS WV
uasaxd age a82usis IIVYNOIS
pue uoneULIOJU] A3SNEOI ANV NOLLVIWHOANI
NVTd INFWIDYNYIN TOHODTV

9T0Z HEVNDS YALSENIT LV SYWLSTIHD

page 49



pios SHWIL TIV vadVY aios
ATddNS ANV
3JIE SHULID H1d ANV d4SNHOIT GASNADIT HNIEE SHUNIEA
payadsun oN NI LNASTd H1d VS TOU.LNOD qa1dDASND - mzmm%_%u
S.LNIOd
sasyuraad ¥AAIAOUL SHSINTAd A0 HOVdd4d
$9ABD[ [OY0I[E ON ALIMND4S Exmm%% Qﬁ«ﬂwﬂ% 45 SLIX3 YOLINOW ONIAVIT TOHODTV
j0yodE
sseyoand SIOUILI ON QANIVAL SHONIW OL SHTVS HOIH I
JNUSA 213 Ul suoIed AIOVNYIN ATdad04dd va/ALMNOAES
pajedIxolul AT1ag49aann AV 44VLS
ATddd0ud (4F9.LNNTOA)
U aJe 291 ] ANY FASNIDIT TUV 4IV.LS THASNT TINSNH SNOYLVd - JAVIOdINAL
I parjduiod ANV SHINVJINOD QALVOIXO.LNI J04sn
a.le A19vV.LNd9d 50N
SUOTIIPUOD ISUIDI] :
ASNILSIA SHNIEA
pasn st sse(s ON HASNAIIT vod AZAMOTIV SSYTO NIM0Yd MO01
SSVTD ON
MAOVNVIN LIS AL | SYIEV AASNEDIT SHANIVINOD

NV'Td LNFWIDYNYI TOHODTY
9107 TUVNDS YILSIDIAT.LY SYINLSTHHD

page 50



"$a10USISTA PUE SIUSPIOUL ‘SPILZEY Furslie 03 pae8sd Yiim 231s 1o Sunyew-uoIspHIPp prdes apraoad o1 3[qE aq [iim (LTH) WesL, uosTer] uasd ayl e
‘seLIn (Ul pUE SIUSPIOUL Y3Im [eap 03 MOY 01 oping e se o[l Aep-98.1U} 91} 3SN 01 I500Y2 NG MO 03 SOSUBYD UL AU} JO SIBME BIBIM - ®
"paJ0JUOW A[[EUOISEDI0 3] (1M (us218) g mO[oq SUIBI B UMM SHSTY o

“M31ADJ PUE SULIOIUOW JUE}SUOD sambai (Aaquie) 7T 03 § JO Sunel B M SHSRY

-paIe JeU) U1 uoIsiA01d Jo POYIaUI BANEUIS)[E UE JO UOLIE [eIpatel S)RIPSWLIL PIJU 03 PIISPISUOD T (pad) 210110 §T JO SUNBI B YIM SSTY  »

-plezey Jemnanted JeY] Jo SWOINO renuaed ay3 jo AJIRA9S 31 £g 11 Surd(dpnu pue BULLIMDI0 pieZey tepnonged e Jo poolIfayIT oyl Sunel
£q payepnoren st Suney ASHY 2yl -paunbal aanseatlt {0000 JO [943] A SUIWLIIPP 03 Pash U9aq SeY Sunel JSU e JUIUNIop siy3 jo sesodand a3 104

page 51

Sl — | OO0 [ (L2

G ¥ g z 1 [ fenss
, [pooyiid] [ X

:sysw oyoads 03 uopEIyHUEND [EILPUNU Supa1d 10} PIST POYISUL U3 ST MO[OG UMOYS T

LNANWSSASSY JISTd HU14

LNTWSSTSSY ST 3d1d
5107 TYVNDS YALSIIIHT LV SYWLSIHHD



page 52

10 payyads jusdinba pUE SHISWSSaSSE YSIL |1 "SI030EU0D
Sunysy 21y [[v | opracad 03 1010B1U0D [V : ygnoayy prezey a1l | SIONSIA PUR JEIS [V aaid | g4
UIWISSISSE S
JreuAp £q 10 sdUBADE
ur Iat3ie paynuapl aq
[im Jutod Ay peaide uy
‘uefd 231s aWIes
2} WI0J) FI0M [[IM '3]1S Y3 LAIM JeT[iiue]
sapuade [[e pue pal2qe] aq [[Im 9D1ATBS A1 : *Asuadisus Ue Ul
Azeurdoadde aq pauue[d-aid aq 9118 91f3 03 §SaD0OE Uled
{14 23S Y JO SBAJE [[Y | [[Um S9r0l fousSiows |V | 01 9[qBUN 20113 2114 | SI01ISIA pUB JEIS [IV Calid | o
‘{10JeI8UBY) JOJ JODMO]
JoSeury UORONPOIJ A1 ‘z0D pue 1338 M) eole 38e1s
Aq sypayp 1endsy a[qeqreae yutod 2114 31 UL A JOHSTY | SI0}ISIA PUE JJEIS [IV aly | €4
91s
quoAa op Sunmp | uo1dey s9jqusnquIod oN |
pue a10jaq 215eM ‘SeB[NIUNIOE 3] a10jaq | ‘S[ELI9YEL
1O UOWIB[[0D 10 2BBI0IS 311S WOJ PIAOWIaL 34 |- a[qusnhquiod 03 snp
YSIqqnd S[qeHns aunsug | [[1am Ysiqqni pue asem [V | Surpeoads a1y JO {STY | SI0LISIA PUE JEIS [V aarg | zd
JU2AS 91}
30 a1eMe 2B SPESLIY
311, UOpUOT 1Y) pUE
‘(punodwiod 103e13UsD
Aue ug 1spmod ‘sea.e [euigiul AUe
£1q ‘spiezey 1910 [[8 10j 98eusis areudoxddy |
10} 31V pue souIdv[e ‘ganuaa 10 seale
10] 707 21qe[leae DANISUIS UT FUpjOwWg ON ‘s[erI91El SUR{OWS
s1juawdmba Sunysy ‘paasa 10 juewdmba Ane; :
a1y 21errdordde aunsug aq (s yuawdinba 1y |- 0] onp pJeZEY 211 | S101ISIA PUB JJels [IY axig ! 14
SNOLLAVDTAd NiddVH
OHM MIN daHLanNd STOULNOD LNFHAND LHOINW LVHM S LV 3'1d0dd | QUVZVH
LNAWSSASSY ST TA1d

910Z JYVNDS YALSADIAT LV SVINLSTHHD



*331s 21J3 10§ SaInpado.d aiy sU3 U0 pajaliq ATy 24 [[E ([ pUe s1oysmIunxa 214 Jo a5 813 Ul pauten aq M JEIS[IY  »
‘Teq oY1 PUIa( PUe Jun JuL9IEd Aue e s1ojue[q 207 oq OS[E [[IM 3I9Y), »
A IeSSa0eU SE 931S 213 punoJe padejd s1eysm3unxs Z0D pue Weoj /A8¥em aq (M 2I3YL, e

WONUsAaLd 3114
~m0] §1 pea1ds 10 JeaIqIno a1y JO HSL SUf3 1Bt} Uestll STelsIeul asay],

‘231§ U0 pasn aq [[eys 1onpold uonI330Id SWEQ B YAIM JUSUIESL 10 ‘U019910.1d 811 SUIE]) JUSISYUL INOYILM S[RLIJEU ON o
1onpoad uonosjold Wey € ALMm PRIeaT) 318 SUORONOSUGY 1equip Jo SUIppe[d Joj posn S[ELISIeW [ o

-uonpatoad 21 INOY By Y3M I8qUIT woly apett SuTuIe.j 9ABY SUOTONISUOD IBQUR [V *

quepJeIs auey A[qelnp a1e 319 SI9A03 E[2IqUN ajdurexo J10j ‘S[eLRIBW DLIQRI [V ®

ge 53

:931S U0 PIsn S[ELIBIEI (T
o

uonRULIOJU] [BI2UDY

peluswnIop
aq 01 2Inpa201d
-apesSiig 24l aoueniwpe diqnd

uopuo 0} payodataq | 03 Jouad asn JoysmBunxy
g | 7z | o1seiypa[onuodUN [y | 31 Ul pautel oq ol Hes
"9915 punole

paserd Ajjes1Sarens o4 0}
sI9YsIMBUNYs [RUOLUPPY
“33IS UO quswdimba

paxoeyd 2q 01 pasanbal I12(3} 10] S91BIL13I3D

gl g 3915 UO aI1] AUy | S101ISlA puE JJe1s [y allg 1 94

LNIWSSISSY ASTE HY14
9107 39vNDS YILSIINHT LV SYWLSTHHD



"pOOMP.IEY JO 2pe ST SUlEss JOYI0 [[& (S[el1e1ell JUBPIEIAT SUIE] pajean A[[nj Jo epeW aq [[IM SUness Y3009 YL
[ELID1EW JUEPIEIRI-9WIR] Pajea) A[qeanp {[E 2.8 2mOnAS JusyjeSerds ayj urym sadeip a519s A,
[ELISIEW JUBPIEIST 24 JUS[BAINDS 10 70§ JUIBLU0I3] LIELIDS BIE 2IMINIS 213 UL pash soLIqed DA IV

soLIGE] JUBPIE]IY 1L]

*S[[e3S a1 JO yoeq I3 1B [eMPIBOq 9} UQ -poplacid o [[Im sa0edS JIEYD[33YM 9 03 dn
Wz WNWU a1e sfemsues [y
1xa KemBues a3 01 Ino JySrens uado pue usl dn jess

4
yo1ym Suneas Yrooq Ul 3ing os[e aIe 3134 L, 'puUs 1B e AemBues e S1 21913 J1 51898 $Z 10 SS900€ 0} pasn st AemBued e a[3uls J1 seas ¢ st AemBued e oy mol L0
1ad sye9s JO JoqUINU WRUWIXEW Sy} ‘W0 JO AeAMIESS WINWITUIW B 3 'SABM JO A391Ies B Ul painSyuod aq ued g9 03 dn jo Aedes e yim Suness 2y, ©

m:ﬁmwm
o

531X [je 3¢ paplaotd st Sunysry AoueBiswiy

[ [[eM PUE 9IYM U} 95pa 313 Uo

poyJeW e SIELS [fV "SPIezZey din ou g gsiuy Yioows pue usas ue sap1401d pue 908JINS POOMPIETY ST J0O] "SUORINNSYO JO 9a.4] 3dey] 94 [[m SN0 Y
‘pasn aq osfe Aewl (IS PUe DS SIXF UONENILAd

AousSIows Ue U] PIUBNUY JAUIP ISh [[IM SIaSN IEYDEYM "gS PUE VS seouenuy YIoq Suisn aInidnis JuayesSerds o 3Xe [{m suoled MoOYs-3Sod
. _ . “2IMONIS

JusyeSaids a1 W0 SIKT 911 JO AUe BlA 31X S[[E1S 9L Ul pouonisod aq [fim SIaSn JIBYD[93YA) PIemIne wado SICOp ([ "9PIM WUIG)SZ Pue Y81y WwpseT
y10q 21 $HIX8 AHULSIaWs 100p S[QNOP '] 0M] 2L 9pIM WWpEST pue Y31y Wwpse T Yyioq a1e yuayaSerds Jo Juoyy e s1ufod 3xe ABMI00p 2[qROP Z YL
TWQOZ T JO UIPLM WNUIUIU B apraoad saynod adedsd [V WY

uetpy ss9 Jo syutod [[e wo1y adeoss JO sueal e opiacid pue A[UC UOHIDIIP SUO 1E SAINOI adesss s ‘ue(d aamonis JueieBalds [PULIU] 3] U0 UMDYS SV

soynoy adeosy

LNAWSSISSY ASTH Jd14
9107 TIVNDS YILSADIHT LY SYWISTIHD



Fite Evacuation — The Spiegeltent, Leicester Square Christmas, London

Overview:
The Spiegeltent is a temporary theatre space with a flexible layout. The space has one main entrance (2
doubte doors) and also a variety of exits to allow for maximum flexibility.

Within the space thers is a bar, and end of stage (band stage) and for certain shows a central stage.
The maximum seating capacity is 620 seats. A layout plan is shown at the end of this document.

In preparation of this document we are mindful of the evacuation plan for the wider site, and the
publication Technical Standards for place of Entertainment. We have also across checked calculations
against the RRO Guidance to Fire Risk Asgessment.

Technical Standards C1 Horizontal:
To calcutate the maximum capacity based on the exit width available we have used the formula:

(B-1)xW)/6=N Where E = Number of Exits
W = Width of the smallest exitin mm
N = maximum number of people.

The Spiegeltent Leicester is being operated with 4 fire exits, 2 at the front, one at the side, and one
towards the rear of the venue.

Exit t: 1420mm
Exit2,  1420mm
Exit 3: 2350mm
Exit4. 2350mm
This gives: {{4 — 1) x 1420mmy} / 5 = 852 max capacity.

it could be argued that that front doors are to close together to be counted as two separate exits so the
calculation has also been done on the basis of this:

Exit 1 (A+B}): 2840mm

Exit 2: 2350mm

Exit 3: 2350mm

This gives: ((3 — 1) x 2350mm) / 5 = 940 max capacity.

Given the two resuits above, the capacity of 620 is understood to be suitable with the exits provided:
Front of tent - 2 doors at 1420mm each.
Side of tent - Double doors at 2350mm
Rear of tent - Double doors at 2350mm

Technical Standards C2 Seating and Gangways:

Within the Spiegeltent seat-ways are between 350mm and 374mm as a minimum. As such, there is no
row which contains more than 9 seats, with and aisle at only one end, or any row which contains maore
thar 18 seats, with an aisle and each end,

Technical Standards C3 Vertical Escape:
The maximum suggested travel distance 1o an exit is shown as 32m. A distance of under this is
achievable throughout the whole Spiegel Tent.

Escape Times — RRO Guidance:
The RBO Guidance states that in "Normal Risk" premises {which we deem this Spiegel tent to be) 200
persans can escape through an exit of 1050mm in the standard time of 2.5 mins.

From this we can confirm that: 620 people (venue capacity) require 3 x 1050mm of exit space to safely

evacuate in 2.5 mins. As you will see from above, we have more width than required, even if one is exit
is discounted.

page 55




; - . . FIRE
-t . EXIT 2
EXIT -

FOYER / %, FOYER
FIRE ' . * FIRE

EXIT3 &, S EXIT4
i
H H s
H | | ‘
i
o
i BARi
[
[
=
| T
r )
'“'"—"ﬁg,ER Foﬁ"'" Euuﬂn s Grasren
FIRE FIRE [
EXIT § EXIT2 | prozmed sowbe Lapsut
i i L

N0 wAd | TRInG

page 56




Christmas in Leicester Square
Leicester Square, London, WC2

Operating Plan

13/09/2016
VS2

Last amended by Sarah Fleming

page 57




1.0 [F 1 T L0 o 1 o P PR RSO PSS 3

2.0 L0 T L= oY oY= I T4 V= PP RO UP RPN 3
3.0 AEFACHIONS N0 SHOWS 11ttt te s seae s b b e e s b e sbe e e s e s h e e ae e b e r st s sane e 5
4.0 The Site and the SUFTOUNGINE AT ..o s re e rer e e se e ran e e s e v et aneeassaarraserraseessartens 5
5.0 THE PIrOOUCELS c1vevevesrrniioreressseesssses st s sreseesiesassssseat e ns ne e ea s b e b2 44 1m b 4440 he R b e S E R e a s A RE e e o aanE e R amn e hhe R e b e neRms s st s 6
6.0 YT T g T (LAY o (ol A = T U OO 6
7.0 Ly - 1 S O OO PO OO USSR 7
8.0 L= i =17 4 V11T 25 PSPPSR 7
9.0 AR O B ENZaBEMEBNT et iiiet it esti et ceir et sr s e re s vt se s b s sae e s rat e s e sar et s e s rs e e srenebeneresne e s nrnae s e nenneenres 8
00 The BIAIKET oottt e s et ee e ribraa s b e s e s ben e e e e beea bR e R be s ee s eernssassr e bR R e s asaanbrensessanbrnssansnenersarnnsens 10
110 SPIBEEITENT ittt e G eSS e E R a s 12
0 O Y o o OO S O PO 12
13.0  AmMenity and DISPErsal . oriiiiiii i e e e e e e e R 12
14,0 Cleaning and Waste . it s e st crcr et sen s s ses st rene s tn e s s re s re e beserenssmnesstesrsesneenananesresnnnearanees 13
i5.0 NOISE MANAZEIMENT ittt s s e s rean s ses . PO 7
16.0  Alcohol Management and Licensing OBjectiVES. . rcris e eiees s s sssssssrmssssssesesareessssssssanesses 14
17.0  Security and Crowd ManagEMENT ... i ceeirrreresaarerssamsmer s reseresscsreseressrmsesaesbneemeseeasssnss sxserasnnsesesarmaresinsinns 18
18.0  Medical...criiriiecrininicnininns O PO PP 22
R T & o VY LYol o T o1 o T O PPUPR SRR 22
20.0  Sanitation and Welfare ... e e e s ean e 22
L N B 1Y L O O O S S T OO PPN 23
N B ol {17 o U OO T PO U 23
23.0  Customer Service and ComPlaints et a e e b e r st d et e 23
24,0  Lost Property .o i saiereines B UURUTU 24
25.0  ACCIEdIEatiOnN BN PasSS e i e r ettt oL b s e e e e b aEr e a b s b eR e e b e e r et e n e 24
26.0  Health and Safety and Risk ASSESSIMENTS i e e sn s st s e s bassase 25
27.0  Daily RiSK ASSESSINE coriiiiiiiieceritreisesieesietrasiries s rarerreesesseaesrese s aetrenresarsesensraeesarenaneerrsesaneennresesrannasunre 25
28.0  Duty Manager ReDOrM. s s s s s snsssesnns v eerre et e b na s 26
290.0  Incident and NEar MISS FEDOIT vt irrnrer i rerresrrnrresiesrrerisearerssineeransnreanses ssrrersssesssrersesssanssessanser 27
30.0 Evacuation Plan and EMergency PrOCEAUIES ..iieeriirsrrrrsirrresissimrrerasseiossasinsresssoetasasasesssnrssepaasesesssansan 28
31.0  Protecting Children from Barm s imrrsecesieseibars st rie s e s s ses e s eremier e s s e sbe s e s st e s e b es st bt sesesasseeaaan 31
32.0 Ecology and Reinstatement. s it bbb e D
33.0  SUSTAINADIIY POICY ottt e s e e n e an e b e st n e e n e e s 35
Appendix A. Vehicle access to and around Leicester SQUANE .o vcimirce s re e esrrsssseesreseresssssessresmnessnenee 36
Appendix B. UNDERBELLY DISPERSAL PLAN ..ot sssssinsses s st nsas s r s sn s ssessass s anssanan 38

pagg 53




1.0 Introduction

11

1.2

i3

14

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

Underbelly Ltd is to use Leicester Square as an event space for the Christmas period. The event
accommodates a Spiegeltent {a 600 scat theatre), a Christmas Market, Santa’s Grotto and Westminster

Winter Windows.

The event will be operational from 11" November to 8" January 2017.
The installation will commence on 31 October 2016.

The de-installation will end on 15 January 2017.

The opening hours of the site and the market will be: Weekdays: Midday to 10pm. Weekends 10am 1o
10pm.

The opening hours of the Grotto will be: Weekdays: Midday to 7:30pm. Weekends 10am to 7:30pm.

The event will support the winter experience in London and will attract visitors and shoppers to the
West End.

The development is of a temporary nature and the site and surrounds will be returned to their former
state at the end of the period.

2.0 Opening Times

2.1

Site Opening Hours 2016

Market Spiegeltent /Site

Opening — Closing Time Closing Time

Monday 12:00-22:00 N/A

Tuesday 12:00-22:00 22:00
Wednesday 12:00-22:00 22:00
Thursday 12:00-22:00 22:00
Friday 12:00-22:00 00:00
Saturday 10:00-22:00 00:00
Sunday 10:00—-22:00 21:00

The Underbelly D

2.2

uty Manager may decide to close the Site earlier at his/ her discretion.

Programming

The Grotto will be open at the following times:

Monday - Friday Midday — 19:30

Saturday

—Sunday 10:00 — 19:30

‘La Soiree’ performances in the Spiegeltent will take place at the following times:

Tuesday — Thursday 20:00 - 22:00

Friday — Saturday 19:00 — 21:00, and 22:00 — midnight
Sunday 19:00-21:00

Monday Day off {except Boxing Day)

New Year's Eve - 19:00 — 21:00, and 22:00 — 02:00

page 59




2.3 Provision of Food and Drink

Supply of Alcohol and Refreshment — External Bar

Monday - Friday and Sunday

12:00-22:00

Saturday

10:00 - 22:00

Last orders will be given 30 minutes prior to closing time and the [ast drink will be ardered at 21:45.

Supply of Alcohol and Refreshment - Spiegeltent Bar

Tuesday — Thursday 19:00 - 22:00

Friday & Saturday 18:00 — midnight
Sunday 18:00-22:00
Monday Day Gff

NEW YEARS EVE — 31 December 18:00 ~ 02:00

Last orders will be given 30 minutes prior to closing time and the last drink will be ordered 15 mins from closing

time.

page 60




3.0 Attractions and Shows

3.1

There are four key components to the event.

o The Spiegeltent theatre hosting Olivier awarding winning, La Soiree.

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

Santa’s Grotto
Christmas Market

Waestminster Winter Windows

The Spiegeltent is a 24m theatrical tent, very similar to the one Underbelly successfully sited in Leicester
Square far West End Live in 2014 and 2015. With a capacity of approximately 550 people, it will house a
limited season run of award winning show, La Soiree. The Spiegeltent may also be used for ad-hoc
events and functions in conjunction with, or for, local stakeholders, businesses and WCC.

The Santa’s Grotto is a custom made wooden cabin that will sit on the southern side of the Square.
Sessions are group sessions and will begin every 30 minutes. Tickets will be bought at the ticket booth
next to Sania’s Grotto or in advance online. Entry price is £9 per child which includes up to 2

accompanying adults.

The high quality Christmas market will have up to 27 wooden cabins. These will be placed around the
central fountain and then in a fan spanning the east, south and west sides of the Square. Stallholders
will be hand-picked to offer varlety and quality. Some of the stalls wili seil foods to be consumed on site
but the majority will selt handmade gifts and foods to take home. All stalls will look tasteful, smart and
authentic, made from a dark wood and decorated with lights and authentic ornaments. Included in the
number of stalls, on the west side of the Square will be a mulled wine and hot toddy bar made of wood
and in keeping with the lock and feel of an authentic Christmas market desigr. This will tle into the look
and feel of the market and create a cosy and welcoming social destination. The bar will not overly
dominate the square nor will it directly compete with other licensed businesses in the area. The bar will
be run by Underbelly who have extensive experience at running high profile bar concassions in city
centre locations including London's Southbank, Edinburgh’s Christmas and Hogmanay celebrations and
the Edinburgh Festival Fringe.

Woestminster Winter Windows. 20 schools (primary and secondary} will run internal competitions to
select a pupil to design a stained glass window with a winter or Christmas theme. The window designs
are enlarged to AQ and rear lit and will be displayed on the north side of the Square as a free exhibition.
All participants will be Invited to a reception in the Spiegeltent where they will be presented with
certificates and commendations from leaders of Westminster City Council and take part in an official
photo call next to their pieces of art. Winter Windows is a rewarding project for schools and art
teachers, providing schools with a project to base art classes on and for children, it is an exciting
opportunity to see their worth publicly exhibited and lauded.

4.0 The Site and the Surrounding Area

4.1

4.2

4.3

The site is situated within the West End in the City of Westminster. The site is defined by the fencing
around Leicester Square Gardens.

The immediate surrounding area is a pedestrianised square with limited vehicular access.

This world renowned square is in the heart of the West End and is surrounded by many famous theatres
and cinemas and high end hotels, restaurants and bars.

page 61




5.0

6.0

4.4

4.5
4.6

4.7

4.8
4.9

4,10

The Square lies within an area bound by Lisle Street, to the north; Charlng Cross Road, to the east;
Orange Street, to the south; and Whitcomb Street, to the west. The garden at the centre of the Square
is bound by Cranbourn Street, to the north; Leicester Street, to the east; Irving Street, to the south; and
a section of road designated simply as Leicester Square, to the west. It is within the City of Westminster,
nerth of Trafalgar Square, east of Piccadilly Circus, west of Covent Garden, and south of Cambridge

Circus.

The nearest tube station is Leicester Square tube station. London bus routes 24, 29 and 176 run on
nearby Charing Cross Road.

The focal point of the garden is the statue of William Shakespeare standing on a pedestal flanked by
dolphins at the centre of a fountain.

TKTS has a booth seiling tickets for London Theatres to the south of the Square.

The site Is located in close proximity to a varlety of modes of public transport and as such has excellent
public transport accessibility {PTAL score of 6h).

The overall ambition fs to deliver a site and attraction that is (a) world class in its quality, look and feel
and {b) enhances the local area.

Please review Appendix A for full details on vehicular access to the square for deliveries and servicing.

The Producers

5.1

5.2

53

5.4

Underbelly is a live entertainment and event production company based in London. We already work
with partners including Westminster City Council, City of Edinburgh Council, Mayor of London and
Greater London Authority, Richmond Council, Southbank Centre and the University of Edinburgh to
produce and manage high quality, large scale events in sensitive city centre locations. These events
include West End Live, Underbelly at the Edinburgh Festival Fringe, Pride in London, Udderbelly Festival
and London Wonderground on the Southbank, Edinburgh’s Christmas & Hogmanay and Udderbelly
Festival in Hong Kong. In 2015 Underbelly sold over 1.3 million tickets and welcomed over 5 million
people to the events and festivals that it operated.

We have produced Edinburgh’s Christmas over the {ast three years. Princes Street Gardens is the most
central site to Edinburgh. We have a footfall through it at Christmas of 2.8m people. There is a footfalt
past it (along Princes St) of approx. 8m over the same period. We operate 8 bars in the site. We have
had zero cases of anti-social behaviour at the event in 3 years of our operation. We promote the event
as a family friendly event, with emphasis on it enhancing the Christmas experience of families in

Edinburgh.

Underbelly will be operating the bar in Leicester Square and inside the Spiegeltent theatre. Underbelly
have extensive experience at running high profile bar concessions in city-centre locations including
London’s Sauthbank, Edinburgh’s Christmas and Hogmanay celebrations and the Edinburgh Festival

Fringe.

The Christmas Market is run by Spiku. Spiku have been operating high quality, attractive metropofitan
Christmas markets in Edinburgh and London for several years. Their traditional Christmas markets
contain lovingly decorated and atmospherically kit log cabins with a wide range of traders offering
artisanal goods and crafts. Their food traders provide a diverse and extensive mix of gastronomic
delights, including numerous international specialties.

Management Structure

6.1

Underbelly will have day-to-day responsibility for the operation of the Site and the Event.

page 62




6.2 Underbelly’s main point of contact is the Project Manager, Ollie Hester. He will have overall
responsibility for the Site and will delegate to the Duty Manager and the Bar Manager. The Profect
Manager will ensure that all operational, security and safety management processes are incorporated
into the Event and are followed by all staff and sub-contractors.

6.3 One of Underbelly's full time production managers, fames Oakley, will be in charge of the get-in and
get-out of the event, Health and Safety and day-to-day management of the site management team.

6.4 Underbelly’s Head of Bars, Bertie Woodhead, will be the Designated Premises Supervisor and will have
day-to-day responsibility for the management of the bar operation.

6.5 La Soiree in the Spiegeltent will provide their own FOH and box office team. They will be fully trained in
Underbelly procedures.

7.0 Staffing

7.1 The basic staffing structure for the Event for staff other than security will be as follows, subject to
capacities and additional events:

Staff No. Sun Mon Tues Wed Thurs Fri Sat
Site Manager or Assistant
Site Manager {inc Power | lor2 0%.30-22.30 | 11.30-22.30 | 11.30-22.30 | 11.306-22.30 | 11.30-22.30 | 11.30-00.30 | 09.30-00.30
and Distro}
medical 1 10:00-22.00 | 11.30-22.30 | 11.30-22.30 | 11.30-22.30 | 11.30-22.30 | 11.30-00.30 | 10:06-00:00
Cleaning Team ito? 10:00-22,00 | 11.30-22.00 | 11.30-22.60 | 11.30-22.00 | 11.30-22.00 | 10:00-00.30 | 10:00-00.30
Grotto Manager 1 09:30-20.30 | 11:00-20.30 | 11:00-20.30 { 11:00-2030 | 11:00-20.30 | 11:00-20.30 | 09:30-20.30
Grotto Staff 2/3 09:30-20.30 | 11:00-2¢.30 | 11:00-20.30 | 11:00-20.30 | 11:00-20.30 | #1:00-20,30 | 09:30-20,30
Bar Manager 1 09.30-22.30 | 11.30-22.30 | 11.30-22.30 | 11.30-22.30 | 11.30-22.30 | 11.30-00.30 | 09.30-00.30
Bar Staff Variahle 09.30-22.30 | 11.30-22.30 | 11.30-22,30 | 11,30-22.30 | 11,30-22,30 | 11,30-00.30 [ 09.30-00.30

8.0 Staff Training

A handbook and site induction will be made available to all staff and bar staff, and they will receive additional
Training, including:

»  Command structure.
« Emergency protocols & Evacuation Procedures.

*  Fire equipment training {as necessary).
»  Procedures for checking ID.

»  Procedures for Haising with Security.

«  Procedures for opening and closing the Site.
e Any other training to accommodate conditions given by police, licensing and other authorities.
s Health and Safety in the workplace training and outline obligations.

page 63




9.0 Stakeholder Engagement

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

Underbelly is committed to engaging with communities and businesses affected by our events. Two
drop-in meetings were held on 10™ August in the Hippodrome Casino for Underbelly to explain the

project to local businesses.

Stakeholder engagement is managed in-house by the Operations department, who are responsible for
planning, coordinating and delivering engagement activity for each event in our portfolio. For Christmas
in Leicester Square, the primary relationship with residents, businesses and stakeholders is managed by

Ollie Hester, Project Manager.

Key stakeholders at the organisation level are shown in Table 1. Together they are responsible for
planning the programme of events that Underbelly undertakes. They also take on roles in the initial and

detailed planning and operation of individual events.

Table 1. Organisation Level Stakeholders

Role

Description

Needs/Expectations

Underbelly
Directors

Ed Bartlam & Charlie Wood

Responsible for overall decision making within the
company inciuding ail strategy and leng-term planning
and decision making with regard projects and events.

Overall company sustainability

Upholding and expanding Underbelly’s reputation for high
quality event management and production

Ability to continue managing existing events and expand
event management portfolio

Increased praductivity

Compliance with all regulations and legal requirements
{including Health & Safety)

Head of Praduction

Dave Watson

Oversight over planning of production element of all
events and detailed planning and Implementation of
production elements at specific events.

Health & Safety performance

Sustainable management of project costs and budgets
Knowledge and compliance with regulations and legal
requirerments particularly with respect to noise, structures,
licencing

Compliance of contractors and suppliers

Operations
Manager

Sarah Fleming

Responsible for over-all planning and implementation
of operational aspects for all events including;
networking, staffing, security, first aid, waste.

Health & Safety performance

Environmental performance

Knowledge and compliance with regulations and legal
requirements particularly with respect to staffing, waste,
{icencing and security

Project Manager

Ollie Hester

Responsible for plasning and implementation of all
aspacts for the event including. LUaising with all
stakeholders, Producing Winter Windows and Grotto,

Health & Safety performance

Erwiranmental performance

Knowledge and compliance with regulations and legal
requirements particularly with respect to staffing, waste,
licencing and security

Compliance of contractors and suppliers

Production
Manager{s}

James Oakley,
Responsible for detaited planning and implementation
of production elements at specific events,

Health & Safety performance

Knowledge and compliance with regulaticns and legal
requirements particularly with respect to naise, structures,
licencing

Campliance of contractors and suppliers

Head of Marketing

Nicki Marsh
Responsible for planning and provision of all marketing,
print and signage for events

Compliance of contractors, suppliers and other associated
companies (e.g. print suppliers, marketing companies)

Head of Ticketing

Andrew Ladd
Responsibe for planning and provision of ticketing and

box office services

Head of Bars and
Catering

Bertia Woodhead
Responsible for pfanning and provision of bar and
catering services

9.5

Table 2 contains the relevant stakeholders for Christmas in Leicester Square as defined by Underbelly.

Stakeholders have been determined considering:

| Role

|  Description

[

Needs/Expectations

page

64




Al

Event Manager — Responstble for planning andfor managing the event - Compliance with all regutations and legal requirements
Underbelly i td on hehalf of the event owner. - Sustainable management of the event budget
Responsible for overall management of the event - Attendee and community approval of the event
including management of the budget.
For Christmas in Leicester Square, this role will be
undertaken by Underbelly,
Event Owner— Responsible for the high level vision for the event. - Compliance with all regulations and fegal requirements
Underbelly Ltd Responsible for approval of the event concept and - Aeconomically sustainable event
budget. - Requirement for the event to be managed in compliance
For Christmas in Leicester Square, this role will be with [SC 20121 — when applicable,
undertaken by Underbelly.
Event Producer — Responsible for producing the event on behalf of the - Compliance with all regulations and legal requirements.
Underbelly Ltd event manager or event owner. - Often sustainable management of aspects of the event
for Christmas in Leicester Square, this role will be budget on behalf of the event manager/ owner,
undertaken by Underbelly.
Contractors Contracted by event manager to provide specific - Compliance with aff regulations and tegal requirements
service. - Safe and comfortahle working canditions
- Clear and consistent processes and procedures under which
to work onsite
Suppliers Contracted by event manager to provide specific - Compliance with afl regulations and legal reguirements
goads and supplies. - Sustainable transport costs {minimum costs)
Staff Underbelly staff including both full-time and contract - Clear and consistent processes and procedures under which
staff. to work
- Safe and comfortable working conditions
Hezlth and Safety Contracted by event managerfowner to manage - Compltance with all regulations and legal requirements
Manager health and safety onsite. Include ensuring compliance - Clear and consistent processes, procedures and
with all applicable legislation. documentations for working ensite
For Christmas in Leicester Sguare, this role will be
undertaken by Sygma Saftey.
Event People participating I the event, including - Safe and comfortable working conditions
Participants/ performers, producers. - Successful event
Performers
Traders People trading at the event. - Safe and comfortable working conditions
A full list of traders can be found In the Event - Successful events
Management Plan.
Attendees People attending the event, - Safe and comfortable event
- High quality event
Regulatory Regulatory bodies with authority over one of more - Compliance with all regutations and legal requirements
Badies aspect of the event, including councils, licencing bodies
and other authorities,
Community The community in general in the vicinity of the event, - Event that provides benefits to the community
who may be affected by the event in any way, - No lasting damage/feffects to the environment at the event
site or elsewhere
~ Mirdenal disruption to day-to-day community activities
9.6 Stakeholder Engagement

stakeholders

will

also have access to Underbelly's

dedicated sustainability email address

{sustainability@underbelly.co.uk) and an online form to provide feedback. Information from both these channels can

then he utilised in post event and periodic reviews.

9.7

Table 2. Engagement to be undertaken with key stakeholders

Stakeholder

Engagement techniques

Ongoing
Underbelly Staff

All provided with copy of the event sustainahility policy and sustainabllity management system

All invited to be part of review process
Input to risk assessments as required

Event Manager

Regular meetings

Event Owner

Regular meetings

Provision of event sustainability policy as part of Fvent Management Plan

Commibment ta sustainability and relevant sustainabifity objectives and risks Identified in contractor documentation

Manager — Sygma
Safety

Contractors -
- Selection process considers sustainability credentials
Suppliers - Commitment to sustainability and relevant sustainability abjectives and risks identified in contractor documentation
- Selectian process considers sustainability credentials ’
Staff - Cempliance with sustainability policy and objectives a key requirement in staff cantracts
- All staff provided with staff handboak including key sections of sustalnability policy, actions and objectives
- Staff briefings
Health and Safety - Provided with event sustainability policy, objectives and risks

Part of key event team asked to contribute to event risks

Invited to be part of review process P
pade oo




Event Provided with key sections of the policy and objectives affecting their work ansite
Participants/ Invited to provide feedback and suggestions on any aspects of the sustainability of the event
Performers

Traders — full list
available In Event

- Provided with key sections of the policy and objectives affecting their work onsite
- Compliance with sustainahility objectives a key part of their contract

Management - Invited to provide feedback and suggestions on any aspects of the sustainability of the event

Plan

Attendees B Can provide feedback on any aspects of the event to event staff or stewards or via emalt or phone, this can include
comments or feedback on sustainability of avent when applicable

Regulatary - As required by regulations and legislation

Bodies

Community - Community briefings

- Underbeily wilf send aut a [etter to local residents and husinesses which will autline the event

- The letter will also provide a site phone number and emait address to local community, focal autherities and others
tikely to be affected so that they can contact event operation staff with any concerns

- Post-event surveys to gather feedback

10.0 The Market

10.1 The event will include 27 market stalls positioned in and around the event site. The layout takes into
account stewarding and pedestrian flow, will be sensitive to the use of the space, and seek to minimise
disruption to businesses and account for other issues such as noise management and waste disposal.

10.2 Access to the market will only be restricted if crowd density requires it.

10.3 The market will be overseen by Underbelly Site Management.

10.4 The market Is organised by Spiku who have been operating high quality, attractive metropaolitan
Christmas markets in Edinburgh and London for several years. Thefr traditional Christmas markets
contain lovingly decorated and atmospherically lit fog cabins with a wide range of traders offering
artisanal goods and crafts. Their food traders provide a diverse and extensive mix of gastronomic
delights, including numerous international specialties. Please note that only the bar will be selling
alcoholic drinks. No other traders will be selling alcoholic drinks for on-sale or off-sale consumption.

10.5 Schedule of Traders

10.6 The proposed traders are as follows:

Product Type Vendor Type Stall Size Stall
P vP Number
Grilled specialities, Festive Flame Grili Food 6m 1
BBQ, Food, Soft drinks. The Capital BBQ, Ltd Food 8m 2
Mini pancakes. | love Paffers (Mini Food 6m 3
Pancakes)
Haribo Pick'n'Mix. Continental Sweets Food 6m 4
uits di in original
FI’ESE’I fruits dipped in origina All in Chocolate Trade Am 5
Belgian hot chocolate.,
Handmz.nde BI:It]Sh C.hrlstmas goods, Brastic Plastic Trade 6m 6
decorative dried fruits, garlands
t
Christmas decorations. ifjsons and Partner Trade 6m 7
Pencil cases, wash bags, passport
holders, bus pass holder, coin Poppydaisy Lid Trade 3m 8
purses, wallets.
Painti F 1
Pictures and frames. L:(;n ngs Frames Etc Trade 6m 9
Fake snow and jewellery. Top Products Ltd Trade 3m 10
Hats, gi(:i\;ess,_:;;adbrasn’cli;e hant" Putu Clothing Co., Ltd Trade 5 1
af:cesso , jumpers, 4] T/A LOUD m
gifts. nacde o

als b




Crystal decorations. Crystal Selection Trade 3m 12
Premium tea & tea accessories London Tea Exchange Trade em i3
from all over the world.
Leather bound books and hags /
wool scarves & jewellery & Leather Bound Trade 3m 14
Christmas decoration,
French cheese, charcuterle. The French Comté Food Am i5
Leather bags and belts, headbands, Chaos Trade 3m 16
earmuffs,
Woodet? handerafts and candle Torsten Menkens Trade 6m 17
decorations.
TWS Trading Limited
. . . ils. Trad
Wind spinners and spiral tails (Weston Trade} rade 3m 18
Crystal decorations. Crystal Selection Trade 3m 19
d candf

Wooder) handcrafts and candle Erank Hehl Trade 6m 20
decorations.
Jewellery Riccardo Gallinaro Trade 3m 21
Wooder'a handcrafts and candle Torsten Menkens Trade 6m 22
decorations.
Handmade chocolate tools and
creations; produced in ltaly with A.M.Schoko Trade 3m 23
Belgian Chocolate.
Wooderj handcrafts and candle Erank Hehl Trade 6m 94
decorations.
Fake snow and jewellery. Top Products Ltd Trade 3im 25
French cheese, charcuterie. The French Comté Food 6m 26
Hot toddies, mulled cider and wine,
beer, cider, wine, soft drinks and Bar and Hot

! ’ ! U h C 27
hot drinks {tea, coffee, hot nderbelly Drinks T8

chocolate).

page 67




11.0 Spiegeltent

11.1

11.2

11.3

11.4

11.5

The La Soiree performance schedule will be: Tuesday — Thursday 8pm, Friday and Saturday 7pm and
10pm, Sunday 7pm, with no performances on Mondays {except for Boxing Day).

On Tuesday to Thursday {and Monday if there is a performance} all perfortnances will be finished by
11pm; on Friday and Saturday by Midnight; and on Sundays by 10pm.

A special extended performance will take place on New Year’s Eve until 2am.

There may be a small programme of some events in conjunction with local stakeholders, businesses and
Westminster City Council, These will all be pre-agreed with Westminster City Council,

Admission to La Soiree and the Grotto will be by ticket only with a box office focated in the Spiegeltent.
Access to the rest of the site is free and non-ticketed.

12.0 Access

12,1

12.2

12.3

12.4

12.5

Public access to and through the Gardens will be maintained during opening hours. This will be through
the North West and South West Gates only.

The site is located in close proximity to Leicester Square underground station as well as numerous bus
staps. As such, it has a PTAL of 6b, demonstrating its excellent public transport accessibility. It is
anticipated that the majority of visitors will arrive by public transport.

The scheme will provide level access in accordance with Part M of the building regulations,

The Event location is fortunate in that has many option options for public transport Including taxi ranks,
many bus routes, national rall and the London underground.

Staff are trained to give advice to customers on the best options for transport from the Event.

13.0 Amenity and Dispersal

13.1

13.2

13.3

13.4

This proposal seeks to create a family orfentated attraction. The hours of operation are restricted and
the Event will be managed to ensure it will not have a detrimental impact on the amenity of adjoining
premises or residents. There will be a security operation in place at all times.

The scale of the Event and positicning of associated activities will mean that visitor numbers will be
maintained so as not to impact on local amenities in terms of either noise or other disturbance.

Transport

= The Event location is fortunate in that has many option options for public transport including taxi
ranks, many bus routes, national rail and the London Underground. Underhelly wiii offer leaflets to
patrons leaving the site that outline the various transport options avaitable to get home safely.

» local taxi numbers will be are available at the bar for customers enquiring, in addition to being
printed on the leaflets that are distributed to patrons as they leave the site. In addition to handing
out leaflets, all staff will be trained to give verbal advice to customers on the best options for

transport from the Event.

Staffing

During the last half hour of service at the bar, the service points are reduced and some staff are
reallocated to collect glasses and cleaning duties on the site. This assists customer departure and
reduces potential for people to carry plastic cups or other litter out of site,

pagg 68




135 Music and Lighting

At the end of trading, background music will be turned off. Lighting and music levels are reduced to
encourage the gradual dispersal of customers during the 20 minutes from last orders being called.

136 Minimising Noise on Exit

®  Signs will be placed at all exits asking customers to leave the Event quietly and without causing a
disturbance. Signs will also be placed around the Event to encourage audiences and other
customers to be constantly aware of and considerate to the local residents.

= At the closing time of the Event, all patrons are directed to exit the Square via the North West
corner gate of the Square, which is the closest exit to the Spiegeltent.

13.7 Battles and plastic glasses

Well-placed and well-lit signage makes clear that customers will not be allowed to leave the premises
with drinks. This policy is supported with vigilant security staff at the exits searching customers where
necessary. Bins are also provided at the exits for use by customers.

13.8 Litter

Staff will perform a ‘Rubbish Patrol’ following closure. This patrol will pick up bottles, flyers, food
wrapging etc. in the immediate vicinity of the premises. As well as clearing rubbish, the patrol acts as
another set of eyes and ears identifying potential disorder. Their activity, particularly sweeping the
pavement, will also encourage customers to vacate the area outside the premises,

i3.9 Site security and door staff

= All security and door staff will have an appropriate SIA licence and be fully trained. Security staff
will be on duty until the site closes.

»  The security staff will play a key rola in the implementation of dispersal:

« encouraging customers to drink-up and progress to the exit throughout the [atter part of
drinking up time;

e drawing attention of exiting customers to the notices on the exits and asking them to be
considerate;

e ensuring the removal of all plastic glasses and bottles from departing customers;
o dispensing maps providing infarmation about local transportation and taxi numbers;

s actively encouraging customers not to congregate outside the Event {This is to prevent
customers becoming victims of crime in the immediate area and having confidence to

head towards transport hubs}, and;

» directing customers to the nearest taxi ranks or other transportation away the area.

13.10 Communications with Residents

®  Prior to the Event, Underbelly will write to nearby residents and husinesses and inform them about
the Event, including the programme of events.

= Residents and businesses will alsa be informed of a mobile number and a landline by which
residents can communicate with the Duty Manager with respect to noilse and any other concerns
with the operation of the Site.

14.0 Cleaning and Waste
page 69




14.1 Waste will be separated where possible for recycling.

14.2 Trade waste bins will be kept in an enclosure within the site and emptied dally at times allowed within
the over management plan of Leicester Square.

143 There will be a dedicated cleaning team ensuring toifets are clean and well presented.
14.4 We will work with the cleansing team to ensure that site and surrounding area is kept litter free.

145 There will be enforced disposal of any alcoholic drinks as people ieave the event, reducing any waste
that might have been irresponsibly discarded.

15.0 Noise Management

i5.1 Please see separate noise management plan.

16.0 Aicohol Management and Licensing Objectives.

16.1 Underbelly will be operating and managing the bar operation.

16.2 The market bar will sell hot toddies, mulled cider and wine, beer, cider, wine, soft drinks and hot drinks
(tea, coffee, hot chocolate). The bar will not sell any straight spirits,

16.3 There will be no seating provided in the ottside area. There will be some standing {poser style} tables
for people to place food and drinks on.

16.4 There will be a full bar, Including spirits, in the Spiegeltent. This will be for ticket holders only.

16.5 Qualifications and training

o Underbelly wili ensure that there is always a Personal Licence holder on site during operational hours.
s Al staff involved in the sale or service of alcohal will be trained prior to beginning work and a record of the

training will be kept by the Bars Office for inspection.

16.6 Key points of our alcohol management plan are:

¢ Underbelly operate a challenge 25 policy. This means anyone who looks 25 or under will be asked for ID, Only
recognised identification will be accepted. Clear signage will be on every bar.

s All staff undertake a minimum 2 hours licensing and responsible alcohol service training.

s Alcohol sold from the bars will be for consumpticon on site only. Security staff will be at all gates to prevent
people teaving with open alcoholic drinks.

» Drinks will be served in plastic or paper cups, With the only omission being in the Spiegeltent where a bottle of
wine will be served with four plastic glasses.

= No happy hours ar time limited price promotions will be run,

s No quantity based price promotions will be run. For example, no buy one, get one free,

«  Beer will be available in 1/2 pint and 1 pint vessels only. No steins will be available.

+  Wine will be available in 125 mi measures.

* Al ABV's and prices wilf be clearly displayed.

«  Free drinking water will be readily available.

*  SIA security staff will be onsite at all operational hours.

+  Signs will be placed at ali entrances and exits requesting all customers ta leave quietly and to be aware of

neighbours when customers are on site,

page 70




There will no tolerance to any criminal behaviour and if any crimes occur then the police will be contacted
immediately

Customers who are intoxicated will be refused service at the bar and a refusal book wili be kept onsite

Last orders will be called 30 minutes prior to the closing of the bar, with last service 15 minutes prior to closing
time.

Capacities will be carefully monitored and managed by the site manager.

16.7 COMPLIANCE WITH LICENSING OBJECTIVES

16.8 Preventing Crime and Disarder

Underbelly will employ a suitable number of SIA qualified security for the size and demographic of expected
audience. Fully trained security staff will patrof and control access to the site and be on duty 24 hours per day.
Security Personnel will hold door supervisor licences and will be SIA registered. Al security staff will be required
to signh in and out when coming onto site and to show their SIA badge prior to starting work to enable checking
on the SIA website. Regular meetings will be held with the contracted security company to ensure maintenance
of high standards.

Security and stewards will be able to communicate over radio.

Local residents and husiness will be distributed a phone number for a phone held by our site management and
which will be monitored 24 hours a day.

The premises will install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the minimum requirements of the
Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of
every persoh entering in any light condition. The CCTV system will continually record whilst the premises is open
for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All recordings will be
stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of recordings will be made
avallable immediately upon the request of Police ar an authorised officer throughout the entire 31 day period.
A staff member from the premises who ks conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be on the
premises at all timas when the premises is open. This staff member will be able to provide a Police or authorised
council officer copies of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested. .
Entrances and exits to/fram the site will be monitored at all times during operational hours.

Entrance to the performances in the Grotto and Spiegeltent will be by ticket only.

Signs will be placed at all entrances and exits requesting all customers to leave quietly and to be aware of
neighbours when customers are on site.

Al draught and bottled products will be served in plastic glasses except bottles of wine, which will be served
with four plastic glasses.

No money to be left in the box office or in any concessions avernight.

Any suspicious behaviour will be monitored and dealt with in a suitable manor.

Staff will be trained in the relevant legislation applying to the sale of alcohol.

There will no tolerance to any criminal hehaviour and if any crimes oceur then the police will be contacted
immediately.

The opening hours will be strictly followed.

No happy hours or time limited price promotions will be run.

No quantity based price promotions will be run. For example, no buy one, get one free's.

Beer will be available in 1/2 pint and 1 pint vessels only. Ne steins will be avallable.

Wine will be available in 125 ml measures.

Al ABV's and prices will be clearly displayed.

Customers who are intoxicated will be refused service at the bar and a refusal hook will be kept onsite.

Last orders wili be called 30 minutes prior to the closing of the bar.

Signage will be placed around our sites asking people to ensure all personal property should be looked after and
with them at ail times. Staff will ensure all unattended bags are reported to duty management immediately.

All marketing material will be aimed at creating a family environment.

page 71




16.9 Securing Public Safety

«  Comprehensive Risk Assessments will be undertaken.

s The premises will install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV systerm as per the minimum reguirements of the
Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of
every person entering in any light condition, The CCTV system will continually record whilst the premises is apen
for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All recordings will be
stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of recordings will be made
avallable immedIlately upon the request of Police or an authorised officer throughout the entire 31 day period.

e Astaff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be on the
premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff member will be able to provide a Police or authorised
council officer copies of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested,

#  Security and stewards will be able to communicate over radio.

«  local residents and business will be sent a phone number and an email address to contact site management and
which will be monitored 24 hours a day.

s There will be adequate medial provision during operational hours. Any injuries that do occur will be recorded in
an accident book and also emailed to H&S@underbelly.co.uk to ensure that all relevant parties are informed of
accldents or incldents.

» Should there be the need to evacuate the site or request emergency service assistance, this will be immediately
communicated to surrounding neighbours.

e Consultation will take place with all relevant authorities.

«  All draught and bottled products will be served in plastic glasses except bottles of wine, which will be served
with four plastic glasses.

e There will be appropriate levels of staffing, including security and other stewarding staff. All staff will receive
relevant training.

» Al security staff will be SIA registered and their badges will be regularly checked on the SiA website.

+  All our sites and venues will be accessible for the disabled and there will be accessible tollet faclilitles at each
venue.

«  There will be full compliance with all relevant Health and Safety legislation.

+ The Licensee will ensure that all venues are fit for purpose and safe to work in. All relevant PPE will be worn
when building/taking down venues.

»  Staff will be trained when performing tasks that have a certain amount of risk, i.e. a member of staff will be
trained to use a ladder before using one.

¢  Capacities will be carefully monitored and managed.

s All staff witl be trained in the evacuation procedure.

o All staff will be trained in the use of fire extinguishers.

o All marketing material will be aimed at creating a family environment.

16,10  Preventing Public Nuisance

It is not anticipated that any of the events in connection with the Licence will cause any problems or public nuisance.

s A comprehensive Noise Management Plan will be in place.

¢ At every exit, customers are asked to leave quietly.

+ The premises will install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the minimum requirements of the
Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of
every person entering in any fight condition. The CCTV system will continually record whilst the premises is apen
for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain an the premises. All recordings will be
stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of recordings will be made
avaitable immediately upon the request of Police or an authorised officer throughout the entire 31 day period.

page 72




A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be on the
premises at all times when the premises Is open. This staff member will be able to provide a Police or authorised
council officer copies of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.
Waste will be stored and disposed of so as to avoid causing public nuisance.

Rubbish/Litter: Throughout the day each site will have designated cleaners who will ensure to keep the site clear
of rubhish,

Litter will be collected on site and customers reguested not to take packaging off site but to dispose of it in bins
provided. Bins will be provided at entrances and exits.

No happy hours or time limited price promotions wilt be run.

No guantity based price promotions will be run. For example, no buy one, get one free.

Beer will be available in 1/2 pint and 1 pint vessels only. No steins will he available.

There is a detailed dispersal policy.

All marketing material will be aimed at creating a family environment.

16,11  Protecting Children from Harm

Proof of age/chaltenge U25 policy. The venue will operate a strict challenge Under 25 Policy and anyone who
looks under 25 will be asked for identification. The only forms of acceptable identification are a Driving Licence
or Passport. Clear signage will he on every bar.

Staff will be trained in, and fully aware of, the law relating to sales of alcohol to those under the age of 18.
Security and stewards will be able to communicate over radio.

The premises will install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the minimum requirements of the
Westminster Poelice Licensing Tearn. All entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of
every person entering in any light condition. The CCTV system will continually record whilst the premises is open
for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All recordings will be
stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of recordings will be made
available Immediately upon the request of Police or an authorised officer throughout the entire 31 day period.
A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be on the
premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff member will be able to provide a Police or authorised
council officer copies of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

A detailed Lost/Found Children and Vulnerable Aduit policy will be in place.

All staff that work on the event will be over 18 years old.

Shows containing explicit content: Young persons will not be allowed access to any shows that contain any
unsultable content. All shows with any content that is unsuitable for young persens will have warnings to people
who are booking tickets.

Some performances will contain ancillary material of an adult nature

Appropriate age restrictions will be;

(a) impaosed;

(b} advertised on all related marketing material;

(c} made clear at the point of sale of tickets; and

{d) enforced at the point of entry to our performance spaces,

All marketing material will be aimed at creating a family environment,

page 73




17.0 Security and Crowd Management

17.1

17.2

17.3

17.4

17.5

17.6

17.7

17.8

There will be adequate levels of SIA security on the site at all times. This will be 24 hours from the
beginning of the build to the last day of breakdown.

The premises will instalf and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the minimum requirements
of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal
identification of every person entering in any light condition. The CCTV system will continually record
whilst the premises is apen for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the
premises. All recordings will be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping.
Viewing of recordings will be made available immediately upon the request of Police or an authorised
officer throughout the entire 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be on
the premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff member will be able to provide a Police
ot authorised council officer copies of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay
when requested.

The site is free and non-ticketed to enter. Underbelly will only restrict access where crowd density
requires it.

Shows in the Spiegeltent and the Grotto will be ticketed to manage and ensure capacity within the
venues,

The har located on the west of the site will be selling hot toddies, mulled wine and cider, heer, cider and
wine, There will be no straight spirits. As there is no seated furniture Underbelly do not expect it to
have any capacity issues, as essentially it serves the site and market. However, if deemed necessary
there will be a “one-in, one-out” instigated.

The nature of the Event will encourage people to browse through the Site unless they have tickets for
the Spiegeltent or Grotto and so we believe it will be very unlikely for the Site to reach capacity.
However, in the unlikely event that it does, Underbelly would manage the gates into the Gardens to
allow for a “one-in, one-out” policy until the volume of people decreased. Sufficient security will be

deployed to facilitate this if necessary.

Security Deployment Plan:

Location
Number

bocation

Description | Function and Duties Who Time

Entrance / away the area, - Friclay
Exit Marth » Directing Spiegeltent customers cut of the gate and to the nearest SEA security 09:45 to 22:15
West Gate transport link. staff Saturday and Sunday

» Constant imanning of gate

= Control and direction of members of the public entering and leaving
the site

« Observation for and recognition of potential suspect packages. Report
any findings to the supervisor, site manager or police officer.

« Bag search where necessary

+ Observation for the prevention of cvercrowding

+ Provide informaticn and directions to the public

 PBeter/prevent any drunk person entering the venue

» Deter/prevent anyone removing alcohol from the venue, unless from
authorised supplier in sealed container

+ Ensure there are no unaccompanied children after 2100 hours.
Unrestricted access for young person’s {16/17 year alds).

= Observe any children in the venue and ensure they do not consume
alcchol

+ Encouraging customers to drink-up and progress to the exit
throughout the latter part of drinking up time;

+ Brawing attention of exiting customers to the notices on the exits and
asking them to be considerate;

» Ensuring the removal of all plastic glasses and bottles fram departing
customers;

+ Actively encouraging customers not to congregate outside the Event; All opening hours until
and show finished.

« Directing customers to the nearest taxi ranks or other transportation 11:45 to 22:15 Monday

page 74




page 75




Lotation
Number

Lacation
Description

Function and Buties

Who

Time

Entrance /
Exit South
East Gate

» Constant manning of gate

» Cantrol and direction of members of the public entering and leaving the site
« Observation for and recognition of potential suspect packages. Report any
findings to the supervisor, site manager or police officer.

» Bag search where necessary

« Observation for the prevention of overcrowding

« Provide information and directions to the public

*» Deter/prevent any drunk person entering the venue

« Deter/prevent anyone removing alcghol from the venue, unfess from
authorised supplier in seated container

» Ensure there are no unaccompanied chitdren after 2100 hours. Unresiricted
access for young person’s (16/17 year olds).

« Observe any children in the venue and ensure they de not consume alcehol
« Encouraging customers to drink-up and progress to the exit throughout the
latter part of drinking up time;

« Drawing attention of exiting customers to the natices on the exits and asking
them ta be coensiderate;

« Ensuring the removal of alf plastic glasses and bottles from departing
customers;

» Actively encouraging customers not to congregate outside the Event; and

+ Directing customers to the nearest taxi ranks or other transportation away the
area.

SiA
security
staff

Al opening hours. (Gate
closes befare Show
finishes)11:45 to 22:15
Monday - Friday09:45 to
22:15 Saturday and
Sunday

Bar /
Floating
Position

« Patrof whole site and provide support where needed

« Observation for and recognition of potential suspect packages. Report any
findings to the supervisor, site manager or police officer.

« Bag search where necassary

» Observation for the prevention of overcrowding

+ Provide information and directions to the public

» Peter/prevent any drunk persan entering the venue

« Deter/prevent anyone removing alcohaol from the venue, unless from
authorised supplier in sealed container

» Ensure there are no unaccompanied chifdren after 2100 hours, Unrestricted
access for young person’s [16/17 year olds).

« Ohserve any children in the venue and ensure they do not consume alcohel
« Encouraging customers ta drink-up and progress to the exit throughout the
latter part of drinking up time;

« Drawing attention of exiting customers to the natices on the exits and asking
them to be considerate;

+ Ensuring the removal of all plastic glasses and bottles from: departing
customers;

= Actively encouraging custamers not to congregate autside the Event; and

« Directing customers to the nearest taxi ranks or other transportation away the
area,

StA
SecUrity
staff

17:00 - 22:15 Monday -
Friday

09:45 to 22:15 Saturday
- Sunday & 21, 22,23
Dec

Spiegeftent
/ Floating
Position

« Patrol whole site and provide support where heeded

* Observation for and recognition of potential suspect packages. Report any
findings to the supervisor, site manager or police officer,

» Bag search where necessary

= Observation for the prevention of overcrowding

« Provide information and directions to the public

« Deter/prevent any drunk person entering the venue

« Deter/prevent anyone removing alcohol from the venue, unless from
authorised supplier in sealed container

« Ensure there are no unaccompanied children after 2200 hours. Unrestricted
access for young person’s (16/17 year olds).

« Ohserve any children in the venue and ensure they do not consume aicohol
« Encouraging custemers to drink-up and progress to the exit throughout the
latter part of drinking up time;

« Drawing attention of exiting customers to the rotices on the exits and asking
them to be considerate;

« Ensuring the removal of all piastic glasses and bottles from departing
customers;

» Actively encouraging customers not to congregate outside the Event; and

« Birecting customers to the nearest taxf ranks or other transportation away the
area.

SIA
security
staff

17:00 - 22:15 Monday -
Fricday09:45 to 22:15
Saturday - Sunday & 21,
22,23 Dec

page 76




17.9 Draft Security Schedule, all staff to be SIA:

Shift Start Shift End No. SIA Security Staff | Location Number
Monday 06:.00 11:45 i 3
11:45 17:.00 3 14,2,3
17:00 22:30 6 12,34
22:30 05:00 2 1,4
Tuesday 06:00 11:45 1 3
11:45 17:00 3 1,23
17:00 23:00 6 1,2,3,4
23:00 06:00 2 1,4
Wednesday 06:00 11:45 1 3
11:45 17:00 3 1,2,3
17:.00 23:00 6 1,2,3,4
23:00 06:00 2 1,4
Thursday 06:00 11:45 1 3
11:45 17:00 3 1,2,3
17:00 23:00 6 12,3, 4
2300 06:00 2 1,4
Friday 06:00 11:45 1 3
11:45 1700 3 1,43
17:00 01:00 6 1,234
01:00 06:00 2 1,4
Saturday 06:00 09:45 1 3
09;45 17:00 5 1,2,3,4
17:00 01:00 6 1,2,3,4
01:00 06:00 2 1,4
Sunday 06:00 09:45 1 3
09:45 17:00 5 1,2,3,4
17:00 23:00 6 1,2,3,4
23:00 06:00 2 1,4
IXMASEVEDAY:24Dac: 06:00 089:45 1 3
09:45 17:00 5 1,2,3,4
17:00 23:00 6 1,234
23:.00 06:00 2 1,4
SXMASDAY25 Dsc 06:00 18:00 2 3
1800 (6:00 2 3
CNEWLYEARSEVE - 06:00 09:45 1 3
09:45 17:.00 5 1,234
17:00 03:00 7 1,2,3,4
03:00 06:00 3 1,23

page 77




18.0 Medical

18.1  There will a dedicated and qualified first aider onsite during all operational hours.

18.2 Each incident will be logged and the necessary paperwork will be filed out. This paperwork consists of
an accident report hook, accident Log which will be seen by the Site Manager at the end of the day to
spot any abnormal trends, a casualty form will be filled out in the event of an ambulance being called.
Anything more than a minor plaster injury should be reported daily to H&S@underbelly.co.uk

18.3 Serious injuries may be reportable to RIDDOR. In this case the Site Manager along with the Operational
manager will fill in a F2508 form. This will be sent to Westminster Council Environmental Health Officers
and the HSE as soon as possible. Internal investigations and a full incident report will be carried out by

the site manager and the production manager.

19.0 Power & Lighting

19.1 Power will be delivered through the use of “super-hush” diesel generators which are configured to run
in such a way that if one fails, the load will be taken by a back-up system.

19.2  The system will be installed, inspected and tested in line with BS7909.

19.3 We will be installing some additional decorative lighting which will Include festoon and localised flood
lights. In the event of festival power failure, the permanent square lighting will remain on as it is
powered from the grid.

20.0 Sanitation and Welfare

20.1 There are existing public toilets in Leicester Square.

20.2  There will be temporary toilets installed into the square with minimum of:

e 1 Disabled toitet with baby changing facifities
s 14 ladies cubicies

3 Men’s cubicles

s« 8Urinals

s 3 Staff cubicles and

* 2 Staff urinals.

pagg 78




21.0 Deliveries

21.1

21.2

213

214

215

21.6

Deliveries will only be allowed out of hours of the event. All deliveries will be coordinated and cleared
through the site office.

Deliveries made ta Christmas in Leicester Square are to adhere to the Westminster Council cited agreed
deliveries process. The deliveries window Is from 0600 - 1000 each day, with each delivery being agreed
in advance with the Underbelly Production Manager and Site Manager,

Build and Strike periods - During the build and strike periods, the Underbelly Production Manager and
Site Manager will inform the Westminster City Council Wardens team of the deliverles schedule. Any
further/special delivery requirements outside of the agreed deliveries windows will be planned and
agreed in advance by the Underbelly Production Manager and Westminster City Council Wardens

taam.

Operational period - During the operational period, any special delivery requirements that do not fall
into the standard deliveries window will be reported to the Wardens Team on a day to day basis.

All deliveries made to lLeicester Square must enter/exit from A400 Charring Cross Road. Entrance is via
Cranbourne Street and exit via Irving Street, All deliveries will inform the Underbelly Praduction
Manager or Christmas and Leicester Square Site Manager before their arrival on site, All articulated
vehicles will be monitored up arrival and departure.

All deliveries will be in accordance with the rules as set out in Appendix A.

22.0 Ticketing

22,1

22.2

Ticketing for La Soirée will be provided by Encore, They will have a ticketing system in the Spiegeltent
foyer, that will be for collections and sales prior to the performance each day.

Grotto tickets will be sold through on www.christmasinleicestersquare.com, as well as over the phone,
We anticipate most of these being purchased in advance with a small amount being sold on the day by

the “Elves” manning the door.

23.0 Customer Service and Complaints

23.1

23.2

23.3

Underbelly prides itself on the quality of its festivals and events and our refationship with our customers
and audiences. Underbelly believes that customers make an event and therefore actively engages with

audiences throughout the event lifecycle.

Prior to the event and in conjunction with City of Westminster Council, Underbelly wiil write to nearby
residents and inform them abaut the event, including giving them a programme and schedule of events.

Residents will be given the mobile number and email address for our site manager. Residents can
communicate with the site manager in respect of noise and any other concerns with the operation of
the event. Our site manager will be required to carry this mobile phone at all times.

page 79




23.4

24.0 Lost

241

24.2

24.3

24.4

Feedback can take two forms - either directly from a customer via email, or by completing a Underbelly
customer comment and feedback form, which is then transposed into an email and forwarded on to a
dedicated feedback email address. All email enquiries to this address are checked twice daily during
office hours and all complaints are logged in a central database. From the database, our customer
service or administration teams are able to respond with either an automatic message for general
enquiries, or manually for a more in-depth, detailed response, depending on the nature of the
comiment. Where feedback is unable to be answered by the first-line response, team members are ahle
to mark the enquiry for the attention of a more senior member of staff, or another department
member. This process is automated and will immediately notify the member of staff that they have a
new message to respond to. Underbelly will aim to respond to all enquiries within 48 hours through this
process, although urgent emails will be acted on immediately. Where necessary, an investigation will
take place. Depending on the outcome of the investigation, new procedures may be put in place. The
customer is always contacted as soon as possible and kept informed at ali stages.

Property

Underbelly will operate a lost/found property facility. Any lost property will be taken to the site office
and/or handed in to a member of Underbelly staff. The site office will keep a log of any lost property
that is handed in. All valuables, wallets and passports will be kept in the site office and will be kept until
the end of the season.

Any lost property queries over the phone or in person will be logged with contact detalls. The log will he
kept online in the cloud, so enquires coming from various sources can be registered,

Underbelly will clearly advertise the contact details for fost/found property enquiries on the Christmas
in Leicester Square website {www.christmasinleicestersquare.com) as well as at all access/egress routes
to the site. All staff will be fully briefed as to the last/found property process and will be able to assist
patrons in locating their lost/found items.

Any passports will be taken to the local police station at the end of the event. All other lost/found items
will be retained by Underbelly for a period of two weeks after the event. A mamber of Underbelly's
customer service team will proactively attempt to reunite lost/found items with their owner during this
period, Any remaining items that are not personally identifiable documents (i.e. driving licences, bank
cards etc} will be taken to a local charity shop.

25.0 Accreditation and Passes

25.1 With a diverse mix of traders, contractors, public, performers and production staff on site, robust
accreditation arrangements are vital to ensure a safe and secure site.

25.2 During the construction phase, all staff will be issued with temporary wristbands, in line with CDM
2015. These wristbands wiil be issued to each staff member when signing in at the site reception each
day.

25.3 During the operational period the following passes will be issued:

Level Who
Access All Areas Underbelly senior staff
Crew Visiting contractors and suppliers
Trader Market staff
Artist/La Soiree staff Performers/staff within the Spiegeltent and performers in the Grotto
Underbelly staff (licenced) Underbelly bar staff with PLH training
Underbelly staff Underbelly staff

page 80




26.0 Health and Safety and Risk Assessments

26.1

26.2

26.3

26.4

26.5

26.6

Underbelly is committed to ensuring the safe operation of their sites.
We not only adhere to Health and Safety laws and legisiations, but embraced the spirit of the acts.

The staff handbook provides all employees with clear guidelines on how to implement our the H&S
policy and that everyone shares the responsibility for safety at work.

Prior to the start of the setup of the event, a full set of risk assessments and method will be carried out
and produced.

All traders and artists will provide us with risk assessment and method statements, They will also be
provided with information in their pack to positively promote the key messages of this paperwork to
their staff.

We utilise the foltowing policies and documents as reference for Health and Safety best practice:

»  Health and Safety at Work Act 1974

*  The Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005

s HSE Managing Crowds Safely

s  Event Safety {Purple) Guide

¢  The Four Licensing Objectives as per the Licensing Act 2003
«  Cahinet Office Guidance on Crowd Safety

26.7

26.8

26.9

Al Health and Safety at Christmas in Leicester Square 2016 will be the responsibility of the Underbelly
Production Manager and Site Manager, working with Sygma Health & Safety. All risk assessments and
method statements will be assessed and administered by Underbeily and Sygma Health & Safety in
accordance with Health and Safety legistation and good working practice.

Build and Strike periods - For build and strike periods, the site will only be accessible by personnel who
have read and signed the site safety memo in accordance with the site rules, All staff, contractors and
visitars during these periods must adhere to these rules or leave the site with immediate effect,

Operational period - During the operational period, all staff and contractors must adhere to the site
health and safety plan as outlined in the operations plan. Any disregard for this plan will be dealt with
on a case by case process. The Site Management team will produce a daily site report with reference to
alf activities on site and any incidents/accidents that need to be reported.

27.0 Daily Risk Assessing

27.1

It is the responsibility of all key positions on site {i.e. Site Manager, Technical Manager, Production
Manager, Grotto Manager, Box Office Manager, Security, Bar Manager etc.) to be constantly looking for
any potential risks and hazard during the event.

page 81




28.0 Duty Manager Report

Duty Manager Report — Leicester Square Christmas
Date: /[11/2016

DUTY MANAGER EVENING SITE OPEN TIME SITE CLOSE TIME

SAFETY & SECURITY

Securlty Supervisor
Name

Fire Escapes Checked?

ATERACTIONS COMMENTS

Splegeitent

Grotto

REPORT ON SERVICES AND ISSUES CONCERNING SITE

WEATHER

SITE POWER

WATER

BOX QFFICE

SECURITY

CROWD CONTROL & QUEUING

FIRST AID

BAR

FOOD CONCESSIONS

TOILETS

WASTE SERVICES

CLEAMING

OTHER

Detail any additicnal incldent reports or other
information that should be attached to this

report,

page 82




29.0 Incident and near miss report

29.1 A copy of this should be sent alongside the duty manager report and to H&5@underbelly.co.uk

UNDERBELLY INCIDENT REPORT

(Delete as appropriate)

Time of incident:
Location of incident:

Name of affected party:
Age of affected party:

Contact details:
Nature of incident:
Witnesses:

Staff who assisted:
Weather:

Details of incident:
Paramedics: . __
Treatment given:

Fire Brigade:
Police:

Crime Reference Number:

Any other details:

Report prepared at: TIME DATE

Following the incident using contemporaneous notes taken by:

FIRST NAME LAST NAME

page 83




30.0 Evacuation Plan and Emergency Procedures

Fire Evacuation — The Spiegeltent, Leicester Square Christmas, London

Overview:
The Spiegeltent is a temporary theatre space with a flexible layout. The space has one main entrance {2 double doors} and

also a variety of exits to allow for maximum flexibility.

Within the space there is a bar, and end of stage {band stage} and for certain shows a central stage. The maximum seating
capacity is 620 seats. A layout plan is shown at the end of this decument.

in preparation of this document we are mindful of the evacuation plan for the wider site, and the puhlication Technical
Standards for place of Entertainment. We have also across checked calculations against the RRO Guidance to Fire Risk

Assessment.

Technical Standards C1 Horizontal:
To calculate the maximum capacity based on the exit width available we have used the formula:

{{(E-1} x W) /5=N Where E = Number of Exits
W = Width of the smallest exit in mm
N = maximum number of people.

The Spiegeltent Leicester is being operated with 4 fire exits, 2 at the front, one at the side, and one towards the rear of
the venue.

Exit 1:  1420mm
Exit 2: 1420mm
Exit 3; 2350mm
Exit 4: 2350mm

This gives: ({4 — 1) x 1420mm) / 5 = 852 max capaclty.

it could be argued that that front doors are to close together to be counted as two separate exits so the calculation has
also been done on the basis of this:

Exit 1 {A+B): 2840mm
Exit 2: 2350mm
Exit 3: 2350mm
This gives: {(3— 1) x 2350mm) / 5 = 940 max capacity.
Given the two results above, the capacity of 620 is understood to be suitable with the exits provided: Front
of tent - 2 doors at 1420mm each.
Side of tent - Double doors at 2350mm
Rear of tent ~ Double doors at 2350mm

Technical Standards €2 Seating and Gangways:
Within the Spiegeltant seat-ways are between 350mm and 374mm as a minimum,. As such, there is no row which contains
more than 9 seats, with and aisle at only one end, or any row which contains more than 18 seats, with an aisle and each

end.

Technical Standards C3 Vertical Escape:
The maximum suggested travel distance to an exit is shown as 32m. A distance of under this is achievable throughout the

whole Spiegel Tent.

Escape Times — RRO Guidance:

page 84




The RRO Guidance states that in “Normal Risk” premises {which we deem this Spiegel tent to be) 200 persons can escape
through an exit of 1050mm in the standard time of 2.5 mins.

Fram this we can confirm that: 620 people {venue capacity} require 3 x 1050mm of exit space to safely evacuate in 2.5
mins. As you wilf see from above, we have more width than required, even if one is exit is discounted.

BACKSTAGE
EXIT

FOYER FOYER
FIRE FIRE

EXIT3 @ C@I EXIT4

FOYER FOYER imankaasdaiand
FIRE FIRE e
EXIT1 EXIT2 [

s T Ess

page 85




Evacuation Procedure

Actionh on Discovering a Fire/Suspected Package/Event of an evacuation:

On Underbelly Site In a Surrounding Building/Sites

On discovering a Fire on site, the onsite Duty/Site
Manager will be called by radio and one of the following
actions will be taken:

- If the fire is the size of a waste paper basket or less, and
there are no other surrounding circumstances to suggest
Discovering | that the fire may spread unusually quickly, the fire will be

a Fire/ extinguished by trained staff, After the event this willbe | On discovering a Fire in a surrounding building, we
Suspected | reported by way of a written report to Underbelly request that site security or Duty/Site Manager
Package/ Management so that appropriate action can be taken to inform our Duty/Site Manager immediately so that
Event of an | avoid a repeat of the incident, an evacuation of the Site and Venue can he
evacuation undertaken.

- If the fire is larger or looks as though it is going to spread
quickly, the Duty Manager will immediately order an
evacuation of the Site and then call the fire brigade. The
puty /Site Manager will then call site security and
Duty/Site Management so that a controlled evacuation of
the surrounding buildings/site can be undertaken, steering
people away from the fire area.

Call to Emergency Services and Site Security and Duty Management:

As detailed above, the onsite Duty/Site Manager will call the emergency servicas immediately. The Duty/Site Manger will
then call Site Security and Duty/Site Management to inform them of the problem.

Method of Evacuation:

If the Duty/Site Manager issues the instruction for Evacuation, the Underbelly FOH staff and Bar Staff will, having had
training on the routes and assembily points, initiate the evacuation of the Sites. The main exit point from the square is
through the north west gate. Patrons will also be exited via the South East exit.

The assembly point where people are directed to outside M8&M world.
The Site Manager will control the evacuations in conjunction with the venue staff.

Bar staff will be briefed and trained on the emergency exits. From the Bar manager's assessment, they will allocate bar
staff to create pathways and direction to Emergency Exits. They will assist with accessibility patrons.

Training and Monitoring

Ali FOH and Bar staff will be trained in evacuation procedures. The Duty/Site Managers will control the evacuations in
canjunction with the venue Technicians. Evacuation procedures will be reassessed as the flow of people is monitored. This
document will be updated as necessary.

Line of Command

Any member of FOH or bar Staff should inform the site manager in the case of a suspect package, fire or any other threat.
In the case that the site manager is not available the FOH manager will take control. Where neither the FOH manager nor
any other management are present the member of staff should proceed with the evacuation where necessary and call the

pagg 86




emergency services.

150 Evacuation Procedure

Evacuation

1. Inthe event of a fire the Front of House Manager will make an announcement. You will be aware of the decision
to evacuate by the Duty/Site Manager who will make the following announcement over the radio.

2. Attention alt Front of House Staff we have a MR SANDS in the ...(location}...prepare to evacuate.

3. At this point staff should move to positions, open your appainted door, ensure that exit routes are completely
clear and be ready to evacuate people.

4, The Front of Manager will make an announcement on stage saying, “Ladies and Gentlemen there isaneed to
evacuate the tent. Please leave following the instructions of our stafi”

5. Atthe conclusion of this announcement, in a loud, clear voice begin shouting “This way out Ladies and
Gentlemen”

6. Continue to shout this and encourage people to move swiftly but calmly out of the tent until it is clear.

7. Ensure thay are moving away from the tent and into the assembly point — Outside M&M world.

8. No staff or member of the public should be readmitted into the venue/site until it is checked and confirimed safe by
a Fire Officer.

Staff positions/individual duties — Spiegeltent

Puty Manager/ Front of House Manager - if neither are available, then the technictan, Initiate announcements from
the microphone at the tech desk, to evacuate venues then direct customers to the nearest exit, if clear, from the
middle of the stage.

Usher 1 & 2
Ensuring front doors are clear and open, Usher 1 standing inside, Usher 2 standing outside. Physically and vocally
directing peaple towards the front exit of the site, assisting with accessibility patrons.

User 3
Ensure stage right back fire door of the Spiegel is clear and open, physically and vocally directing people towards the
front exit of the site, assisting with accessibility patrons.

Stage Manager
Enters from backstage to the middle of the stage to physically and vocally encourage and direct patrons towards the
front exit.

Technician 1
On standby at the end of the isle by the stage, encouraging and directing people safely towards the exit.

Technician 2
To attend back stage area and dressing reom to ensure they are clear of performers, patrons and hazards.

31.0 Protecting children from harm

31.1 This section explains how Christmas in lLeicester Square (the “Event”) aims to carry out its duties
relating to the protection of children and vulnerable adults from harm.

31.2 Under 165
s All stewards and security staff will be briefed to be extra vigilant with regards to any under 16s on site. We are

highly likely to attract a younger audience and the security team should help ensure that we provide a safe
environment for ail on site.

31.3 Facilities for young adults aged 16 and 17

s Welfare services

page 87




o All facilities that are mentioned throughout the Event Management Plan are available to young aduits

aged 16 and 17.
a It is recognised that they are potentially a more vulnerable group than the over 18s as they may be
more prone to encountering difficulties such as being separated from their friends, missing transport

home and losing items.

&  Film projection certification
o Whilst it is not anticipated that any films will be shown as part of the Event, any films that are shown on
site will have a U certificate, or will be exempt from classification.

s Disclosure and barring service
o Spertific security personnel shall be designated to look after children and they shall have been SIA

licensed which incorporates a CRB/DBS check. They shalf work in teams of at least two and they shall
ensure that paperwork is completed for all lost and found children/vulnerable aduits.

31.4 Lost/found children and vulnerable adults

o The goal of the lost/found children and vulnerable adults policy is to reunite each lost/found child or vulnerable
adult with its parent{s), guardian{s} or personal assistant. On site there shall be links to medical provision and
passible local police as well as other onsite services and facilities.

31.5 DBS/CRB checks

s Because of the nature of the work, the staff that run the lost children service and other child friendly areas on
Site are not exempt from the provisions of Section 4(2) of the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974 (Exemptions)
Order 1975 and are not therefore entitled to withhold information about any convictions including those which
for other purposes are “spent” under the provisions of the act and they must disclose any convictions when
applying for the position. The security contractor will ensure suitable checked staff are available.

s There shall be hoth male and female welfare staff that will have been subject to the appropriate checks as
outlined above to ensure that there is the ability to look after lost children by weifare staff of the same sex. The
lost/found children policy shalt also extend to looking after the parents/guardians and siblings of lost/found

children.

316 Staff practices

e  Staff shall be trained in the potentlal problems relfating to inappropriate handling or touching of children and
vulnerable adults and staff shall be conversant with procedures far discipline and dealing with uncooperative
children or their parents. Practices that threaten, frighten or humiliate children or vulnerable aduits shall not be

used under any circumstances.

Procedure to be followed by Underbelly staff and contractors on Site. This procedure covers:
+ location of lost/found child and vulnerable adult meeting points.
s Safety points.
s ifa child/vulnerable adult is found but missing their guardian.
« If someone reports that a child/vulnerable adult in their care is missing.
e  Contact numbers,
s Schedule A~ lost/ffound child and vulnerable adult incident report.

I. Location of lost/found child and vulnerable adult meeting points

e By welfare and information area.

ii. Safety points

e  Foryour own safety and theirs, always:
o Remain in a public area with the child/vulnerable adult until the guardian is located.

o Escort the child/vulnerable adult to the welfare aédénformation area within the Site,

page




o Entrust child/vulnerable adult to welfare staff,

o Keep physical contact to a minimum. Do not engage in contact that could be misconstrued as
inappropriate.

o Do nat restrain unless to prevent physical injury to yourself, other visitors, property or to prevent a
criminal offence.

o Do not accompany a child or vulnerable adult to a public toilet unless absolutely necessary and
accompanied by another member of staff.

o Do not announce the [ost/found child or vulnerable adult to the general public.

o Ensure that the child/vulherable adult is not left in the presence of only one member of staff.

iii, If a child/vulnerable adult is found but missing their guardian

s Obtain as many details as possible:

o Get down to their level.
Explain who you are.
Ask thelr name.
Ask the name of their guardian and if they have any contact details for them.
Physical description of their guardian (clothing/colour of hairfidentifiable features).
Reassure them that their guardian will be found.

o o O 0 O©

*  Attempt to locate:

o The guardian in the immediate vicinity. Ask around for the guardian by name. Do not announce to the
general public that a child/vulnerable adult has heen found.

o Radio or contact Control for a “hadged” steward to meet you and head towards the welfare area. Staff
to say, “A found child/vulnerable adult has been located on Site”. Your call will be logged.

o if a child/vulnerable adult is reluctant to come with you, explain that you are going to look for their
guardian, but try to keep them in sight whilst doing so.

o If necessary, call for help and stay with the child/vulnerable adult until they have been re-united with
someone that the child/vulnerable adult recognises and is willing to be with.

s On arrival at the welfare area
o Ensure someone takes responsibility for the child/vulnerable adult.
Provide details of the child/vulnerable adult/guardian.
Time of incident.
Where you found the child/vulherable adult,
The lost child/vulnerable adult form must be filled out.
Befare returning to your duties, inform Control that you have handed the child/vulnerabie adult over.

o000

¢ Woaelfare steward will then
o Inform Duty Manager of lost/found child/vulnerable adult incident. The Duty Manager may make an

announcement for the guardian to contact them or a member of staff. Under no circumstances should
it be announced that a child/vulnerabie adult has been found.
o Conduct an extensive search in order to locate the guardian including mobilising external patrol guards.
o Call the police to report the lost/found child/vulnerable adult incident.
o Continue to reassure them that their guardian will be found.

s Welfare staff are responsible for the child/vuinerable adult until their guardian is Jocated and will remain at the
welfare area in the Site. The Underbelly Site Manager should complete the lost/found child and vulnerable adult
incident report {Schedule 1) and hand a copy of the form to Control who will ensure they are dealt with properly.

s Any lost/found child and vulnerable adult incident report should naot be left on display for data protection
purposes.

e If you are approached hy a guardian, then establish the identity of the guardian before releasing the
child/vulnerable adult inta their care. Ensure the child/vulnerable adult and guardian know each other by asking
questlons and establish the guardian’s identity e.g. bus pass, credit card.

page 89




» The bottom section of the lost/found child and vulnerable adult incldent report should be signed by the person
collecting the child/vulnerable adult. If you are not sure about handing the chitd/vulnerable adult over, contact
Control who will laise with the police.

s« (Once a child/vulnerable adult has been reunited with their parent or guardian, all agencies that have been
involved shall be informed.

iv. If someone reports that a child/vulnerable adult in his or her care is missing

+ Obtain as many details as possible
o  Asktheir name.
Ask the name of the child/vuinerable aduit.
Physical description of the child {clothing/colour of hair/identifiable features).
Ask age of child/vulnerable adult.
Full contact details of family/home/school.
Ask where the child/vuinerable adult was last seen, what they were doing e.g. taking parting in an
event/activity.
o Reassure them that their chifd/vulnerable adult will be found.

O 0 0 00

e Attempt te locate the child/vulnerable adult in the immediate vicinity. Ask around for the child/vulnerable
adult by name,

s Radio or contact Control to say, “A missing chifd /fvulnerable adult has been located an Site” and ask them to
come to the welfare office on Site.

«  On arrival of welfare staff provide:
o Details of the child/vuinerable adult guardian.
o Time of incident.
o  Where the child/vulnerable adult was last seen.

s Welfare staff will then:

o Inform Duty Manager of lost/found child fvuinerable adult incident.
Escort the guardian to the security office on Site.
Conduct an extensive search in order to locate the child/vulnerable adult,
Call the police to report the lostffound child/vulnerable adult incident.
Continue to reassure them that their child/vulnerahle aduit will be found.

cC o oo

The Underbelly Site Manager should complete the lost/found child and vulnherable adult incident report (Schedule 1) and
hand it to Control for their records.

¢  Major incident plan and associated arrangement — procedures for children/vulnerahle adults:

o For all children/vulnerable adults the emergency procedures are the same as for an adult and are as
details in the major incident plan and assocfated arrangements. It is assumed that the child shall be
accompanied by their parent or guardian. If this is not the case, then they shall be treated according to
the last/found childrenfvulnerable adult policy outlined above and the emergency procedures shall
therefare be run in conjunction with

LOST/FOUND CHILD AND VULNERABLE ADULT INCIBENT REPORT

Date and time of incident

Location of incident

Incident reported by

Police called {Y/N}

@)

page 9




Name of child/vulnerable adult

Name of guardian

Contact details of guardian

Type of identification provided by
guardian {e.g. credit card)

Time child/fvulnerable
adult/guardian reunited

32.0 Ecology and Reinstatement

32.1 All reasonable measures will be taken to minimise ecological damage. This includes damage to trees
and existing foliage. Protective Material will be faid on all turf to ensure minimum damage to grass.

322 Underbelly will ensure the de-instaliation period s as short as practicably possible, to allow for
reinstatement of grass and other foliage.

33.0 Sustainability Policy

33.1 Underbkelly is a UK-based live entertainment company that runs several festivals and events across the
country,

Underbelly understands that the events that it manages have environmental, social and economic impacts. It is therefore
committed to the development, implementation and continual improvement of a sustainable event management system

to minimise any negative impacts of its operations.

Underbelly’s approach is to embed sustainable management principles across alf events for which it is responsible.

Underbelly's sustainable event management principles are:

e Integrity & Ethical Behaviour: To act ethically and with integrity in our event operations with regard for the law
and without bias, including in our dealings with our employees, customers, suppliers and towards soclety and
the environment.

» Inclusivity & Accessibility: To produce high quality events which are inclusive and accessible to people of all ages,
backgrounds and abilities.

s Environmental Performance: To minimise the impact of events on the environment.

e Collaboration & Transparency: To collaborate and build relationships with stakeholders and the general public
and to ensure that all stakeholders have access to all relevant information about event operations.

¢ Legality: To meet and exceed all applicable legal and regulatory requirements in all activities.

s Stewardship: To show leadership and best practice in sustainable event management.

Underbelly is committed to continuous improvement and will monitor its performance against agreed sustainability
objectives.

page 91




Appendix A.
|

WCC LS Driving_Parking Eeafletindd 1

Vehicle access to and around Leicester Square

@

Vehicle access
to and around the
new Leicester Square

BI O VEHICLES AT ANY TIME

B AGGESS FOR LOADING ONLY
Gam-102m Mon - Sat
Not exceading 78t MG

TAXIS ONLY ‘AT ANY TIME'

1, TAXIS ONLY ‘AT ANY TIME'
2. ACCESS FOR LOADING ONLY
Bam-10am Mon ~ Sat
Not exceeding 18t MGW

www.westminster.gov.uk/marshals

page 92

City of Westminster
PARK RIGHT

02/p5/2012 1142




[JO you or your business
deliver to or service
Leicester Square?

From May 23rd, you'll need to be aware of the following changes:

Access for deliveries or servicing is between 6am - 10am only
(Mon fo Sat)

Entry to the Square is via Cranbourn Street or Panton Street
only — a one way system is now in operation (see map)

No access is allowed across the North Terrace, as well as
Leicester Court, Leicester Place, Swiss Court and Bear Sireet
—access across the South Terrace is for taxis only

A vehicie weight limit of 18t (maximum gross weight} is in place

Access will not generally be permitted before 6am or after 10am,
as priority will be given over to pedestrians.

If you need to carry out works to premises in the Square or
require access for servicing, our Traffic Marshals are here to help.
Contact marshals@westminster.gov.uk at least 24 hours

in advance to prearrange access.

Visit www.westminster.gov.uk/marshals or ask a Marshal
in the Square for more information.

www.westminster.gov.uk/marshals City of Westminster
PARK RIGHT

WCGC LS Diiving_Parking Leaflelindd 2 73 020052012 11:42




Appendix B. UNDERBELLY DISPERSAL PLAN

Christmas in Leicester Square is a temporary event to celebrate Christmas, from Friday 11 November 2016 to
Sunday 8 January 2017. The Event principally comprises a 24m diameter, 600-seat Spiegeltent theatre space (a
travelling tent, constructed in wood and canvas and traditionally used as an entertainment venue), a Christmas

Market, and a Santa’s Grotto.

The purpose of this document is to provide a plan for dispersal of customers from our Event. It sets out the
steps we will take at the end of a trading session to minimise the potential for disturbance as customers leave

the premises.

There are eleven key points to the Underbelly’'s Dispersal Plan:

1. Opening Times
Programming

Provision of food and drink
Transport

Staffing

Music and Lighting
Minimising Naise on Exit
Bottles and glasses

Litter

10. Doaor Staff

© P N O AW

11. Communications with Residents

1. Opening Times

1.1. Site Opening Hours 2016

Market Spiegeltent /Site
Opening ~ Closing Time Closing Time
Monday 12:00-22:00 N/A
Tuesday 12:00-22:00 22:00
Wednesday 12:00—-22:00 22:00
Thursday 12:00-22:00 22:00
Friday 12:00-22:00 00:00
Saturday 10:00-22:00 00:00
Sunday 10:00-22:00 21:00

The Underbelly Duty Manager may decide to close the Site earlier at his/ her discretion.

2, Programming

2.1, The Grotto will be open at the following times:

Monday - Friday Midday —19:30

1 saturday — Sunday 10:00 — 19:30

page 94




2.2, ‘La Soiree’ performances In the Spiegeitent will take place at the following times:

Tuesday — Thursday - | 20:00~-22:00

Friday — Saturday 19:00 - 21.:00, and 22:00 — midnight
Sunday 19:00—-21:00

Monday Day off {except Boxing Day)

3. Provision of Food and Drink

3.1, Supply of Alcohol and Refreshment — External Bars

Monday — Friday 12:00-22;00
Saturday & Sunday 10:00-22:00

3.1.1.Last orders will be given 30 minutes prior to the relevant closing time and all customers vacate
the premises within 20 minutes of service ceasing.

3.2. Supply of Alcohol and Refreshment - Spiegeltent Bar

Day Time

Tuesday — Thursday 19:00 - 22:00
Friday & Saturday 18:00 — midnight
Sunday 18:60—-21:00
Monday Day Off

3.2.1.Last orders will be given 30 minutes prior to end of the final show with customers encouraged to
vacate the premises as soon as the show ends.

4, Transport

4.1. The Event location is fortunate in that has many option options for public transport including taxi
ranks, many bus routes, national rail and the London underground.

4.2. Local taxi numbers are available at the bar for customer’s enquiring. Staff are trained to give advice to
customers on the best options for transport from the Event.

5. Staffing

5.1. During the last half hour of service at the bar, the service points are reduced and some staff are
reallocated to collect glasses and cleaning duties on the site. This assists customer departure and
reduces potential for people to carry plastic cups or other litter out of site,

6. Music and Lighting

6.1. At the end of trading, background music must be turned off. Lighting and music levels are reduced to
encourage the gradual dispersatl of customers during the 20 minutes from last orders.

7. Minimising Noise on Exit

7.1, Signs will be placed at all exits asking custorpy&g(eleg\g the Event quietly and without causing a
35




disturbance. Signs will also be placed around the Event to encourage audiences and other customers
to be constantly aware of and considerate to the local residents.

7.2. At the closing time of the Event, all patrons are directed to exit the Square via the North West corner
gate of the Square, which is the closest exit to the Spiegeltent.

8. Boitles and plastic glasses

8.1. Signage makes clear that customers will not be allowed to leave the premises with drinks. This policy is
supported with vigilant security staff at the exits searching customers where necessary. Bins are also
provided at the exits for use by customers.

9. Litter

9.1. Staff will perform a ‘Rubbish Patrol’ following closure. This patrol will pick up hottles, flyers, food
wrapping etc in the immediate vicinity of the premises. As well as clearing rubbish, the patrol acts as
anather set of eyes and ears identifying potential disorder. Their activity, particularly sweeping the
pavement, will also encourage customers to vacate the area outside the premises.

10. Site security and door staff
16.1. Al security and door staff will be trained and have an appropriate SIA licence.

10.2, The security staff will play a key role in the implementation of this dispersal policy:

«  encouraging customers to drink-up and progress to the exit throughout the latter part of drinking up
time;

. drawing attention of exiting customers to the notices on the exits and asking them to be considerate;
+  ensuring the removal of all plastic glasses and bottles from departing customers;
s dispensing maps providing information about local transportation and taxi numbers;

. actively encouraging customers not to congregate outside the Event (This is to prevent customers
becoming victims of crime in the immediate area and having confidence to head towards transport

hubs), and;

. directing customers to the nearest taxi ranks or other transportation away the area.

11. Communications with Residents

11.1. Prior to the Event, Underbelly will write to nearby residents and inform them about the Event,
including the programme of events,

11.2. Residenis will also be informed of a mobile number and a landline by which residents can
communicate with the Duty Manager with respect to noise and any other concerns with the operation
of the Site.

pagg 96




CHRISTMAS IN LEICESTER SQUARE
LEICESTER SQUARE

Noise Survey and Acoustic Assessment

21 September 2016

This document was prepared by James Oakley, Production Manager for Underbelly Ltd. It is the property of
Underbefly Ltd. and its use is subfect to permission from Underbelly Ltd. Where reproduced, the document shall
be reproduced in full. Any other use shall be subject to the prior written permissian of Undarbelly Ltd.

page 97




Contents
1. Introduction
2. Entertainment Noise Criteria
3. Baseline Noise Survey
4. Noise Predications

5. Appendix A. Survey Weather Conditions

page 98




1. Introduction

Underbelly has undertaken a Noise Survey to assist in the management of sound in
Paradiso Spiegeltent (the venue) and the site at Christmas in Leicester Square 2016.
The purpose of this document is to accompany the Noise Management Plan and
present predicted operational noise levels at noise sensitive receiver locations
identified later in this survey.

The practical measures that will be adopted to achieve compliance with proposed
noise conditions are described in the Noise Management Plan as part of the Event
Management Plan for Christmas in Leicester Square 2016.

The intention of this survey is for it to inform the operational management of the
site and steer the ‘live document’ format of the Noise Management Plan, allowing an
on-going dialogue with Westminster City Council and Underbelly Ltd as promoter.

2. Entertainment Noise Criteria

The estahlished guidance for noise from outdoor music events is contained in the
Noise Council’s Code of Practice on Environmental Noise Control at Concerts {1995).
The recommended noise limits contained within the Code of Practice for events held
between the hours of 0900 and 2300 are summarised below:

Daytime Noise Guidance — Recommended Noise Limits

Concert days per caiendar year,
per venue Venue Category Guidelines

Urban Stadia or The MNL should not
1to3 exceed 75 dB(A) overa 15
Arenas . .
minute period
The MNL should not
U
1t03 OtherUrbanand | 065 dB(A} over a 15
Rural Venues . .
minute periad
The MNL should not
exceed the background
41012 All Venues noise level by more that 15
dB(A) over a 15 minute
period

The guidance above, although primarily for concerts, provides a good basis for
presenting a case for noise limits at the nearest noise sensitive receiver for this type

of event.

This survey demonstrates that similar noise levels can be achieved at the nearest
noise sensitive receiver based on an indicative front of house level of 90dB(A).

page 99




3. Baseline Noise Survey

In general, there are two performance slots within the Spiegeltent; early evening
performances Tuesday to Sunday, and additional later evening performances on
Fridays and Saturdays. Two separate baseline naoise surveys were carried out, one to
cover each of these performance slots. The surveys were undertaken on what we
helieve to be the quietest day of the week for each time slot, therefore giving the
guietest background noise readings. They are:

Early evening noise survey: Sunday 18th September 18:30 to 21:53
Later evening noise survey: Saturday 17th September 21:30 to 00:53

Three survey locations were identified and monitored for five-minute intervals on
rotation. The results of these surveys are presented below. The three locations
identified represent commercial, hotel and residential premises. The measurements
were conducted approx. 1m from the nearest premises window. The locations are:

Location A — North West Corner (Leicester Street/Leicester Square)
Location B — North East Corner (outside Chiquito restaurant)

Location C - South East Corner (outside Radisson Blu Hampshire hotel)

Location map below:

These locations were were chosen as we believe them to be the most noise sensitive
locations around the square.

The weather conditions througout the survey were suitable for undertaking acoustic
measurements and a summary of the conditions are presented in Appendix A.

The two noise survey results of the three locations are presented below:

page*100




Background Noise Level Assessment

Period Summary, dB levels

Table 1

Site; Leicester Square
Period: Saturday late show period - 2130 - 0053
Date; 17th September 2016
Equipment: Nti Audio X12 Acoustic Analyzer
Name: Matt Tarbuck

Location A

Shop facing North Terrace playing music

Shop facing North Terrace playing music

Shop facing North Terrace playing music

Shop Closed

Location B
21:47 70.9 69.8 Busker, N E corner, 25m away, facing North, smal] PA, crowd at approx 75
21:52 70.2 69.1 Crowd at approx 75
21:57 70.1 69
22:40 70.4 69.3 No Busker
22:45 70.5 69.4 Cinema audience exlting
22:50 70,7 69.7 Cinema audience exiting
23:33 69 67.9
23:38 68.3 67.2
23:43 67.9 66.3
00:26 68 66.9
00:31 67.9 66.8
00:36 67.7 66.6

Location C
22:04 65.2 64.8 No noticeable nolse source
22:09 64.1 63.7
22:14 65.1 64.7
22:57 67 66.6
23:02 66.9 66.5
23:07 £66.6 66.1
23:50 69.9 69.4
23:55 633 67.9
00:00 67.8 67.4
00:43 64.6 64.2
00:48 64.1 63.7
00:53 64 63.6

Location B - 2 mins from Location A
Location C - 2 mins from Location B
Location A - 4 imins from Location C

page 101




Background Noise Level Assessment

Period Summary, dB levels

Table 2

Site: Leicester Square
Period: Sunday early show period - 1830 - 2153
Date: 18th September 2016
Equipment: Nti Audio XL2 Acoustic Analyzer
Name: Matt Tarbuck

Location A

18:30 80.1 79.2 Busker, NW corner, facing North, 15m from location, smali PA, approx 70
18:35 80.2 79.3 Shop facing North Terrace playing music

18:40 80.6 80.1 Crowd of approx 20

19:23 76,5 76,1 Different Busker, NW corner, facing North, 15m from location small PA
19:28 75.7 75.3 Crowd of Approx 150 at maximum

19:33 75.5 74.8

20:16 76.6 76.1 As Above

20:21 76.5 75.8

20:26 76,7 76.3

21:09 67.2 66.8 No Buskers

21:14 67.3 66.9

Location B
18:47 68.4 67.2 Busker, NW corner, facing North approx 25m from location
18:52 69.5 68.3 Crowd approx 70
18:57 9.7 68.5
19:40 70.5 69.3 As Above
19:45 717 69.9
19:50 71.2 69.5
20:33 70.4 69.7 As Above
20:38 71.2 69.9
20:43 71 69.8
21:26 70.3 68.4 As Above
21:31 70.1 68.1 Crowd approx 20

Lacation C
19:04 £6.8 66.5
19:09 67 66.6
19:14 66.6 66.1
19:57 70.3 68.4 Busker, NW corner, facing North, 15m from location, small PA, no crowd
20:02 73.1 72.1
20:07 74 72,7
20:50 77.7 753 As Above
20:55 76.7 74.8
21:00 75.6 73.4
21:43 64.2 63.7 No Buskers
21:48 64.1 63.6
21:53 64.2 63.7

Location B - 2 mins from Location A
Location C - 2 mins from Location B
Location A - 4 mins from Location C

page6l02




4. Noise Predictions

Due to the Spiegeltent being the maost likely source of noise, a survey of the structure was
carried out. Measurements have been undertaken on the same structure previously
erected on the Southbank, as part of the London Wonderground Festival, to help ascertain
the attenuation due to the structure. The walls of the Spiegeltent are wooden and the roof
is a PVC cover. The inside of the tent is lined with a heavy velvet roof drape.

The attenuation results are presented below:

Measured Attenuation from Splegeltent {Southbank, London 2016}

Location LAeq, 2 min 63Hz 125Hz 250Hz 500Hz 1KHz 2KHz 4KHz

2m above ground (inside tent)

95

103

97

89

87

20

87

86

2m from inside wall

4

86

76

71

57

s |

86

74

67

67

57

SR ] i R R e
All measurements undertaken using the same test track

The majority of the noise sensitive receivers would overlook the structure; therefore the
weakest part of the venue would be the tented roof. The predictions contained below
therefore only take account of the attenuation offered by the roof and the distance.

The predicted noise levels take into account the assumptions made above. They are:

Noise Predictions to Nearest Noise Sensitive Receivers

Distance Front of
Distance to House Distance Screening Sensitive
Location from Sensitive Level Attenuation  from Roof Receiver
Source (m)  Receiver {dB) (dB) Level (dB)
(dB)
(m)

A 10 59 90 -15 -10 65

B 10 31 90 -10 -10 70

C 10 69 90 -17 -10 64

10dB Attenuation from the roof has been assumed to account for a conservative estimate based on the testing contained

in Measured Attenuation of the Spiegeltent 2016.

The baseline noise survey was recorded at what is expected to be the quietest
periods in the week (Saturday late performance time, 2200 — 0000 and Sunday early
performance time, 1900 - 2100). At other times in the week, the noise levels are
expected to increase with Friday (2000 — 2200} and Saturday {1900 — 2100)
performance times likely to give the loudest background level due to increased
pedestrian/tourist footfall and local commercial premises producing increased
background noise (amplified music, etc.).

page 103




The predictions in the table below have been assessed against the background noise level
assessment at each of the locations as specified in Tables 1 and 2. These are:

Predicted Entertainment Noise against Existing Background Noise Levels

Front of Predicted
. R Background .
Location Ambient House  Entertainment Noise Level Difference
LAeq Level Noise Level (LA9D, dB) +/- {dB)
(dB) (dB} !
A 71 90 65 70 -5
B 69 90 70 68 +2
C 66 a0 63 66 -3
Front of Predicted Backeround
Sun. Early . Ambient House  Entertainment . & Difference
Location . Noise Ltevel
LAeq Level Noise Level (LASO, dB) +/- (dB)
, {(dB) (dB) !
A 75 90 65 74 -9
B 70 90 70 69 +1
C 70 90 63 69 -6

The results presented above show the entertainment noise level at 90dB within the
venue would be within the limits outlined in the Noise Council’s Code of Practice on
Environmental Noise Control at Concerts (1995). It is therefore considered
appropriate to set a front of house limit of 90dB (over five minutes).

page 804




5. Appendix A. Survey Weather Conditions

Source: Wunderground.com
Station |D: IGREATER13

Summary
September 17, 2016

'High

i)

| Average

i_-;l‘ezhperatur"é
. Dew Point
| Humidity

16.3°C
13.7 °C
89%

- 114.9°C
11.9°C
(83%

 Precipitation O0mm -
| Wind Speed 16km/h |-
: Wind Gust 34km/h | -
| Wind Direction - =

1

Pressure  11020hPa

Weather History Graph
September 17, 2016

1241 3A1 6Al AN 2P 3PN

1015 hPa.

{10km/h

| NNW

P

[ : '
M Wind Speed (km/h] BB Wind Gust [km/h}
360° - - B e L A G B e I W i e A R - H
L T e ) ; ; ! "
P = R AN SR
180° s
905 —— E
. L . .
. o ey
ar - [ RO R R T .l.f’f,l":“_'"“‘ '.‘“ ":. I oY
I \Wind Direction
100
050 -
0.00" - -
R Pracip, Accum, Total [mm] B3 Precip. Rate ()]
1622.00 i
102000 - .

IDHO0 ——mm e e e

016,00 ———— e s
014,00

. Prossure (hPaj




Summary
September 18, 2016

|High

19.3 °C 14.7 °C
14.1°C 112.4 °C
93%

Omm
|High
| 10 km/h
19 km/h

[ ==

Temperature
: Dew Point

' Humidity

- Precipitation

- Wind Gust
| Wind Direction

' Pressure 11021hPa

Weather History Graph
September 18, 2016

3AM 6AM OAK =] 3P

1018hPa -

) B Average

17.1°C
{13.4°C
| 80%

 |Average
|4 km/h

North

6PM oM

i-'I‘emperatLire foc) & Dew Point (561

&8 Winé Gust [km/h)

I Wind Speed (km/h)
e T RN A N LT e e, [ g0 T oo a M
H i A 2] -“,- ) - PO
200° s R e - Tt T LT e
1®0° 5
% E
KR .-n'--"'t,ﬂ S .
q ' - - T . - P - =~ N
1 Wind Direction
100
050 -
0,00 .
B3 Precip, Accum. Yotal (mm) B Precip. Rate (mm}
1021.00 : -

102000 ——f

000

1018.00

W Prossie {hPa)




Premises History Appendix 3

There is no licence or appeal history for the premises.

However the area is licensed under the general West End Area licence, and Leicester
Square Gardens Licence, both attached here.

page 107




J Schedule 12 WARD: West End
Part A UPRN: 010033548584

City of Westminster o Regulation 33, 34
04 Victoria Street, London, SWIE 6QF Premises licence

Premises licence number: 14/04368/LIPDPS

Original Reference: 06/09916/LIPN

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises:

West End Area
Oxford Street
London

Telephone Number: 020 7641 5929

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:

Not appticable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Performance of Dance

Provision of facilities for Dancing

Exhibition of a Film

Provision of facilities for making Music

Indoor Sporting Event

Performance of Live Music

Playing of Recorded Music '
Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description fo making music or dancing
Anything of a similar description to Live Music, Recorded Music or Performance of Dance
Performance of a Play

Sale by Retail of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Performance of Dance
Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 21:00 (Performance times 12:00 to 20:00)

Provision of facilities for Dancing
Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 21.00 {Performance times 12:00 to 20:00)

Exhibition of a Film

Monday to Sunday: 18:00 to 23:00 (Short Introductory & Longer feature presentation)
Non-standard Timings: Performance times in Winter - 19:00 to 22:00 & in Summer - 21:00 to
23:00

Provision of facilities for making Music
Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 21:00 (Performance times 12:00 to 20:00)

Indoor Sporting Event

page 108




Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 21:00 (Performance times 12:00 to 20:00)

Performance of Live Music

Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 21:00 (Performance times 12:00 to 20:00)
Playing of Recorded Music

Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 21:00 (Performance times 12:00 to 20:00)
Provi.sion of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to making music or
darll‘;l:é)r;?jay to Slinday: 10:00 to 21:00 (Performance times 12:00 to 20:00)

Anything of a similar description to Live Music, Recorded Music or Performance of
Dance
Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 21,00 (Performance times 12:00 to 20:00)

Performance of a Play :
Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 21:00 (Performance times 12:00 to 20:00)

Sale by Retail of Alcohol
Monday to Sunday: 12:00 to 20:30

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Sunday: . 00:00 to 00:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of a!cohoI whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Alcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the Premises.

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email {where relevant) of holder of
premises licence:

Westminster City Council
Westminster City Hall

64 Victoria Street
London

SW1E 6QP

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

N/A

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises super\nsor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Name: Mr Tim Owen

Please note: It is the policy of the Licensing Authority not to display the address
details of a designated premises supervisor.

page 109




Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol:

Licence Number: N/A

Licensing Authority:

16 June 2014

Date:

Signed: pp

i,
%ﬁg&%

™
R i‘r‘!?;{f&!iv&x{
S T

Operational Director - Premises Management

page 110




Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

1.

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on
or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcohotlic Liguor Duties Act
1979(6) .

{b) “permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula—

P = D+{DxV)
where—

(i} P isthe permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(i} V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

{c) "relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in

force a premises licence—

{i) the holder of the premises licence,

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(iiiy the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcoho! under
such a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in
guestion; and

(e} “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value
Added  Tax Act 1994(7)

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from
this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph
rounded up to the nearest penny.

(1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph2 on a day {“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on
the next day (‘the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value
added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies
of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on
the second day.

No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises
supervisor in respect of this licence.

No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises
supetvisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a personal licence.

page 111




8.

10.

11

12.

(1) The responsible person shall take all reasonabie steps to ensure that staff on relevant
premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in
relation to the premises,

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging
the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which
carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to
public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children;

{a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
enhcourage, individuals to;

{i) drink a quantity of aicohol within a time [limit {cther than to drink alcohol sold
or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohoi as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic
{other than any promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of
alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

{c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or reward the purchase and consurnption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or
less;

(d) provision of free or discounted aicohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of
a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on;

(iy the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(it the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

{e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or
in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone,
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or fo refer to the effects of
drunkenness in any favourable manner,

The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one
person into the mouth of another (other than where that other perscn is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises cerificate holder shall ensure
that an age verification policy applies fo the premises in relation to the sale or supply
of aicohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to
be under 18 years of age {or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

The responsible person shall ensure that;
(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied

having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures;

page 112




0} beer or cider: ¥z pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 mi or 35 ml; and
(i) still wine in a glass: 125 mi; and
(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise
licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any
individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated
premises supervisor. For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or officer of

the club present on the premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply of
alcohol.

13. Admission of children to the premises must be restricted in accordance with the film
classification recommended by the British Board of Film Classification or
recommended by this licensing authority as appropriate.

14, All persons guarding premises against unauthorised access or occlpation or against
outbreaks of disorder or against damage (door supervisors) must be licensed by the
Security Industry Authority.

page 113




Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

None

page 114




Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21

22,

All event plans for public events with licensable activities agreed through the

Licensing, Operational and Safety Planning Group (LOSPG) process requesting the
on site or off site sales of alcohol shall be subject to the veto of the Metropolitan
Police Service.

All event plans for public events with licensable activities that pass through the
Licensing, Operational and Safety Planning Group process shall have had 'no
objection’ raised by the representatives on the LOSPG.

The Licensing, Operational and Safety Planning Group (LOPSG) shall be chaired by
a representative of the City Council's Special Event team,

Membership of the Licensing, Operational and Safety Planning Group shall normally
consist of invited representatives of the designated event organiser, the Metropolitan
Police Service, officers of the Council, the Environmental Health Consultation Team
and any other appropriate and specialist advice as required by the chairman of the
LOSPG to achieve 'no objection’ and to meet the objectives of the Licensing Act.

For events likely to have large impact on the life of the communities in the West End
Area and central London, the LOPSG will also invite representatives from Transport -
for London, the London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority and British Transport
Police and any other appropriate or specialist advice or agency as required by the
chairman of the LOSPG to achieve no objection’ and to meet the objectives of the
Licensing Act.

Representatives of the agencies on the LOSPG shall be determined by the individual
agencies and departments in accord with their own statutory duties, duty of care to
the public and operational requirements :

All event plans for public events with licensable activities notified to the City Council's
Special Event Team that pass through the Licensing, Operational and Safety
Planning Group process shall be incorporated in the three monthly programme of
events issued to the LOSPG representatives of each agency for strategic operational
planning purposes '

There will be a maximum of 80 events in a calendar year with licensable activities
within the West End Area premises licence facilitated or supported by the City
Council. These will be limited to:

- 15 occasions where Oxford Street, Bond Street, Marylebone High Street, or

' other thoroughfares may be closed to vehicular traffic; for example : Oxford

Street Festival, '‘Bond Night', Marylebcne Summer Fayre, or similar public

events with licensable activities; for the Christmas Light switch on; to allow for

a short notice occasion of City Council or national importance; and, to be able

to continue to facilitate requests during the calendar year which the City
Council wishes to support;

20 occasjons in addition to the closures of Oxford Street, Bond Street, Marylebone
High Street, or other thoroughfares where public events with licensable activities may
occur with larger impact, but which may or may not have roads closed to vehicular
traffic; for example : South Moulton Street, or St. Christopher Place; to allow for music
events such as 'Jazz on the Street' or similar themed pan Westminster public events
with licensable activities; and, to be able to continue to facilitate requests during the
calendar year which the City Council wishes to support;

45 occasions where public events with licensable activities may occur with lesser
impact on the community : for example : new shop or businesses, local community

page 115




23.

24.

25,

26.

27.

28.

events; and, to be able to continue to facilitate requests during the calendar year
which the City Council wishes to support; and,

- 156 occasions where films may be shown : for examples : to allow farge screens'
moving image content to be displayed, which also carry public safety information; to
allow short seasons of consecutive film showing nights; and, to be able to continue to
facilitate requests during the calendar year which the City Council wishes to support.

Licensable activities and compliance with the Licensing Act 2003 will be managed by the
City Council's Special Events Team through the LOSPG process

The licensee will comply with afl reasonable requirements of the Environmental Health
Consultation Team, Westminster City Council, the Metropolitan Police Service and the
London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority

The minimum hotice periods to gain ' no objection' through the LOSPG process will
normally be:

- events involving a road closure : six calendar months in advance of the proposed
event date; _

- events with a larger impact or for the showing of a film : three calendar months in
advance of the proposed event date:

- events with lesser impact : one calendar month in advance of the proposed event
date.

Appropriate minimum periods may be varied at the discretion of the chairman of the
LOSPG, or their delegate, in exceptional circumstances, which will be judged using:

- available planning data;
- appropriate agencies' resources at the time of the request: and
- operational requirements of the LOSPG representatives

The number of event plans for public events with licensable activities stated on this
licence in a calendar year may be varied by the chairman of LOSPG, or their delegate, in
conjunction with 'no objection’ by the appropriate LOSPG representatives, or to expedite
imptementing of the City Council's policies.

Definitions

The definition of ‘all event plans for public events with licensable activities' within these
conditions is a schedule or schedules containing a series of regulated entertainment and
other activities, which shall not exceed 96 hours in duration. This duration will:

The LOPSG shall consult with the appointed representatives of relevant Residents

Associations and business on all events referred to in condition 15 prior to the use of the
Licence for the specific event.

page 116




Annex 4 - Plans

Aftached .

page 117




0€S8 L9 L020
wea) sjo aesodion
deysujugsoem jo 1D

WX =2
T e

P
R

JoejU09 SaLnbus Jo spuuda iog | b
Hwea gj9 speiodion Aq pasnpaud deyy & y

0£58 X8 MBYS[IA Pireqg

H saquiny :2auauesay dey / 9002 Iudy -ajeq

<




A Schedule 12 WARD: West End
PartB UPRN: 010033548584

Clty of Westminster Premises licence Regulation 33, 34
64 Victoria Street, London, SW1E 6QP summary
Premises licence number: 14/04368/.IPDPS

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of'premises:

West End Area
Oxford Street
L.ondon

Telephone Number: 020 7641 5929

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Performance of Dance

Provision of facilities for Dancing

Exhibition of a Film

Provision of facilities for making Music

indoor Sporting Event

Performance of Live Music

Playing of Recorded Music

Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to making music or dancing
Anything of a similar description to Live Music, Recorded Music or Performance of Dance
Performance of a Play

Sale by Retail of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Performance of Dance
Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 21:00 {Performance times 12:00 to 20:00)

Provision of facilities for Dancing
Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 21:00 (Performance times 12:00 to 20:00)

Exhibition of a Film

Monday to Sunday: 18:00 to 23:00 {Short Infroductory & Longer feature presentation)
Non-standard Timings: Performance times in Winter - 19.00 o 22:00 & in Summer - 21:00 to
23:00

Provision of facilities for making Music
Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 21:00 (Performance times 12:00 to 20:00)

page 119




Indoor Sporting Event
Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 21:00 (Performance times 12:00 to 20:00)

Performance of Live Music
Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 21:00 (Performance times 12:00 to 20:00)

Playing of Recorded Music
Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 21:00 (Performance times 12:00 to 20:00)

Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to making music or
dancing
Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 21:00 (Performance times 12:00 to 20:00)

Anything of a similar description to Live Music, Recorded Music or Performance of
Dance
Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 21:00 (Performance times 12:00 to 20:00)

Performance of a Play
Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 21:00 (Performance times 12:00 to 20:00)

Sale by Retail of Alcohol
Monday to Sunday: 12:00 to 20:30

The opening hours of the prémises:

Monday to Sunday: 00:00 to 00:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Alcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the Premises.

Name and (registered) address of holder of premises licence:

Westminster City Council
Westminster City Hall

64 Victoria Street
London

SW1E 8QP

Registered number of hoider, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

N/A

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for
the supply of alcohol:

Name: Mr Titm Owen

page 120




State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:

Restricted
Date: ) 16 June 2014
Signed: pp

tﬁ%&@%ﬁ

Operational Director - Premises Management

page 121




Schedule 12 . WARD: St James's
Part A UPRN: 999000131024

City of Westminster o Regulation 33, 34
64 Victoria Street, London, SWIE 6QF Premises licence
Premises licence number: 06/06320/WCCMAP

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises:

Leicester Square Gardens
London
WC2H 7LE

Telephone Number: Clo 7641 5264

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:

N/A

[ Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Regulated Entertainment

- Performance of a Piay

- Exhibition of a Film

- Performance of Live Music

- Playing of Recorded Music

- Performance of Dance

- Provision of facilities for making Music

- Provision of facilities for Dancing

- Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to making music or dancing

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Performance of a Play: Monday to Sunday - 12:00 to 20:00

Exhibition of a Film: Monday to Saturday - 12:00 to 21:00

Exhibition of a Film: Sunday - 12:00 to 20:00

Performance of Live Music: Monday to Sunday - 12:00 io 20:00

Playing of Recorded Music: Monday to Sunday - 12:00 to 20:00

Performance of Dance: Monday to Sunday - 12:00 to 20:00

Provision of facilities for making Music: Monday to Sunday - 12:00 to 20:00

Provision of facilities for Dancing: Monday to Sunday - 12:00 to 20:00 -

Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to making music or dancing:
Monday to Sunday - 12:00 to 20:00

The opening hours of the premises:

06/03954/LIPN - DETERMINED 15.6.06

page 122




( Monday to Saturday - 07:30 to 22:30
Sunday - 08:00 to 22:30

Where the licence authorises supplies of aicohol, whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

N/A

p ag e 12 36/03954/LiPN — DETERMINED 15.6.06




Part 2

Name, {registéred) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence:

David Creese

Victoria Embankment Gardens
Off Villiers Strest -

Charing Cross

WC2N 6PB

Telephone Number : 7641 5264

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

Not applicable

Name, address and telephane number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Name: N/A
Address: N/A

Phone; NfA

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol:

Licence Number: N/A
Licensing Authority: N/A

Date: ‘6M J:inﬂ_ 2006

Signed: = %mw.a/(__

Director of Legal & AdministratiYe Services

pag e 124 06/03954/LIPN - DETERMINED 15.6.06




Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

1. Admission of children to the premises must be restricted in accordance with the fiim
classification recommended by the British Board of Film Classification or recommended
by this licensing authority as appropriate.

2. All persons guarding premises against unauthorised access or occupation or against
outbreaks of disorder or against damage (door supervisors) must be licensed by the
Security Industry Authority.

5)6/03954}'LIPN - DETERMINED 15.6.06

page 12




Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

None

06/03954/L1IPN — DETERMINED 15.6.06

page 126




Annex 3 —~ Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

10.

1.

12

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

There shall be a maximum of two days per year when plays may be performed and any
performance shall not exceed 2 hours in duration.

There shall be a maximum of 3 days per year when films may be screened except for the
screenings made at the request of the Metropolitan Police in assaciation with film
premieres.

Live amplified music shall be limited to 25 days per year
Live un-amplified music shall be limited to 10 days per year.
Recorded music shall be limited to 15 days per year

Performance of dance shall be permitted only on weekends unless it forms part of a
Film Premiere event. ‘

For the purposes of this licence, the weekend is defined as commencing at 18:00 on
Fridays and extending to the whole of Saturday and Sunday.

All performance of dance shall be restricted to performers only.
Facilities for dancing shalt be provided on no more than 15 days per year

All events within the licensed premises shalt comply with any conditions and permissions
for the use of the premises set by the licence holder.

An incident log shall be maintained; all incidents occurring during licensable activities
shall be recorded on the day they occur.

The maximum capacity of the premises shall not exceed 2,000 persons including staff or
such lesser capacity determined by the Fire Officer or Envirohmental Health District
Surveyor in writing appropriate to the event.

A minimum of 28 days written notice to be given to the Environmental Health
Consultation Team of any event within Leicester Square and/or where a temporary
structure is to be erected. »

Full structural design details and calcutations of all and any structures to he erected
within the licensed area, must be submitted to the Westminster City Council Building
Control, to be able to obtain the necessary Licence. :

The Licensee shall ensure that the highway and public spaces in the vicinity of the
premises are kept free of litter from the premises at all material times o the satisfaction
of the Council when there is a performance of concerts, plays and films. Al liiter and
sweepings collected and stored in the accordance with the approved refuse storage
arrangements.

The Licensee must ensure that the LAeq (5 mins) noise level does not exceed 70dB at
the nearest affected premises.

The event organiser shall contact the Environmental Health Consultation Team to have
all equipment evaluated against the required decibel level set for these premises.

There shall be no noise audible at the boundary of the premises, from any construction or
simitar works in association with the set-up and breakdown of  the site, outside the
hours of;

08:00 to 18:00 hours Monday to Saturday

page 12706!03954;‘LIPN ~DETERMINED 15.6.06




10:00 to 13;00 hours Sunday
20. Electrical generators, where used, must be:

(a) Suitably located clear of buildings, marquees and structures, and free from
flammable materials;

(b} Enclosed to prevent unauthorised access and to prevent noise propagation;

(c) Able to provide power for the duration of the event,

{d) Provided with an alternative automatic backup system in the event of primary
generator failure when essential communications or lighting are needed,

() Operated and attenuated to a noise level that is agreed by the Environmental
Health Consultation Team.

21, The following details must be provided to the Council's Environmental Health
Consultation Team within a minimum of 28 days prior to the event days:

(a) Onsite contact details for an appropriate person, in overall charge of the noise levels.
{b) A running order, including the approximate times for any sound tests.

22. Any special effects or mechanical installations shall be arranged and stored so as fo
minimise any risk to the safety of those using the premises. The following special effects
will only be used upon 10 days prior written notice being given to the London Fire and
Emergency Planning Authority and the Environmental Health Consultation Team,
Westminster City Council:

Dry ice and cryogenic fog

Smoke Machines and fog generators
Pyrotechnics including fireworks

Firearms

Lasers

Explosives and highly flammable substances
Real flame

Strobe Lighting

23. For all events only hangings, curtains, upholstery and temporary decorations complying
with the relevant British (or where appropriate European} Standard shali be used. Where
necessary these shall be periodically tested for flame resistance and re-treated as
necessary. ’ .

24. Twenty-four hour Security Industry Authority (SIA) approved security to be provided on
site from the night when equipment first arrives until final removal.

25. No non-emergency vehicles shail be operated within the premises during the event or
when members of the public are on the premises.

28. The Licensee will ensure that risk assessments are produced for each event. These
shall be made available to the Environmental Health Consultation Team upon request.

57. The Licensee must nominate one person for each event to act as safety co-ordinator.
This information shall be made available to the Environmental Health Consultation
Team. ’ .

28. An Event Management Plan shall be presented to the Responsible Authorities 28 days
prior to an Event. This is to include:

(a) Emergency and Evacuation procedures;

(b} Crowd management and stewarding arrangements;
(c) A detailed plan showing site layout and emergency egress points.

page 128 06/03954/LIPN — DETERMINED 15.6.06




29.

30.

3.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

Public areas must be kept clear of refuse and other combustibles prior to, and so far as is
reasonably practicable, during the licensed event,

The Event organiser to comply with ail issues relating to adequate Fire equipment trained
personnel in the use of that equipment, and evacuation procedures. This is o be verified
by the local Fire Officer.

A competent person shall assess all electrical equipment. Subseguent reports shall be
made available to the Environmentat Health Consultation Team upon reguest.

Adequate medical and first aid cover and facilities appropriate to the licensed event must
be provided.

At each event suitable arrangements shall be in place for the identification and care of
lost children and re-uniting them with their accompanying adults -

Adequate sanitary accommodation must be provided and maintained to serve the
licensed event to the standards lay down by the Environmental Health Consultation
Team.

All functions relating to the setting up and dismantling of the event, the licensed area and
all equipment shall be carried out in accordance with the Health and Safety at Work ete.
Act 1974 and all related regulations, Codes of Practice and Guidance Notes. All
documentation required by the Health and Safety at Work etc. Act 1974 relating to
contractors and employees must be available for inspection by authorised officers at all
times during the licensed event and must be kept at the location.

The Licensee will comply with all reasonable requirements of the Environmental Health
Consultation Team, Westminster City Council, the London Fire and Emergency Planning
Authority and the Metropolitan Police Service. :

Any entertainment, performance, service, or exhibition involving nudity or sexual
stimulation which would come within the definition of a sex establishment in Schedule 3
to the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 as amended by the
Greater London Council (General Powers) Act 1986, (whether or not locally adopted),
shall not be provided.

NOTE: This condition does not apply to any entertainment which is an integral part of a
licensed performance of a play.

06/03954/LIPN — DETERMINED 15.6.06

page 129




Annex 4 — Plans

Attached

Leicester Square Gardens "'
: City of Westminster

LEGEND

The Boundary of the
premises.
= The Area in which
proposed stages wi
t?a arected, subject to

exite wift be made on an

individual applicant basls.
PC = Public
convaniences.

TCP/B = Tratfic post's and

bollards.

A,B,C,D = Four gates to

allow public access.

Sowle 1:625

Crparlsaiion ‘Westminsser City Council
Daparimen Parks snd Ganders
" Boute aod ocdli

Dvie 03 Jasuary 2002

e e vt Do o AT aanrenr e GRRITECEN

page 130  06/03954/LIPN - DETERMINED 15.6.06




Schedule 12 WARD: St James's
Part B UPRN: 999000131024

City of Westminster  Ppremises licence Regulation 33, 34
64 Victoria Street, London, SWIE 6QF summary '
Premises licence number: 06/05390/WCCMAP

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises:

Leicester Square Gardens
London
WC2H 7LE

Telephone Number: Clo 7641 5264

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:

N/A

B

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Regulated Entertainment

- Performance of a Play

- Exhibition of a Film

- Performance of Live Music

- Playing of Recorded Music

- Performance of Dance

- Provision of facilities for making Music

- Provision of facilities for Dancing

- Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to making music or dancing

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Performance of a Play: Monday to Sunday - 12:00 to 20:00

Exhibition of a Film: Monday to Saturday - 12:00 to 21:00

Exhibition of a Fiim: Sunday - 12:00 to 20:00

Performance of Live Music: Monday to Sunday - 12:00 to 20:00

Playing of Recorded Music: Monday to Sunday - 12:00 to 20:00

Performance of Dance: Monday to Sunday - 12:00 to 20:00

Provision of facilities for making Music: Monday to Sunday - 12:00 to 20:00

Provision of facilities for Dancing: Monday to Sunday - 12:00 to 20:00

Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to making music or dancing:
Monday to Sunday - 12:00 to 20.00

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Saturday - 07:30 to 22:30

page 131 06/03954/LIPN — DETERMINED 15.6.06




Sunday - 08:00 to 22:30

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off —\
supplies:

N/A

page 132 .06/03954/LIPN - DETERMINED 15.6.06




Name and (registered) address of holder of premises licence:

David Creese

Victoria Embankment Gardens
Off Villiers Street

Charing Cross

WC2N 6FB

L

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable) .

Not applicable
L

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for
the supply of alcohol:

Name: N/A

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:

NIA

Date: l 6m UOM 2006

Signed: P £ aumdoor > /(—" .

"Director of Legal & Administlative Services

pag e 133 06/03954/LIPN — DETERMINED 15.6.06




Appendix 4

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application, grant
the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any representations
received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent with the operating
schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or omit these conditions,
or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority considers necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible authority
or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by the licensing
service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or interested party and
have not necessarily been agreed

Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises
supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises supervisor
does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person who
holds a personal licence.

4, (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry
out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the
premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the

following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or encourage, individuals to;

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit {(other than to drink alcohol
~ sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in
which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or
(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b} provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or

discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in
a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

page 134




(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or
less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
cbjective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on,
or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects
of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a
disability).

5. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

8. {1}  The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that
an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the
sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with
the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either—

(a)  a holographic mark, or
(b)  an ultraviolet feature.

7. The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on
the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up
in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available
to customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: ¥z pint;
(i) - gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 mi; and
(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material
which is available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are
available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise licence

in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any individual aged
18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated premises supervisor.

page 135




For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply of alcohol.

8(i)

8(ii)

8(ii).

8(iv).

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or
off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above -

(a)

(b)

(e)

"duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1979;

"permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+(DxV)
Where -

() P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(i} V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol;

"relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence -

(i) the holder of the premises licence,
(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence,
or

(iii) the persconal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence,

“relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply
in question; and

"value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value
Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii){b) above would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

(1)

(2)

Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from the

“permitted price on the next day ("the second day"} as a result of a change to the

rate of duty or value added tax.

The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.

page 136




Conditions provided by the applicant on 29.9, following discussions with the
Police and EHO

1. Licensable activities shall be restricted to a maximum of 10 weeks only operating
between November and January the foilowing year.

2. At least[ to be agreed ] SIA licensed door supervisors shall be on duty at the entrance
of the premises at all times whilst it is open for business.

3. The Premises Licence Holder shall comply with all reasonable requirements of
Woestminster Police Licensing Team, Environmental Health Consultation Team,
Westminster City Council, the London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority and the
Metropolitan Police Service.

4. Unless otherwise agreed, no later than 28 days prior to the event the Premises Licence
holder must ensure an Event Management Plan is presented to the parties listed in the
above conditions for their comments. The Event Management Plan shall include, as a
minimum:

a. Emergency and Evacuation procedures;

Crowd management and stewarding arrangements;

A detailed plan showing site layout and emergency egress points;

A detailed plan showing CCTV locations installed by the Premises License

Holder;

Risk Assessments

A schedule detailing types and locations of emergency equipment

Sanitary accommodation

The capacity of fully enclosed locations where alcohol is sold

RoUT

TQ o

5. So far as is reasonably practicable the Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the
event is run in accordance with the Event Management Plan.

6. There shall be at least one personal licence holder on site during operational hours.
Details of the personal licence holder (including name and contact number) shall be
displayed in a prominent position on site.

7. The bar in the Gardens shall only operate when at least 50% of the stalls are in
operation.

8. No alcohol shall be {aken outside of the boundary of the licensable area.
9. The sale of spirits shall be limited to the Spiegeltent bar only.

10. All staff engaged outside the entrance to the premises, or supervising or controlling
queues, shall wear [red] high visibility jackets or vests.

11. All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed containers only,
and shall not be consumed on the premises.Notices shall be prominently displayed at all
exits (including the Spiegeltent) requesting patrons to respect the needs of local
residents and businesses and leave the area quietly.

12. Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall be
available in all parts of the premises where alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on the premises.

13. A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only

acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification cards, such
as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS Hologram.

page 137




14.

15.

18.

17.

18.

18.

20.

21,

The age of the audience members to the Spiegeltent shall be appropriate to the
performance. '

A record shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The record should include
the date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of staff who refused
the sale. The record shall be available for inspection at the premises by the police or an
authorised officer of the City Council af all times whilst the premises is open

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum reguirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry will be
covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light condition. The
CCTV system shall continually record whiist the premises is open for licensable activities
and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be
stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of
recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised
officer throughout the entire 31 day period.

There shall be a personal licence holder on duty on the premises at all times when the
premises are authorised to sell alcohol.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an
authorised officer of the City Council or the Police. It must be completed within 24 hours
of the incident and will record the following:

i. all crimes reported fo the venue
ii. all ejections of patrons
iii. any compilaints received concerning crime and disorder
iv. any incidents of disorder
v. all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons
vi. any refusal of the sale of alcohol
vii. any formal visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

Any special effects or mechanical installations shall be arranged, operated and stored so
as to minimise any risk to the safety of those using the premises. The following special
effects will only be used on 10 days prior notice being given to the licensing authority
where consent has not previously been given.

dry ice and cryogenic fog

smoke machines and fog generators
pyrotechnics including fireworks

firearms

lasers

explosives and highly flammable substances.
real flame.

strobe lighting.

NG AWM -

No person shall give at the premises any exhibition, demonstration or performance of
hypnotism, mesmerism or any similar act or process which produces or is intended to
produce in any other person any form of induced sleep or trance in which susceptibility
of the mind of that person to suggestion or direction is increased or intended to be
increased. NOTE: (1) This rule does not apply to exhibitions given under the provisions
of Section 2(1A) and 5 of the Hypnotism Act 1952.

Licensable activities at events in the Spiegeltent shall only be provided at pre-booked
ticketed events.

page 138




22
23,
24,
25.
26.

27.

28.

29

30.
31,
32,

33.

34.

35.
36.

37.

38.

The number of persons accommodated at the premises (excluding staff) shall not
exceed [to be agreed]

The number of persons accommodated in the Spiegeltent {excluding staff) shall not
exceed [to be agreed]

The safe capacity of the Gardens shall be continuocusly reviewed and action taken if
necessary to ensure the capacity remains at a safe capacity.

Alf drinks shall be served in paper, plastic or polycarbonate only except for wine or
champagne in the Spiegeltent. There shall be no glass allowed into the auditorium or
external areas.

In the Spiegeltent alcohol shall not be served after the interval of the show.
Beer, Lager or Cider shall not be served in any measure greater than a pint.

The approved arrangements at the premises, including means of escape provisions,
emergency warning equipment, the electrical installation and mechanical equipment,
shall at all material times be maintained in good condition and fuli working order.

The means of escape provided for the premises shall be maintained unobstructed, free
of trip hazards, be immediately available and clearly identified in accordance with the
plans provided.

All emergency exit doors shall be available at all material times without the use of a key,
code, card or similar means.

The edges of the treads of steps and stairways shall be maintained so as to be
conspicuous.

Curtains and hangings shall be arranged so as not to obstruct emergency safety signs
or emergency equipment.

All fabrics, curtains, drapes and similar features including materials used in finishing and
furnishing shall be either non-combustible or be durably or inherently flame-retarded
fabric. Any fabrics used in escape routes (other than foyers), entertainment areas or
function rooms, shall be non- combustible.

The certificates listed below shall be submitted to the licensing authority upon written
request:

a. Any permanent or temporary emergency lighting baitery or system

b. Any permanent or temporary electrical installation

¢c. Any permanent or temporary emergency warning system
There shall be no external entertainment beyond 22.00 hours.
There shall be no entry or re-entry to the premises after midnight on New Years Eve.
The use of the Premises after 1130pm on New Years Eve will be subject to:

a. the written agreement of the Police Gold Commander; and
b. afurther and detailed risk assessment.

No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed from or
placed in outside areas between 23.00 hours and 07.00 hours on the following day.

page 139




39.

40.

41,

42.

43.

44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

51.

No deliveries to the premises shall take place between 23.00 and 07.00 on the following
day.

Flashing or particularly bright lights on or cutside the premises shall not cause a
nuisance to nearby properties (save insofar as they are necessary for the prevention of
crime).

No fumes, steam or odours shall be emitted from the licensed area so as to cause a
nuisance to any persons living or carrying on business in the area where the premises
are situated.

A sufficient number of easily identifiable, readily accessible receptacles for refuse must
be provided, including provisions for concessions. Arrangements must be made for
regular collection. Public areas must be kept clear of refuse and other combustible
waste prior {o, and so far as is reasonably practicable, during the licensed event.

After the event any litter remaining shall be collected and removed from the site as soon
as physically possible, either overnight or starting daybreak the following day if it is
considered impractical to collect the litter in darkness.

During the main build up and break down of the event and any daily set up/break down
of the event, any aclivities that might cause neise to be audible outside the Gardens
shall be limited to the hours of 08:00 to 20:00 Monday to Friday, and 10:00 to 18:00
Saturday and Sunday.

No noise shall emanate from the licensed area which gives rise to a nuisance.

A minimum of 28 days prior fo the event a Noise Management Plan to promote the
prevention of public nuisance shall be provided to Westminster City Council’s
Environmental Health Consuitation Team for approval. The Noise Management Plan
shall state the maximum permitted music noise level applicable at the nearest noise
sensitive premises. Once approved in writing it shall be implemented by the Premises
Licence Holder.

Residential properties and the relevant amenity group(s} in the immediate vicinity of
Leicester Square will be contacted as soon as reasonably practicable {and in any event
no later than 28 days) prior to the Event advising them of the times of the Event and any
sound check or rehearsal times and giving them a telephone number to contact in the
event that they have any complaints.

Any generators, refrigerators or other machinery running overnight will be silenced,
screened or sited so as not to be audible outside the boundary of the Gardens.

Electrical generators, where used, must be:

i. Suitably located clear of buildings, marquees and structures, and free
from flammable materials;

ii.. Enclosed to prevent unauthorised access;

iii. Abile to provide power for the duration of the event;

iv. Backed up electrical generators are to be provided to power essential
communications, lighting and safety systems in the event of primary
generator failure.

The minimum number of WCs shall be as follows (TBA)

Details of all marquees, tented structures and temporary structures should be provided
including emergency exits and signage, fire warning and fire fighting equipment.

page 140




52. Full structural design details and calculations of all and any structures to be erected
within the licensed area must be submitted to the Westminster City Counci! Building
Control. A certificate from a competent person or engineer that a completed structure
has been erected in accordance with the structural drawings and design specification
must be available for inspection prior to a relevant structure being used during the
licensed event.

53. All fabric, including curtains and drapes used on stage for tents and marquees, or plastic
and weather sheeting, shall be inherently or durably flame retardant to the relevant
British Standards. Certificates of compliance must be available upon request by an

“authorised officer of Westminster City Council, The London Fire Brigade.

54. Any moving flown equipment must contain a device or method whereby failure in the
lifting system would not allow the load to fall. All hung scenery and equipment must be
provided with a minimum of two securely fixed independent suspensions such that in the
event of failure of one suspension the load shall be safely sustained.

55. The Premises Licence Holder must maintain a regular safety patrol at all times when the
public are present in the licensed area to check for and guard against possible
emergency hazards. The area underneath any stage and fixed seating areas is to be
kept clear of flammable materials.

56. The Premises Licence Holder must ensure that competent persons are employed to
assess the electrical requirements at the event and the compatibility of the electricity
supply with the equipment to be used. Appropriate safety devices (such as 30mA
Residual Current Devices at Source) must be used for electrical apparatus, particularly
for any electrical equipment exposed to adverse conditions or electrical equipment to be
used in association with hand held devices {(e.g. microphones). The competent person
must make a certificate of inspection of the electrical installation available for inspection.

57. All spare fuel, including LPG, must be kept and stored safely in accordance with relevant
Health and Safety legislation and suitable safety signage and fire fighting equipment
provided.

58. No licensable activities shall take place at the premises until the licensing authority are
satisfied that the premises is constructed or altered in accordance with the appropriate
provisions of the District Surveyor's Association — Technical Standards for Places of
Entertainment and the reasonable requirements of Westminster Environmental Heaith
Consultation Team, at which time this condition shall be removed from the licence by the
licensing authority.

59. For the external entertainment there shall be no.striptease or nudity, and all persons
shall be decently attired at all times, except when the premises are operating under the
authority of a Sexual Entertainment Venue licence.

Condition suggest by Environmental Health Services on 29.09 to applicant, not as yet
agreed

The licence holder shall ensure that any queuing for the Spiegeltent performances shall
take place within the licensed area’

page 141




LOTOPUUU L V | 491U Suuowl | MOIUTOTd Sy ||y

9102/60/2Z -818A | ‘g0z Jubu eseqelEp JojpuE 1YBLAdOD UMOID @ oW Alauonelg SIBIRN[ ]
) . . s, fysaleyy JoH 4o J||0nuoD Buj 4o uoissiuwad ay) Yim Aeaing oL
9SE(EIE(] WIOJIUN 32in0g ejed 20UBUPIQ WOJ) pasuadl eyep Buiddew mwus_oc_ 1onpoud siy|

sesn (e jo
[enuspisay |
SUON uorpodold

5

IX

auoN | sesn Jau10

Append

uoloNIISuUoD
3UON Jspun |

lenuspIsay |
pasodold |.
L |/ |eRuSspisay |

QY S504D DNWBYHI

e

TaISTTWISM JO A1)

o

suapJes) aienbg Ja1sa0iaT



Premises within 75 metres of: Leicester Square Gardens, Leicester Square

pin

Name of Premises

Premises Address

Licensed Hours

Sunday 09:00 - 02:00 Sundays before Bank Hoiidays
0900 - 02:30 Menday to Wednesday 0$:00 - 03:30

2422{Club Storm 28A Lei Square London WCZH 71.E Thursday to Saturday 09:00 - 06:00
Sasement Te Second Floor b - 6 i eicester Square
2599 |The Empire Poker Room Landon WC2H 7NA Monday o Saturday 10:00 - D6:30 Sunday 12:00 - 06:20

Third Floer To Fifth Floar 1-4 Lejcester Square

4986|Ong London Landon WC2H 7NA Monday o Sunday 00:00 - 00:00
Basement Queens House 1 Leicester Place London | Saturday $0.00 - 04:30 Manday to Friday 10:00 - 06:30
4994 | Napoleon's Casine And Restaurant WC2H 7BP, Sunday 12:00 - 0630

24540

Stephano's Cafe La Chandelle

2-3 Irving Street Lenden WCG2H TAT

Sunday 08:00 - 00:00 Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 00:30

Sunday 08:0C - 00:00 Monday to Wednesday 08:00 -

7818]Chiquites 20-21 Leicester Square London WC2H 7LE 00:30 Thursday to Saturday 08:00 - 01:00
Queens House 7-9 Leicester Square London WC2H
14334| Muriel's Kitchen TNA Sunday 08:00 - 00:00 Monday lo Saturday 08:00 - 01:00

-31437

Odean Cinema

24-27 Lejcester Square London WC2H 7LE

Monday ta Sunday 00:00 - 00:00

Monday to Sunday 05:00 - 03:00

Communi House 48 Leicester Square Londen
-19875| McDonald's WC2H 7LT
-17455| Leicester Square Area Leicester Square London WC2H 7LE

Monday to Sunday 09:00 - 0000

Basement To Second Floor § - 6 Leicester Square

~17309| The Empire Casino London WC2H 7TNA Monday to Saturday 10:C0 - 08:30 Sunday 12:00 - 06:30
-16608] Burger King 17-18 Leicester Square Lendon WC2H 7LE Monday to Sunday 23:00 - 83:00
~12479| Leicester Square Gardens Open Space At Laicester Square London WC2H 7LE | Monday to Saturday 07:30 - 22:30 Sunday £8:00 - 22:30)

-8601

Radisson Hampshire Hotel

31-36 Leicester Square London WC2H 7LH

Monday to Sunday 00:01 - 00:00

Ground Floor Queens House 1 Leicester Place

-2733|Ruby Blug London WC2H 7BP Monday to Salurday 09:00 - 03:00 Sunday 09:00 - 23:00
Ground Floar To Upper Floor b - 6 Leicester Square
3976| Empire Cinemas London WC2H 7NA Monday to Sunday 09:00 - 05:00

5144

Cdecn Cinema

24-27 Leicester Square London WC2H 7LE

Monday to Sunday 00:C0 - 00:00

5601

Premier Inn

Queens House 1 Leicester Place London WC2H 7BP

Monday to Sunday 00:C0 - 00:00 Menday lo Sunday
06,00 - 01:00

8292

Moen Under Water

28 Leicester Square London WC2H 7LE

Friday to Saturday 07:00 - 00:00 Sundays before Bank
Halidays 07:00 - 00:00 Sunday 07:00 - 22:50 Monday to
Thursday 07:00 - 23:30

Queens House 7-8 Leicester Square London WC2H

19§81 |Angus khouse TNA Sunday 08:00 - 00.:00 Monday {o Saturday 08:00 - 01:00
Monday 1o Thursday 10:00 - 02:00 Friday to Saturday
20589 | Pizza Hut 19 Leicester Square London WC2ZH 71.E 10:0¢ - 05:00 Sunday 12:00 - 02:00
Sunday 09:00 - 00:00 Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 01;00
25115;Belia Italia 22 Leicesler Square London Sundays bafore Bank Holidays 09:00 - (1:00
Friday to Saturday 07:00 - 00:00 Sundays befare Bank
Cencassion Communicalions House 48 § eicester Holidays 07:00 - 00:00 Sunday 07:00 - 22:50 Monday fo
26564 | Al Bar One Square London WC2H 7LT Thursday 07:00 - 23:30
Sixth Floar To Eighth Fleor 1-4 Leicester Square
26578| The Penthouse Lendan London WC2H 7NA Sunday 09:00 - 01:00 Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 03:30

page 143




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 FERNANDEZ & WELLS LIMITED, 73 BEAK STREET W1
	2 LEICESTER SQUARE GARDENS, LEICESTER SQUARE WC2

